Public Document Pack

Argyll and Bute Council gy
Combhairle Earra-Ghaidheal Agus Bhoid Ef'g?BUte

Customer Services COUNCIL

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT

Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604435
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD

24 September 2015

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS,

KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on THURSDAY, 1 OCTOBER 2015 at 10:30 AM, which you are
requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2, MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6)

Note of Inquorate Meeting of Local Licensing Forum Minutes 5 November 2014.

3. ROLE OF LICENSING FORUM IN OVERPROVISION CONSULTATION PROCESS
Verbal report by Susan Mair, Legal Manager, Customer Services.

4, REVIEW OF REPORT TO LICENSING BOARD (Pages 7 - 124)
Report by Executive Director — Customer Services.

5. OVERVIEW OF CONSULTATION PROCESS
Verbal report by Kate Connelly, Solicitor, Customer Services.

6. CONSULTATION PRESENTATION - ICONIC CONSULTING
Presentation by lan Clark, Director, Iconic Consulting.

N

FACILITATED DISCUSSION ON KEY ISSUES

g

QUESTION AND ANSWER SESSION

©

NEXT STEPS



10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Local Licensing Forum

Kenneth Harrison (Chair) Cath Cakebread

Fred Bruce Sheila Johnston
Raymond Boyle lain J MacNaughton
Roanna Clark Craig McNally
Raymond Park Eric Dearie

Sergeant Mark Wilson Inspector Tom Harper
Calum MacLachlainn J Russell Buchanan
Martin Donovan Tim Saul

Contact: Shona Marshall Tel: 01546 604407



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

NOTE of INQUORATE MEETING of LOCAL LICENSING FORUM held in the COMMITTEE

Present:

ROOM 1, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD
on WEDNESDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2014

Eric Dearie, Licensing Standards Officer (Chair)

Russell Buchanan, Ex Licensee

Martin Donovan, Licensed Trade

lain MacNaughton, Community Representative

Cath Cakebread, Argyll and Bute Addiction Team Manager
Elaine Garman, NHS Highland

Sergeant David Ferguson, Police Scotland

Attending: Sheila MacFadyen, Senior Solicitor

In the absence of the Chair, Sheila MacFadyen invited the members to elect a
chair for the meeting. The Forum agreed Eric Dearie would chair the meeting.

1.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Calum MacLachlainn, Tim
Saul, Fred Bruce, Sheila Johnston, Raymond Boyle, Roanna Clark, Sarah
Nicolson and Kenny Harrison.

It was noted that the meeting was inquorate however the Chair received
agreement from the Local Licensing Forum to continue with the meeting.

The Forum agreed that all decisions would be homologated at the next
quorate meeting of the Local Licensing Forum.

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR PERSON

The Forum was reminded that at their informal meeting held on 2
September 2014, the current Chair, Kenny Harrison had advised that he
had intended to step down as Chair at the next meeting. The forum
discussed the role of Chair of the Forum and agreed that it would be
useful if an email was circulated in advance of the next meeting of the
Forum asking all members to consider taking on the role as Chair and if
they are interested in considering the role to let Susan know in advance of
the next meeting.

Decision

The Local Licensing Forum agreed that an email should be issued in
advance of the next meeting asking members to consider taking on the
role as Chair.

MINUTES

The Local Licensing Forum considered the Minutes of the last meeting.
The Forum noted that at this stage, the sub group from the Licensing
Board, which had been set up in order to form a view on overprovision



Page 2

had nothing to report to the group.

The group discussed the informal meeting that was held as a result of the
last meeting to discuss, with the Licensing Board, the role of the Forum.
The group agreed that they had found the informal meeting, in which the
forum sat through a meeting of the licensing board prior to the discussion
with some members of the licensing board very beneficial.

The forum highlighted that a major change to licensing law is about to be
introduced in relation to the drink driving policy and some members of the
forum felt that they should have been given an opportunity to submit their
views. The forum was advised that the licensing board were also not
involved in the consultation phase of these changes.

Sheila MacFadyen advised that she had a copy of the agenda from the
most recent local licensing forum that had been held at West
Dunbartonshire Council, and advised the meeting as to the items on the
agenda. The meeting noted that although West Dunbartonshire had
reports on the agenda (e.g. police and licensing standards), all the reports
were for noting only and no recommendations were being made as a
result of these reports. The meeting agreed that although reports from
Police Scotland and the Licensing Standards Officers were informative, at
a previous meeting they had agreed to stop requesting such reports as
they felt they were of no benefit and required officers to collate information
for noting only.

Decision

The Minutes of the Local Licensing Forum held on 30 April 2014 were
approved as a correct record.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE FORUM

The Local Licensing Forum were advised that this item had been put on
the Agenda to provide the Forum with an opportunity to identify any
potential gaps in the membership. The Forum had a discussion on the
membership and advised that it would be useful to have representation
from the off sales trade on the forum. The Chair advised that Mark Tyson,
who is a pub licensee and member of the PubWatch scheme in
Helensburgh, is keen to join the Forum. The Chair advised that there are
approximately 60 licensed members clubs throughout Argyll and Bute and
the forum agreed that it would be beneficial to have representative from
them on the Forum. The group discussed the Geographical
representation of the forum and agreed that most areas are currently well
represented with the exception of Helensburgh and Lomond,
Campbeltown and the Islands. The forum agreed that it was unrealistic to
expect someone from an Island to travel to Lochgilphead for the meeting
however the forum discussed the possibility of members attending the
Forum via Video Conferencing. The Forum discussed ways of attracting
new members and agreed that an advert in local papers or trade
magazines could be a viable option.

Decision



Page 3

The Local Licensing Forum agreed that representation from the off sales
trade and a licensed members club would benefit the Forum and in order
to cover all of Argyll and Bute it would be valuable to get members from
Helensburgh, Campbeltown and possibly the Islands. The Forum also
agreed that Susan Mair should look into methods of advertising in order to
attract new members to the Forum and the advertisement should advise
that Video Conference could be used to prevent people from having to
travel.

FESTIVE HOURS POLICY

The Local Licensing Forum were provided with a copy of Argyll and Bute’s
Licensing Board’s Festive hours policy from last year and were advised
that the Licensing Board will be considering the policy at their next
meeting on the 18 November 2014 and although it is likely that they will
agree the same policy as last year, would like the forums views on the
policy before the decision is finalised.

The Chair explained the policy to the Forum and advised that this year the
festive period would begin on the 12 December opposed to the 13
December.

The Forum held a discussion on the policy, and agreed that although they
are happy with the policy, an emphasis should be placed within the policy
reminding licence holders that if they are allowing children to be in a
licensed premise until Tam on 1 January 2015, that it is their responsibility
to protect the children, to ensure that they are not unduly exposed to
intoxicated adults.

The Chair advised that protecting Children from harm is one of the five
licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

The Forum discussed whether it would be beneficial to be provided with
statistical information in future to determine if this policy works or if it
creates more problems with regard to the health service and the police,
however the forum noted that it would be hard to determine if the
extended hours were a factor in any change as the holiday season and
planned extra resources by Police Scotland could also be accountable for
any change in alcohol related statistics.

Decision

The Local Licensing Forum agreed to make the following representation
to the Licensing Board.

1. The Local Licensing Forum recommends that the Licensing Board
make clear to the applicant that it is their responsibility to ensure
that they are providing ample supervision at any event where
children and young persons are present until late at night to ensure
that they are not unduly exposed to intoxicated adults.

2. The Local Licensing Forum recommends that the Board consider
using health and crime statistics in the future when deciding on
their Festive Hours Policy to ensure the policy they have in place is



Page 4

successful. However the Forum also noted that it would be hard to
determine whether a change in statistics was a result of the Festive
Hours Policy or was because of the increased resources put in
place by Police Scotland over the holiday season.

THE FIVE POLICY OBJECTIVES

The Chair advised that the agenda should read the five licensing
objectives as opposed to the five policy objectives, and asked Sheila
MacFadyen to remind the Forum of the five licensing objectives. Sheila
MacFadyen advised that it had been agreed at the informal meeting of the
Local Licensing Forum that the five licensing objectives should be a
standing item on all future agendas, and this would allow the forum to
raise any issues they had at any meeting. The Chair advised that under
the previous item we had spoken a lot about objective (e), Protecting
Children from Harm and he advised that as part of The Air Weapons Bill
currently progressing through the Scottish Parliament that this was being
updated to read Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm. The
Chair reported that the Licensing Board are required to take into account
each of the Licensing Policy Objectives when deciding whether to grant or
deny every licensing application. The Forum agreed that it would be
helpful if the five objectives were detailed on each agenda to remind
people of what they were.

Decision

The Forum agreed that for future agendas, the Five Licensing Objectives
should be detailed to remind the forum of what they are.

ALCOHOL FOCUS SCOTLAND REPORT ON THE REVIEW OF
STATEMENTS OF LICENSING POLICY

The Chair advised the Forum that the report had recently been
considered at a licensing conference. The report highlights Alcohol Focus
concerns regarding Licensing Boards throughout Scotland. Alcohol Focus
believes that the licensing boards are not doing enough work in regard to
overprovision. The Chair advised that when this report was written, Argyll
and Bute Licensing Boards 2013-2016 Policy had not been finalised and
therefore is not included in the report. The forum noted the clarity of the
report, and the detailed suggestions for improvement. The forum held a
discussion on the requirement for each local authority to have its own
licensing board. The Chair asked the members of the forum to bring any
comments they have on the report to the next meeting.

Decision
The Local Licensing Forum noted the report by Alcohol Focus Scotland
and agreed to bring any further comments they had on the report to the

next meeting of the Forum.

(Reference: Report by Alcohol Focus Scotland, submitted, dated August
2014)



Page 5

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Pub Watch

The Local Licensing Forum held a discussion on the pub watch scheme.
The Chair advised that currently there are three pub watch schemes
operating within Argyll and Bute, one in Helensburgh, Oban and
Campbeltown. The group were advised as to how pub watch operates,
and the forum held a discussion on this. In response to a question by the
forum as to whether pub watch could include on and off sales trade the
Chair advised that the pub watch scheme in Campbeltown, until recently,
was chaired by the Manager of the Campbeltown Co-op. The group
agreed that it would be useful to discuss pub watch schemes at a future
meeting.

Police Scotland Update

Sergeant David Ferguson provided an update on behalf of Police
Scotland. He advised the Forum that there were no major issues within
Argyll and Bute. He advised that there had been an increase in assaults in
Licensed Premises and Police Scotland are working with licensed
premises to get their staff are trained in conflict management. Sergeant
David Ferguson reported that Police Scotland is continuing to work
alongside Licensing Standards Officers to make sure that licensed
premises are receiving the support they require. He advised that Police
Scotland is currently undertaking an exercise to ensure Personal Licence
Holders refresher training is up to date. Sheila MacFadyen advised that
personal licence holders who had not submitted their certificates by the
end of November would have their licenses revoked at the Licensing
Board meeting on 10 December 2014.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Sheila MacFadyen advised that the group are required to have a joint
meeting with the Licensing Board and reported that the proposed date for
this meeting is Wednesday 10 December 2014.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 4

ARGYLL AND BUTE LICENSING BOARD 23 JUNE 2015

1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

PROPOSED CONSULTATION FOR OVERPROVISION STATEMENT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide details of the evidence collated from
relevant agencies as well as surveys conducted with the public and
licensees, in order that the Board may consider options and arrangements
in relation to the required statutory consultation.

Financial implications are relevant in regard to the commissioning,
methodology and the extent of the consultation process agreed by the
Board. These are detailed at sections 6 and 7 below.

INTRODUCTION

The Licensing Scotland Act 2015 (the 2005 Act) at Section 7, requires the
Licensing Board to include in its policy statement:-

“a statement as to the extent to which it considers there to be overprovision
of:

(a) Licensed premises; or
(b) Licensed premises of a particular description.

in any locality within the Board’s area.”

In accordance with that requirement, the Board’s Statement of Licensing
Policy 2013-2016 includes a section dealing with overprovision; as noted
below:-

Section 6. 5: The Board does recognise, however, that there is a need to
keep this matter (overprovision) under review and therefore an information
and evidence gathering exercise has been commenced in conjunction with
the Local Licensing Forum with a view to considering the matter of
overprovision (including over provision of off-sales premises). The Board
will conclude its consideration of overprovision by no later than 31st March
2015 and propose controls as appropriate.

The timescale for this process has been extended, with the agreement of
the Board, due to unforeseen difficulties in collating and analysing the data
received from external agencies. In particular, complications arose in
relation to differences in the geographical areas referenced in statistical
reports, the time periods for which data was available and in some cases,
the absence of alcohol specific recording of incidents.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Board is asked to consider limiting the scope of the proposed
consultation to licensed premises of a particular description; namely off-



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1.1

41.2

413

4.2

Page 8

sales premises, as discussed at section 4.1.1 and 4.6.3 below or as
detailed at section 7.2 below.

The Board is asked to limit the scope of the proposed consultation to
licensed premises in the locality’s listed at section 7.1 below or as detailed
at section 7.1 below or as otherwise determined by the Board.

The Board is asked to refer this report to the Local Licensing Forum,
requesting that they provide a report to the Board stating their position on
overprovision and identifying any relevant issues which they believe should
be incorporated in the proposed consultation phase of this process.

The Board is asked to request the Overprovision Working Group to
progress arrangements for consultation as detailed in sections 6 and 7
below, once decisions have been taken in relation to the type(s) and
location(s) of premises.

The Board is asked to request the Overprovision Working Group to
determine whether any additional localities should be included in the
proposed consultation, once the report from the Alcohol and Drugs
partnership is available (see section 4.2 below).

REVIEW OF EVIDENCE

NHS Highland Public Health Department (Argyll and Bute
Community Health Partnership) provided a report on potential
overprovision, as attached at Annex 1. The period covered by this
report is 2012-2014.

In relation to the ‘particular description’ of licensed premises, this
report suggests a link between alcohol diagnoses / hospitalisations
and those off-sales premise which have a large display area:-

“.. while the number of licensed premises may be relevant, the
capacity for sales of these outlets also has an impact on the health of
the local population and should be taken into consideration. The
overall capacity within and accessibility of adjacent intermediate data-
zones should also be taken into consideration.”

In relation to the ‘locality’ of licensed premises, this report lists those
areas that “the NHS have identified as being appropriate for inclusion
within an over provision statement.” These areas, in order of alcohol
diagnoses per 1000 population, are:-

Dunoon: Campbeltown: Oban (North + South): Helensburgh (Central):
Helensburgh (East): Rothesay

Argyll and Bute Alcohol and Drugs Partnership (ADP) is currently
finalising a report on potential overprovision, a copy will be made
circulated to Board members as soon as it becomes available.



4.3

4.3.1

43.2

4.3.3

4.4

441

442

4.5

451

452

4.6.1

Page 9

Police Scotland provided a report; Alcohol Related Crime and the
Overprovision of Licensed Premises in Argyll and Bute, 01/04/2014 —
31/10/2015, as attached at Annex 3.

In relation to the ‘particular description’ of licensed premises, the data in
the report does not distinguish between on and off-sales premises.

In relation to the ‘locality’ of licensed premises, this report lists those
areas linked with alcohol related serious crimes, alcohol specific crime,
youth related alcohol incidents and alcohol specific domestic crime, as
well as other categories. The report presents rankings for these
statistics in terms of intermediate data-zones and for the main towns.

The top ranked areas for alcohol related crimes are:-
Intermediate data-zones: Oban North: Helensburgh Centre: Dunoon
Towns: Oban: Helensburgh & Rhu: Lochgilphead: Dunoon

It has not been possible to provide information on the Scottish average
for the statistics included in the Police Scotland report as the data is not
reported in this format at a national level.

The Scottish Ambulance Service (SAS) provided a statistical report;
Incidents Where Alcohol Noted as a Factor, covering the period 2012-
2013 to 2014-2015. A copy of this report is attached as Annex 4.

The data provided by SAS was collated into the Intermediate Data-
zones (the methodology agreed by the Overprovision Working Group)
and was averaged over the 3 years reported. The re-formatted data is
shown at page 2 of Annex 4.

The areas with the highest levels of alcohol related incidents include;
Dunoon, Oban South, Greater Lochgilphead, Whisky Isles,
Helensburgh East and Helensburgh Centre.

The Scottish Fire and Rescue Service (SFRS) provided a report;
Incidents during 2012, 2013 and 2014 in Argyll and Bute. A copy of this
report is attached as Annex 5.

The data provided by SFRS was collated into the Intermediate Data-
zones (agreed as above) and was averaged over the 3 years reported.
The re-formatted data is shown at page 2 of Annex 5.

The areas with the highest levels of alcohol related incidents include;
Dunoon, Rothesay, Helensburgh East and Oban South.

Alcohol Focus Scotland (AFS) has commissioned extensive research
into the various types of harm linked to the use and availability of alcohol;
this has facilitated the comparison of Argyll and Bute data with that of
Scotland, the United Kingdom and Europe. A number of relevant AFS



Page 10

publications are referenced below; more detailed information is available
from their website:-
www.alcohol-focus-scotland.org.uk/licensing

4.6.2 Estimates of the cost of alcohol related harm in Argyll and Bute (as
published by AFS for 201/11) include:-

> Crime: £10.42m
> Health: £4.01m
> Social Care £3.45m

4.6.3 AFS have published its findings in regard to the relationship between
alcohol outlet density and alcohol related harm.  The key findings
included:-

e Argyll and Bute has an alcohol outlet availability lower than
Scotland as a whole, but has pockets of high availability; one
quarter of neighbourhoods in Argyll and Bute have an outlet
density greater than the Scottish average, largely accounted for
by on-sales outlets

¢ In Argyll and Bute as a whole there is an annual average of 22
alcohol-related deaths (24 deaths per 100,000 adults); this is
similar to the Scottish average of 25 deaths per 100,000

e An average alcohol-related hospitalisation rate ratio of 125; this
is 25% higher than the Scottish average of 100.

46.4 Perhaps the most noteworthy finding from the AFS research was in
regard to the relationship between alcohol outlet availability and alcohol
related harm in Argyll and Bute, as copied below:-

« Areas with the highest density of on-sales premises had death
rates 60% higher than areas with the lowest

% Areas with the highest density of off-sales premises had
hospitalisations 167% higher than areas with the lowest.

4.6.5 AFS recently commissioned research presenting statistics which
provide local authority specific data in relation to alcohol related
hospitalisations and death rates by individual data-zone; this data
include details of the respective Scottish average. The figures
provided for the relevant Scottish average are referenced at section 5.1
below. A summarised version of this data is attached at Annex 6

4.6.6 A copy of the full information summarised above is available via the

AFS website noted above or from Legal Services.

4.7.1 A public survey was conducted during the month of February 2015.
There were 273 valid responses to the survey. A comprehensive


http://www.alcohol-focus-scotland.org.uk/licensing

4.7.2

473

4.7.4

4.8.1

48.2

4.8.3

48.4

Page 11

statistical review of the results is available from Legal Services on
request.

An analysis of the results showed that :-

e Responses were received from each of the 22 Intermediate
Data-zones, with the exception of Helensburgh East

e 76% of the respondents were over 40 years old

e 73% of the respondents indicated that they used 'off-sales’
premises most frequently when buying alcohol

e 24% of the respondents indicated that they used 'on-sales'
premises most frequently buy alcohol

e 34% of the respondents indicated that they also used online
retailers to purchase alcohol

It was not possible to provide a statistically robust analysis of the
results by local area due to the low number of responses in relation to
individual Intermediate Data-zones.

There were 87 responses which included free text comment; these are
copied at Annex 7. The Board may wish to give consideration to the
issues raised in these comments e.g.

+ 20 indicated that overprovision was not an issue

+ 10 indicated that overprovision was an issue

¢+ 17 raised concerns about sale of alcohol to young people
¢+ 9raised concerns about alcohol sales from supermarkets

Other concerns included; the (perceived) low price of alcohol, opening
hours of licensed premises, the (perceived) ready availability of
Occasional licences, over-consumption of alcohol on licensed
premises.

A survey of licensees was also conducted during the same period;
surveys were issued in relation to 581 licensed premises and 17
responses were received.

The Data-zones represented in the responses were; Oban North (1),
Cowal South (2), Islay (1), Rothesay (2), Helensburgh Centre (1),
Whisky lIsles (1), Helensburgh West & Rhu (1), Mull, lona, Coll & Tiree
(4), Benderloch Trail (1), Cowal North (1), Campbeltown (1) and Mid

Argyll (1).

Of the responses, 10 related to on-sales only premises and the
remainder to on and off-sales premises.

Only 5 of the responses indicated membership of 4 different trade
associations; the Scottish Licensed Trade Association (2), Brewers
Association of Scotland (1), British Hospitality Association (1) and the
Islay and Jura Marketing Group(1).



4.8.5

4.8.6

491

4.9.2

493

494

410

5.1

Page 12

It was not possible to provide a statistically robust analysis of the
results by local area due to the low number of responses in relation to
individual Intermediate Data-zones; however comments made in the
survey are copied at Annex 8.

There were 22 comments; the Board may wish to give consideration to
the issues raised e.g.:-

o 8 indicated that there was no overprovision
o 7 raised concerns about sales from supermarkets
o 3 identified issues relating to the price of alcohol

Other concerns related to licensing hours, seasonal constraints and
late licences.

Scottish Government statistics include data on the index of
multiple deprivation. The Scottish Index of Multiple Deprivation
(SIMD) provides a relative ranking of the data-zones (rather than
Intermediate Data-zones as referenced in this report) in Scotland.
The data is ranked from 1 (most deprived) to 6505 (least deprived),
based on a weighted combination of data in the domains of Current
Income, Housing, Health, Education, Skills and Training,
Employment and Geographic Access and Crime.

Data for Argyll and Bute is attached at Annex 9 (a) and (b). The
highlighted section of Table (a) shows which Intermediate Data-
zones have levels of deprivation above the Scottish average (in
terms of SIMD).

Table (b) shows a ranking of the Intermediate Data-zones within
Argyll and Bute but also identifies (in the last column), those
localities that are within the top 20% of the most deprived areas
across Scotland (in terms of SIMD).

More information (including a guidance leaflet, a general report, a
statistical compendium and a technical report) can be found at
www.scotland.gov.uk/simd.

An SIMD interactive mapping website is available from
http://simd.scotland.gov.uk/map.

Data packs have been prepared to illustrate the key data described
above, with maps of each data-zone within Argyll and Bute. These are
attached as Annex 10.

Summary of Initial Findings

The proposal from NHS Highland Public Health Department (Argyll and
Bute Community Health Partnership) is that the focus of the Board’s
overprovision statement should be on off-sales premises in the Data-
zones of Dunoon, Campbeltown, Oban South, Helensburgh Centre,
Helensburgh East, Rothesay and Oban North. This proposal is based


http://www.scotland.gov.uk/simd
http://simd.scotland.gov.uk/map

5.2

5.3.1

5.3.2

Page 13

on the level of alcohol diagnosis / hospitalisations in those areas. All of
these areas, have a level of alcohol diagnosis / hospitalisations which is
higher than the Scottish national average, as detailed in research
undertaken for AFS (see section 4.6.4 above and Annex 6)

The Alcohol and Drugs Partnership is currently preparing a report to
identify any link between the number of licensed premises and alcohol
related hospitalisations. Once this report is available any additional
localities may be considered for inclusion in the proposed consultation.

The statistics provided by Police Scotland for crimes and related incidents
do not identify whether alcohol was purchased from on-sales or off-sales
premises. However the report from Police Scotland does identify the
relative ranking of Intermediate Data-zones as well as ranking of main
towns (in terms of crime and related incidents) which, they suggest should
be considered in determining the Board’s overprovision statement.

The Police Scotland statistics incorporate details for 4 specific types of
alcohol related crime and incidents; Serious (Group 1) crimes (e.g.
assault); Alcohol Specific crimes (e.g. drink driving); Youth Drinking
Incidents and Alcohol Specific Domestic Crime. An extract detailing
the area which all have at least one top 3 ranking for these alcohol
specific crimes and incidents derived from the table presented on p18
of the Police Scotland report, is shown below:-

Intermediate | Alcohol Alcohol Youth Alcohol
Data-zone Specific Specific Drinking Specific
Group 1 Crimes per Incidents per | Domestic
Crimes per 1000 1000 Crime per
1000 1000
Campbeltown Bl 7t 11th 2
Dunoon Bt 2nd 4th 5
Greater
Lochgilphead 19th 11th 2nd BE
Helensburgh
Centre 2 = 15 gth
Oban North 5 6t gth 12th
Rothesay 4th B 16t 7th
5.3.2 A comparison of these areas to those identified by NHS Highland

5.4

5.5

indicates that the area of Greater Lochgilphead could be added to the
list of those areas that potentially indicate overprovision.

Data provided by the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service indicates that the
average number of alcohol related fire incidents during the 3 year period
2012-2014 were highest in the Dunoon, Rothesay and Helensburgh East
Data-zones. These areas are already identified as potential areas of
overprovision within the Health and Police reports.

Data provided by the Scottish Ambulance Service indicates that the
highest levels of alcohol related incidents include; Dunoon, Oban South,



Page 14

Greater Lochgilphead, Whisky Isles, Helensburgh East and Helensburgh
Centre. With the exception of the Whisky Isles, all of these areas are
already identified as potential areas of overprovision within the Health and
Police reports.

5.6 The findings from AFS research complement those reported by NHS
Highland; particularly in regard to the relevance of off-sales premises and
confirming those areas where the levels of alcohol related hospitalisations
are higher than the Scottish average.

5.7 A survey to assess public perception of the availability of alcohol was
conducted during February 2015. Although the geographical spread of
the responses to the survey was extensive, the number of responses
received represented less than 1% of the area’s population. Over three
quarters of those who responded were over 40 years old. Given these
limitations it is suggested that statistics based on the data provided would
not be reliable. However the issues raised in the responses could
reasonably be incorporated in the planned local communities consultation
stage.

5.8 Similarly the level of response to the survey of licensees was low; fewer
than 3% of licensees. As above it is suggested that, although the
numerical data may not be statistically robust, the issue identified could
be referenced within the planned consultation with licensees.

5.9 The Scottish Government data shows that, of the localities identified in
the NHS report, Dunoon, Campbeltown, Rothesay and Oban South are
also above the Scottish average for multiple deprivation.

5.10.1 In summary, a number of localities have been identified as areas of
potential overprovision by agency, as detailed in the table below:

Intermediate Data-zone | No. of Detail of Agencies
Agencies
Dunoon* 5 NHS, Police, Fire & Rescue,
Ambulance, AFS
Helensburgh Centre 4 NHS, Police, Ambulance, AFS
Helensburgh East 4 NHS, Fire & Rescue, Ambulance,
AFS
Rothesay* 4 NHS, Police, Fire & Rescue, AFS
Oban South* 3 NHS, Ambulance, AFS
Campbeltown* 3 NHS, Police, AFS
Oban North 3 NHS, Police, AFS
Greater Lochgilphead 2 Police, Ambulance
Whisky Isles 1 Ambulance

5.10.2

*See 5.9 above

Although these localities have been identified by particular agencies



6.

6.1

6.2

Page 15

as being linked to the sale or consumption of alcohol, a statistical
correlation between this and the number / type of licensed premises
has not been explicitly addressed.

Framework for Proposed Consultation
Section 7(2) of the 2005 Act states that:-

= |t is for the Licensing Board to determine the “localities” within the
Board's area for the purposes of this Act.

= In considering whether there is overprovision in any locality, the
Board must have regard to the number and capacity of licensed
premises in the locality

= The Board must consult the Chief Constable, the relevant health
board and such persons as appear to the Board to be
representative of the interests of—

(i) holders of premises licences in respect of premises within
the locality,

(ii) persons resident in the locality, and

(iii)  such other persons as the Board thinks fit.

This section also clarifies that references to “licensed premises” do not
include references to any premises in respect of which an occasional
licence has effect.

In terms of Section 6(3) of the 2005 Act the following representatives
should be added to this list:-

(iv)  persons having functions relating to health, education or
social work
(v) young people

On this basis it is suggested that the Board should include the following
agencies and groups within the proposed consultation:

a) Police Scotland

b) NHS Highland

c) Licensees of premises within the localities as identified by the
Board

d) Residents and relevant community groups within the localities as
identified by the Board, including groups representing young
persons

e) Chambers of Commerce representing the localities as identified
by the Board

f) Relevant council services e.g. Regulatory Services

g) Elected Members representing the localities as identified by the
Board

h) Alcohol Focus Scotland



6.3

6.3.1

6.3.2

Page 16

The Scottish Government published Guidance for Licensing Boards (the
Guidance) which includes specific provisions in relation to consultation

on the

issue of overprovision, including the scope and the

considerations leading to a determination of overprovision.

Scope of consultation: the Guidance lists the factors which the Board
may take into account:

the information provided by the Chief Constable;

evidence from the licensed trade that the density of licensed
premises in the locality has resulted in levels of competition
which have applied downward pressure on the price of alcohal,;

evidence gathered from local residents of anti-social behaviour
associated with licensed premises;

information from the local authority's Environmental Health
Department about noise complaints which can be attributed to
the operation of licensed premises in a locality;

data supplied by the NHS Board or other health bodies, for
example, local Accident and Emergency Departments or Alcohol
Action Teams.

In particular the Board should not take into account:-

the manner in which individual premises in a locality are
managed, since it is possible that well-managed premises may
act as a magnet for anti-social behaviour, or may eject a
substantial number of customers who collectively produce
disorder and nuisance to a degree which is unacceptable;

any concerns as to the quality of management of individual
premises, which should separately be addressed through other
statutory mechanisms;

the need or demand for licensed premises in the locality.
Commercial considerations are irrelevant to a policy which is
designed to protect the wider public interest; or

the hours during which licensed premises in the locality trade,
since these will be controlled through operating plans.

Considerations in relation to overprovision: the following extracts from
the Guidance are noted for the Board'’s reference:-

‘It will not normally be appropriate to arrive at a decision based on
one patrticular factor alone; but rather consideration should be given
as to whether aggregated information and evidence from a number of



7.1

7.2

Page 17

sources points compellingly towards a particular conclusion.’” This
statement is made in relation the various types of evidence under
consideration and confirms that a range of sources should be taken
into account.

‘Proper regard should be given to the contrasting styles of operation
of different licensed operations and the differing impact they are likely
to have on the promotion of the licensing objectives. A policy which
discourages premises where the primary activity is the consumption
of alcohol may leave room for the introduction of licensed premises
which are likely to produce positive benefits for the locality or which
will have a neutral impact on the those objectives.” With particular
reference to rural areas, the Guidance notes includes the example of
a hotel whose trade is mainly derived from bar sales but which may
also provide a valuable local function. Similarly the Guidance states
that convenience stores may provide an essential local service in
some communities, particularly those with an elderly population
where transport considerations make it difficult for residents to take
advantage of more extensive shopping facilities available at large
supermarkets in adjoining localities.

Options for Proposed Consultation
Localities for Consultation:

The evidence gathered from relevant agencies, together with that
provided by Alcohol Focus Scotland, indicate a range of available
options in regard to those Intermediate Data-zones which could be
considered as potential areas of overprovision for the purposes of
consultation:-

(i) All areas which have been identified by 4 or more
agencies; Dunoon, Oban South, Helensburgh
Centre, Helensburgh East, Rothesay

(i) All areas which have been identified by 3 or more
agencies; as above with the addition of
Campbeltown and Oban North

(i)  All areas as identified by any of the agencies, i.e.
as at (ii) above with the addition of the Whisky Isles
and Greater Lochgilphead

Type of Premises

Each of the options listed at section 7.1 above could be considered
in relation to:-

(a) Off-sales premises only
(b) On-sales premises only
(c) Off-sales and on-sales premises



8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

Page 18

7.3.1 Method of consultation

The view of the Overprovision working group is that, in order to
demonstrate fair and independent process, the consultation should
be undertaken by an external consultant. An appropriate budget
has been identified for this purpose.

7.3.2 A formal briefing, approved by the Overprovision Working Group,

will be prepared for the consultant selected, to reflect the
requirements of the legislation and statutory guidance. A report
detailing the findings of the consultation will be provided to the
Board to assist in producing a policy statement on overprovision.

CONCLUSIONS

A significant amount of preparatory work has already been completed,
with a large volume of material available for the Board’s consideration.

The evidence gathered indicates that a number of localities should be
included in the proposed process of detailed consultation with identified
groups.

The proposed consultation exercise will provide a robust basis on which
the Board can determine the content of their policy statement on
overprovision.

IMPLICATIONS

Policy - Argyll and Bute Council has approved the Board’s policy
statement in relation to the Act and the content of this report is consistent
with that policy statement.

Financial — expenditure will be incurred if a consultation exercise is
commissioned in terms of section 7.2 above but the extent of those costs
would be closely aligned to the scale and scope of the agreed brief.

Legal — it is not envisaged that implementation of any of the proposed
actions would exceed the powers of the Argyll and Bute Licensing Board
or Argyll and Bute Council.

HR — limited staff resources may be required to assist Board members in
the implementation of agreed actions.

Equalities — it is not envisaged that implementation of any of the proposed
actions would result in a breach of the council’'s Equality duties.

Risk — it is not envisaged that implementation of any of the proposed
actions would result in any associated risk for the council.

Customer Service — this report incorporates a range of options with local



Page 19

communities and traders to gain a better understanding of issues which
may impact on the Board’s statement on overprovision. It is suggested
that the proposed consultation would therefore assist in improving
services to people living in or visiting the area and to local businesses.

Executive Director of Customer Services:
Policy Lead: Rory Colville

Further information: Susan Mair (01546 604117) or
Kate Connelly (01546 604116)



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

OVERPROVISION: REPORT TO LICENSING BOARD 23 JUNE 2015

ANNEX1 NHS HIGHLAND; PUBLIC HEALTH
ANNEX 2 ALCOHOL & DRUGS PARTNERSHIP
ANNEX 3 POLICE SCOTLAND

ANNEX 4 SCOTTISH AMBULANCE

ANNEX 5 STRATHCLYDE FIRE AND RESCUE
ANNEX 6 ALCOHOL FOCUS SCOTLAND
ANNEX7 PUBLIC SURVEY

ANNEX 8 LICENCEE SURVEY

ANNEX 9 SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT; SIMD

ANNEX 10

COLLATED DATA PACKS




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

NHS recommendations for Argyll & Bute Licensing Board June 2015

NHS Highland Public Health Department (Argyll & Bute CHP) Recommendations for
Inclusion in Argyll & Bute Licensing Board Overprovision Statement

NHS Highland, Public Health Department (Argyll & Bute) have reviewed the data for each
Intermediate Datazone (IDZ) regarding alcohol related hospitalisations and their relationship
to the density of the total number of licensed premises and off sales display capacity. Seven
areas in Argyll & Bute have Alcohol Diagnoses/ Hospitalisation levels above the Argyll & Bute
average of 54.64 per 1000 population.” It is these seven areas that the NHS have identified
as being appropriate for inclusion within an over provision statement.

Other than Rothesay Town all of the IDZs ranked highest for Alcohol Diagnoses/
Hospitalisation within Argyll & Bute have, or are situated adjacent to an area with the largest
combined off sales display area. The figures for three areas require some clarification: (see
appendix 1)

e The Mull, lona, Coll, Tiree IDZ is ranked 2" in the off sales display capacity rank but
includes three premises which appear to have grossly overestimated their display
area (Coll Hotel — 73.67m2, Coll Island store — 58.96m?2 & Browns Ironmongers on
Mull — 55.5m?2).

e Lomond Shores IDZ includes Waitrose, which is situated at the far east of
Helensburgh. This inclusion doubles the off sales display capacity of the area and
places Lomond Shore into 3 on the rank instead of 11t,

¢ As indicated above Helensburgh East IDZ does not have the Waitrose included in its
list of off sales even though it is located in the east end of Helensburgh. Inclusion of
Waitrose would raise Helensburgh East IDZ to 9t on the rank. In addition it is
bordered by Helensburgh Central which ranks highly for off sales display capacity.

Intermediate Total Licensed Premises/ Off Sales Alcohol Alcohol Alcohol
Datazone Number of | Premises | Population Display Related Diagnoses Diagnoses
licensed per 1000 Rank Capacity Hospital- per 1000 Rank
Premises population | (1 = highest | Rank isations
in A&B, 21 = | (1 = most (2009-2014
lowest in in A&B, total
A&B) 22 =least | number)
in A&B)
A&B Average 6.66 54.64
Dunoon 33 7.35 9 6 608 135.50 1
Campbeltown | 26 6.27 12 5 407 98.07 2
Oban South 28 4.99 14 1 534 95.1 3
Helensburgh 35 11.34 6 4 274 88.79 4
Central
Helensburgh 5 1.26 21 19 335 84.34 5
East
Rothesay 33 8.28 8 12 282 70.78 6
Town
Oban North 43 15.12 1 7 171 60.13 7

This would indicate that while the number of licensed premises may be relevant, the capacity
for sales of these outlets also has an impact on the health of the local population and should
be taken into consideration. The overall capacity within, and accessibility of, adjacent IDZs

should also be taken into consideration.

NHS Highland would like to request that this information is taken into consideration when
developing the overprovision statement.

Craig McNally
Senior Health Improvement Specialist (Drugs & Alcohol)




Page 24

NHS recommendations for Argyll & Bute Licensing Board June 2015

NHS Highland
* According to the EASR statistics for alcohol-related hospital stays Argyll & Bute Alcohol
had a rate of 615.2 per 10000 in 2014(a). While this is less than the Scottish average of 696.9
per 10000 Scotland’s relationship with alcohol should be looked at in the wider context of the
UK and European data.
e Scotland has the highest alcohol-related death rate in the UK. Alcohol related death
rates in Scottish men are double that of the rest of the UK.
e Rates for alcohol disorders in Europe (including Eastern Europe) are 7.5% of the
population (aged 15+). Alcohol dependence rates are 4% of the population.(b)
e Rates for alcohol disorders in UK (including Scotland) are 11.1% of the population
(aged 15+). Alcohol dependence rates are 5.9% of the population.(b)

(a) Alcohol-related Hospital Statistics Scotland 2013/14 Publication date — 25
November 2014 — NHS National Services Scotland, Information Services Division

(b) Global status report on alcohol and health 2014 - World Health Organization
2014

Appendix 1
A&B Locality Data\Copy of Licensed Premises Display Areas by IDZ (2).xIsx


file:///C:/Users/connellyk/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/61MPT93O/A&B%20Locality%20Data/Copy%20of%20Licensed%20Premises%20Display%20Areas%20by%20IDZ%20(2).xlsx

Page 25
ADP recommendations for Argyll & Bute Licensing Board June 2015

NHS
N e

Highland

Argyll & Bute ADP Recommendations for Inclusion in Argyll & Bute Licensing
Board Overprovision Statement

The development of the overprovision statement and any grounds for objection must
clearly be based on the analysis of statistical evidence. As such the Argyll & Bute
Alcohol and Drug Partnership analysed the available data regarding both alcohol
related deaths and alcohol related hospitalisations in relation to the density of
licensed premises. On-sales and off-sales licences were considered both separately
and together. In order that the analysis was looking for patterns within settings of an
appropriate size; Intermediate Geographies were used taking into consideration the
number of Data Zones within each Intermediate Geography. The data for alcohol
related discharge diagnosis and alcohol related deaths were from 2010 to 2014, this
information was sourced from a NHS National Services Scotland database. The
licensing data came from the Centre for Research on Environment, Society and
Health (CRESH) report; their data for outlets licensed to sell alcohol for consumption
on the premises (on-sales) and off the premises (off-sales) were obtained in 2012
from each local licensing board. It should be noted that the CRESH data does not
say where a premises offers both on and off sales facilities; these premises will be
included in either the on or off sales figures.

While the number of alcohol related deaths in relation to licensed premises were
analysed the small numbers involved make the establishment of significant patterns
impossible.

The initial analysis of alcohol related hospitalisation (diagnosis at point of discharge)
highlighted points of significance. Where significance was shown the results were
then studied further to establish patterns in order that areas of specific concern could
be highlighted appropriately. The areas fell in to four specific groupings as follows:

1.  Areas where there is no significant correlation between alcohol related
hospitalisation and licensed premises:

. Bute (off-sales and on-sales)

Recommendation: The links between the prevalence of alcohol related
hospitalisations and number of on-sales and/or off-sales premises has showed no
significance. In some areas the correlation is high but not at significant levels. Our
recommendation is that the situation in these areas be reviewed regularly and that
decisions should take into consideration any further increase in the relationship
between alcohol related hospitalisations and number of both off-sales and on-sales
premises. As such our recommendation would be to not include these areas within
any over provision statement at this time.



Page 26
ADP recommendations for Argyll & Bute Licensing Board June 2015

2.  Areas where the link between alcohol related hospitalisation and licensed
premises was reducing in recent years:

. Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree (off-sales and on-sales)

Recommendation: In these areas the correlation between alcohol related hospital
discharge diagnosis and licensed premises has generally decreased from being
significant in 2010. Our recommendation is that the situation in these areas be
reviewed regularly and that decisions should take into consideration any further
increase in the relationship between alcohol related hospitalisations and number of
off-sales and/or on-sales premises. As such our recommendation would be to not
include these areas within any over provision statement at this time.

3.  Areas where there was no recurring pattern of hospitalisations linked to
numbers of licensed premises:

° Helensburgh and Lomond (on-sales)
o Mid Argyll (off-sales and on-sales)
° Oban, Lorn and the Isles (on-sales)

Recommendation: These areas have, at least once, shown significant links between
the prevalence of alcohol related hospitalisations and number of off-sales and/or on-
sales premises. There has been no clear pattern of change within these areas. As
such our recommendation would be to include these areas within any over provision
statement as areas of concern.

4. Areas where the significant link between alcohol related hospitalisation
and licensed premises is clear and sustained:

Cowal (off-sales and on-sales)

Helensburgh and Lomond (off-sales)

Islay, Jura & Colonsay (off-sales and on-sales)
Kintyre (off-sales and on-sales)

Oban, Lorn and the Isles (off-sales)

Recommendation: In all of these areas the links between the prevalence of alcohol
related hospitalisations and number of on-sales and/or off-sales premises has
showed sustained and significant patterns. In Cowal (on sales), Helensburgh &
Lomond (off sales), Islay, Jura and Colonsay (off and on sales) and Kintyre (off and
on sales) the correlation between alcohol related hospital discharge diagnosis and
licensed premises are reasonably stable though significant. In Cowal (off sales); and
Oban, Lorn & the Isles (off sales) there is significant correlation, however this
correlation is generally lowering suggesting the relationship between alcohol related
hospital discharge diagnosis and the number of off-sales premises in this area is
becoming less significant. As such we would consider these areas to be
overprovided with on-sales and/or off-sales premises and would request that under
the Licensing Boards requirement to take public health matters into consideration,
these areas be expressly included in an overprovision statement stating that they are
at present over provided with licensed premises.

Anne Ndlozi
Information, Research and Performance Officer
Argyll & Bute Alcohol & Drug Partnership



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED UPDATED MAY 2015

ey

W
P

g
POLICE

SCOTLAND

Keeping people safe

Alcohol Related Crimes and the
Over Provision of Licensed Premises
Argyll and Bute
01/04/2014 - 31/01/2015

Analyst Unit

Argyll & West Dunbartonshire Division
Stirling Road

Dumbarton

G82 3PT

Date : 24/02/2015

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

1Z9bed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

1.0 Introduction

This report was requested by Sergeant Quinn to provide Argyll and Bute Council with police data concerning alcohol related crimes and the

over provision of licensed premises. This report will subsequently form part of the Argyll and Bute Council Over Provision Report.

2.0 Aim

The aim of this report is to provide analysis around the location and number of licensed premises within the Argyll and Bute Council area and
the levels of associated crimes and incidents, indicating where alcohol was a factor where possible. This report will highlight those areas with

high levels of crime and recorded incidents as well as a high number of licensed premises.

3.0 Method

Figures for licensed premises location and licence type were provided by Argyll and Bute Council. This information was plotted onto the Police

Scotland ArcGIS system and combined with the Scottish Index of Multiple Deprivation (SIMD) 2013 data. Population figures for each
Intermediate Data Zone (IDZ) were retrieved from the Scottish Government website www.sns.gov.uk and crime and incident data from Police
Scotland Crime Management System and ScOMIS. Data was searched between the dates 15t April 2014 and 31st January 2015 and retrieved

on 24™ February 2015. All Group 1 Crimes involving alcohol were extracted from the Performance Database held locally.

Due to the low number of residents per IDZ and town in Argyll and Bute the comparative rate per head of population was set to 1,000 in order

to provide clarity on the figures.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 2

gZ obed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

4.0 Data Limitations

It should be noted that there is no accurate way of recording which antisocial behaviour crimes and incidents involved alcohol or where alcohol
may have been a contributing factor. Similarly after the conversion to a new system for recording domestic abuse there is no current means of

identifying which incidents involved alcohol. Figures contained in this report SHOULD NOT be considered as official police statistics.

5.0 Argyll and Bute Licensed Premises

Within Argyll and Bute there are a total of 586 licensed premises with these being a mixture between on sales, off sales and club licenses.

Table 1 below displays the location of these licensed premises in terms of IDZ, the types of licenses in each area and the population size.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 3

6¢ obed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Table 1: Licensed Premises within Argyll and Bute

ogobed

Intermediate Total Licensed On Sales Off Sales On and Off Club License Total Population All Licensed per 1,000
Datazone Premises per IDZ per IDZ Sales per IDZ per IDZ SIMD 2013 Population 2013

Oban North 43 12 7 23 1 2844 15.1
Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 56 21 13 21 1 3901 14.4
Loch Awe 41 7 11 20 3 3246 12.6
Cowal North 39 7 6 25 1 3314 11.8
Whiskey Isles 48 6 23 19 0 4224 114
Helensburgh Centre 35 10 10 14 1 3086 11.3
Kintyre Trail 45 12 9 20 4 5320 8.5
Rothesay Town 33 13 5 10 5 3984 8.3
Dunoon 33 9 8 14 2 4487 7.4
Cowal South 18 3 3 11 1 2561 7.0
Lomond Shore 21 1 5 12 3 3107 6.8
Campbeltown 26 4 7 11 4 4150 6.3
Benderloch Trail 28 8 9 11 0 4639 6.0
Oban South 28 6 10 8 4 5615 5.0
Mid Argyll 15 1 5 9 0 3149 4.8
Greater Lochgilphead 18 2 6 8 2 3732 4.8
Bute 10 2 1 4 3 2426 4.1
Hunter's Quay 15 1 4 4 6 5198 2.9
Garelochhead 17 1 8 5 3 6539 2.6
Helensburgh West and Rhu 9 2 1 3 3 4171 2.2
Helensburgh East 5 0 2 1 2 3972 1.3
Helensburgh North 3 0 1 0 2 4385 0.7

! Population sizes taken from www.sns.gov.uk. Accessed 19/02/2015

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Table 1 shows that the IDZ with the highest number of licensed premises is Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree with 56 such premises and approximately
14 .4 licensed premises per 1,000 head of population against a total population for Argyll and Bute of 88,050. This places Mull, lona, Coll and
Tiree as having the second highest number of licensed premises per 1,000 head of population with Oban North the highest at 15.1. The Loch

Awe IDZ has the third highest number of licensed premises per 1,000 population.
Given the geographical profile of the Argyll and Bute area and the remoteness of many of the towns and villages analysis was also conducted
on a town-by-town basis. To obtain data for specific towns all the IDZ which cover these towns were added together, showing the total number

of licensed premises for the largest towns. Table 2 displays the IDZ which encompass the major towns.

Table 2: IDZ Areas combined to create Town Data

Intermediate Datazone Town
Oban North
Oban South Clzzm

Helensburgh Centre
Helesnburgh East
Helensburgh West and Rhu
Helensburgh North

Helensburgh and Rhu

Dunoon Dunoon
Hunters Quay

Rothesay Town Rothesay
Campbeltown Campbeltown
Greater Lochgilphead Lochgilphead

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 5

l¢ebed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

With the combination of IDZ into what towns they cover it is possible to analyse the information regarding licensed premises on a town-by-town

level as shown in table 3.

Table 3: Licensed Premises by Town

All

Total On off | Onand |y Total | icensed
Town Licensed Sales Sales ol Licence SepUEEy per 1,000
Premises | perIDZ | per|DZ SElle per IDZ SIID population

per IDZ 2013 2013
Oban 71 18 17 31 5 8459 8.4
Rothesay 33 13 5 10 5 3984 8.3
Campbeltown 26 4 7 11 4 4150 6.3
Dunoon 48 10 12 18 8 9685 5.0
Lochgilphead 18 2 6 8 2 3732 4.8
Helensburgh and Rhu 52 12 14 18 8 15614 3.3

By analysing the data on a town-by-town level Oban is shown to have both the highest number of licensed premises within Argyll and Bute as

well as the highest number per 1,000 population. Similarly Rothesay has the second highest number of licensed premises per 1,000 population

in terms of population and Campbeltown the third highest. Whilst Helensburgh clearly has the largest population size, in comparison to other
towns it has relatively few licensed premises per 1,000 population.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 6

ceobed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

6.0 Crimes and Incidents

The following information relates to the number of crimes and incidents within each IDZ and town over the period 15t April 2014 to 31st January
2015. It should be noted that there is no accurate method of determining whether alcohol was a factor in all crimes and incidents unless the
crime directly relates to alcohol consumption or a licensed premise. Group 1 crimes which involved alcohol were identified using the L Division

Performance Database.

6.1 Group 1 Crimes

Group 1 crimes are those considered to have involved ‘serious violence’ and includes crimes such as murder, robbery, serious assault and
Children and Young Person Scotland Act 1937. Within Argyll and Bute there were 42 Group 1 crimes? over the reporting period which equated
to 0.5 Group 1 crimes per 1,000 population. Table 4 shows the number of Group 1 crimes located within each IDZ and the number of crimes

within the major towns in the area.

2 Group 1 Crimes include all those libelled as Group 1 on Crime Management System

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 7

ceobed




Table 4: Group 1 Crimes per IDZ and by Town

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Group 1
Group 1 Group :
Intermediate Total G Group 1 Grqup ! Crimes Total 1 Grgup ! LTS
. roup 1 - Crimes ; Group 1 . Crimes Alcohol
—_ Licensed - Crimes Alcohol Town Licensed : Crimes o
Datazone : Crimes Alcohol i ; Crimes Alcohol | Specific
—_———cs = Premises per 1,000 i Specific Premises per i
Specific Specific per
per 1,000 1,000
1,000

Oban North 43 5 1.8 4 1.4 | Oban 71 8 0.9 5 0.6

Helensburgh Centre 35 6 1.9 4 1.3 | Campbeltown 26 5 1.2 2 0.5

Campbeltown 26 5 1.2 2 0.5 | Rothesay 33 3 0.8 2 0.5

Helensburgh and

Rothesay Town 33 3 0.8 2 0.5 | Rhu 52 10 0.6 5 0.3

Kintyre Trail 45 3 0.6 2 0.4 | Dunoon 48 3 0.3 3 0.3

Dunoon 33 2 04 2 0.4 | Lochgilphead 18 0 0 0 0.0
Helensburgh East 5 4 1.0 1 0.3
Cowal North 39 1 0.3 1 0.3
Oban South 28 3 0.5 1 0.2
Hunter's Quay 15 2 04 1 0.2
Whiskey Isles 48 1 0.2 1 0.2
Loch Awe 41 2 0.6 0 0
Garelochhead 17 4 0.6 0 0
Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 56 1 0.3 0 0
Bute 10 0 0.0 0 0
Cowal South 18 0 0.0 0 0
Lomond Shore 21 0 0.0 0 0
Mid Argyll 15 0 0.0 0 0
Greater Lochgilphead 18 0 0.0 0 0
Helensburgh West and Rhu 9 0 0.0 0 0
Helensburgh North 3 0 0.0 0 0
Benderloch Trail 28 0 0.0 0 0

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

e ebed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Of all Group 1 Crimes within Argyll and Bute 55% involved alcohol and the vast majority of these were serious assaults. A total of five crimes
took place within or outside licensed premises during this time. On a town-by-town basis Helensburgh shows as having experienced the
highest number of Group 1 crimes during the reporting period with 10 crimes in total, albeit the number of crimes per 1,000 population is lower
than in other areas. The maijority of the Group 1 Crimes took place within the town centre where the highest concentration of licensed premises
is also situated. Eight of the crimes were related to serious assaults, the remaining two being for an assault with intent to rob and a Children
and Young Person Scotland Act. Five of the crimes in Helensburgh involved alcohol, all of which were serious assaults, and three took place in

licensed premises.

Campbeltown had the highest number of Group 1 crimes per 1,000 population with five having taken place. These crimes included attempt
murder, serious assault, firearms offences and Children and Young Person Scotland Act. Alcohol was involved in two crimes, being a serious

assault and a firearms offence and no crimes took place within or outside a licensed premises.

Oban, which had the second highest Group 1 crimes per 1,000 population, had eight Group 1 crimes. Five of the Group 1 crimes in Oban were
serious assaults with alcohol involved in each crime. One serious assault in Oban took place within a licensed premises, the three remaining

crimes were for Children’s and Young Persons Scotland Acts and did not involve alcohol.

6.2 Alcohol Specific Crimes

Alcohol specific crimes? are those where the consumption of alcohol or the act of being intoxicated are the libelled crimes. Also incorporated in
this section are those crimes which come under the Licensing Scotland Act 2005 for crimes including being heavily intoxicated in licensed
premises or attempting to enter premises whilst heavily intoxicated. Over the reporting period a total of 95 alcohol specific crimes were

recorded as shown below in table 5.

3 Local Street Drinking Bylaws, Licensing Scotland Act 2005 (s.105, 111, 63, 102, 105, 111, 115, 116) ; Civic Government (S) Act 1982 s.50

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 9

ggobed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Table 5: Alcohol Specific Crimes per IDZ and Town

Alcohol Alcohol

: Total Alcohol | Specific Total Alcohol | Specific

Intermediate Licensed | Specific Ceimes Town Licensed | Specific CF:imes

Datazone Premises | Crimes per Premises | Crimes per
1,000 1,000
Helensburgh

Helensburgh Centre 35 26 8.4 | and Rhu 52 36 2.3

Dunoon 33 15 3.3 | Rothesay 33 8 2.0

Rothesay Town 33 8 2.0 | Dunoon 48 18 1.9

Loch Awe 41 6 1.8 | Oban 71 10 1.2

Helensburgh East 5 7 1.8 | Campbeltown 26 4 1.0

Oban North 43 5 1.8 | Lochgilphead 18 2 0.5
Campbeltown 26 4 1.0
Oban South 28 5 0.9
Garelochhead 17 4 0.6
Hunter's Quay 15 3 0.6
Greater Lochgilphead 18 2 0.5
Helensburgh North 3 2 0.5
Bute 10 1 0.4
Kintyre Trail 45 2 04
Lomond Shore 21 1 0.3
Cowal North 39 1 0.3

Helensburgh West and

Rhu 9 1 0.2
Whiskey Isles 48 1 0.2
Benderloch Trail 28 1 0.2
Cowal South 18 0 0.0
Mid Argyll 15 0 0.0
Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 56 0 0.0

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

10

g¢ ebed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Of all alcohol specific crimes 23 were related to drinking in the street and 26 concerned persons being drunk and incapable, not in the care of a
suitable person. All of the remaining 46 crimes were for various Licensing Scotland Act 2005 related to alcohol. Table 5 clearly shows
Helensburgh Centre IDZ recorded the most alcohol specific crimes per 1,000 head of population furthermore the Helensburgh area as a whole
contained 38% of all alcohol specific crimes recorded in Argyll and Bute. Helensburgh East IDZ in particular recorded seven alcohol specific
crimes and only counts five licensed premises within the area. Within Helensburgh the crimes recorded were mainly for drinking in public

places and for patrons conducting themselves in a disorderly manner within a licensed premises.

It should be noted that in Oban, which has the highest number of licensed premises, there were relatively few alcohol specific crimes committed

when compared to other towns such as Helensburgh and Dunoon.

6.3 Disorder

Crimes of disorder* and incidents of disorder® normally include actions which cause annoyance to others or damage to their property as well as
physical harm. There is only one incident code which directly relates to drinking in public, AB-55. Youth disorder was also analysed although it
should be noted that there is no reliable way to determine the involvement of youths in incidents and therefore a key word search was utilised
for these incidents®. Table 6 provides the levels of disorder within Argyll and Bute as well as the towns which recorded the most disorder

incidents.

4 Breach of the Peace; Civic Government (S) Act 1982 s.47; Common Assault; Vandalism; Culpable and Reckless; Malicious Mischief; Wilful Fireraising;
Criminal Justice & Licensing Scotland Act 2010 s. 38

5 AB-28 (Disturbance; AB-24 (Public Nuisance); AB-55 (Drinking in Public); CR-71 (Assault); CR-78 (damage)

¢ Incidents of youth disorder searched for 'YOUTH', 'YTH', 'KID', 'TEEN', 'BOY", 'GIRL', 'GANG', 'GROUP'

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 11

g obed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Table 6: Disorder Crimes and Incidents per IDZ and Town

Disorder

: Total . . T ol Crimes/ Total ; . T ciil Dis.order

Intermediate Li g | Disorder | Disorder | Disorder | | ~. T Li g | Disorder | Disorder | Disorder | Crimes/

Datazone Plcen§ e Crimes | Incidents | crimes/ | ¢'9eNts own icense Crimes | Incidents | Crimes/ Incidents

—_——ce = remises L per Premises :

incidents 1.000 Incidents | per 1,000

Helensburgh Centre 35 154 189 343 111.1 | Rothesay 33 162 148 310 77.8

Dunoon 33 185 169 354 78.9 | Campbeltown 26 171 123 294 70.8

Rothesay Town 33 162 148 310 77.8 | Dunoon 48 325 272 597 61.6

Campbeltown 26 171 123 294 70.8 | Oban 71 217 247 464 54.9

Helensburgh

Oban North 43 86 87 173 60.8 | and Rhu 52 272 386 658 421

Oban South 28 131 160 291 51.8 | Lochgilphead 18 72 83 155 415
Hunter's Quay 15 140 103 243 46.7
Greater Lochgilphead 18 72 83 155 415
Helensburgh East 5 61 102 163 41.0
Lomond Shore 21 58 52 110 354
Bute 10 31 32 63 26.0
Benderloch Trail 28 50 56 106 22.8
Cowal South 18 20 33 53 20.7
Loch Awe 41 38 29 67 20.6
Helensburgh North 3 33 51 84 19.2
Whiskey Isles 48 32 48 80 18.9
Cowal North 39 26 35 61 18.4

Helensburgh West and

Rhu 9 24 44 68 16.3
Kintyre Trail 45 40 46 86 16.2
Garelochhead 17 53 52 105 16.1
Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 56 32 21 53 13.6
Mid Argyll 15 16 13 29 9.2

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

12

geobed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Disorder crimes and incidents were highest in the Dunoon IDZ where a combined total of 354 disorder crimes and incidents occurred. This was

the second highest IDZ per 1,000 population after Helensburgh Centre which recorded 111.1 disorder crimes and incidents. Of note are the

IDZ Hunter's Quay and Helensburgh East which both recorded high levels of disorder crimes and incidents and only containing 15 and five

licensed premises respectively.

Analysis of disorder crimes and incidents by town shows that Rothesay, per population size, has the highest rate of disorder crime and

incidents in Argyle and Bute followed by Campbeltown. Helensburgh, whilst having the highest number of disorder crimes and incidents, has a

significantly lower rate per 1,000 population compared to other towns.

The figures for youth disorder within IDZ and towns are shown in table 7. To calculate incidents related to youths drinking” or being intoxicated

a key word search had to be employed. It should be noted that the number of youth related disorder incidents and youths drinking or intoxicated

is likely to be larger than searching on key words allows.

7 Incidents of youths consuming alcohol searched for by key words 'DRINK', 'DRINKING', '"ALCOHOL', 'DRUNK'

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

13

6g obed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Table 7: Youth Disorder and Youth Drinking Incidents

Youth Youth Youth Youth
Intermediate .Total Youth .Rellated Y.ou@h Dri.nking .Total Youth .Rellated Ypu’;h Dri_nking
—_—_ Licensed | Related | incidents | Drinking | Incidents Town Licensed | Related | incidents | Drinking | Incidents
Datazone Premises | Incidents per incidents per Premises | Incidents per incidents per
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Helensburgh
Helensburgh Centre 35 72 23.3 19 6.2 | and Rhu 52 161 10.3 20 1.3
Dunoon 33 57 12.7 4 0.9 | Dunoon 48 96 9.9 6 0.6
Helensburgh East 5 47 11.8 0 0.0 | Rothesay 33 39 9.8 0 0.0
Rothesay Town 33 39 9.8 0 0.0 | Campbeltown 26 36 8.7 1 0.2
Campbeltown 26 36 8.7 1 0.2 | Oban 71 63 7.4 4 0.5
Oban South 28 48 8.5 3 0.5 | Lochgilphead 18 25 6.7 5 1.3
Hunter's Quay 15 39 7.5 2 0.4
Lomond Shore 21 22 71 3 1.0
Greater Lochgilphead 18 25 6.7 5 1.3
Bute 10 15 6.2 0 0.0
Oban North 43 15 5.3 1 04
Helensburgh West and
Rhu 9 21 5.0 0 0.0
Helensburgh North 3 21 4.8 1 0.2
Cowal South 18 10 3.9 0 0.0
Benderloch Trail 28 15 3.2 1 0.2
Garelochhead 17 19 2.9 3 0.5
Whiskey Isles 48 11 2.6 0 0.0
Loch Awe 41 8 2.5 0 0.0
Kintyre Trail 45 13 2.4 1 0.2
Mid Argyll 15 7 2.2 1 0.3
Cowal North 39 4 1.2 1 0.3
Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 56 3 0.8 0 0.0

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

14

~

o ebed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

In terms of youth disorder Helensburgh Centre and Dunoon IDZ showed the highest numbers of incidents per 1,000 population. Helensburgh
Centre IDZ and the town itself show the highest numbers of youth disorder within Argyll and Bute with 23.3 youth incidents per 1,000 population
in Helensburgh Centre and 10.3 incidents per 1,000 for Helensburgh as a whole. Youth disorder in Helensburgh was mainly described as
groups of youths congregating and causing annoyance by shouting and being rowdy. Helensburgh Centre IDZ also recorded the highest levels
of youth drinking with 6.2 incidents per 1,000. The youth disorder and youth drinking in Helensburgh is mainly around the town centre which is

also where the majority of licensed premises are located however there is little to suggest the youth disorder is linked to the licensed premises.
The figure of 1.3 youth drinking incidents per 1,000 population in Lochgilphead is also notable. Whilst this number is the same as that found in

Helensburgh there were only five incidents in Lochgilphead over the space of one year and 6.7 youth related incidents per 1,000 head of

population which was the lowest number recorded in any of the towns.

6.4 Domestic Incidents

Due to the introduction of a new system for recording domestic abuse the ability to determine which crimes and incidents involved alcohol is not
currently available. Figures for domestic incidents include those in which no criminality was established on police attendance and also those
where crimes were libelled. For domestic Group 1 crimes and domestic common assaults the L Division Performance Database was utilised to

provide details of alcohol. Figures for domestic abuse within IDZ and towns are shown in table 8.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 15

~

|7ebed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Table 8: Domestic Incidents by IDZ and Town

Alcohol Alcohol
Alcohol Specific Alcohol Specific
] Total Domestic | Specific Domestic Total Domestic Specific Domestic
Intermediate Licensed | Domestic | Incidents | Domestic | Crime Per Licensed | Domestic | Incidents | Domestic | Crime Per
Datazone Premises | Incidents | per 1,000 | Crime* 1,000* Town Premises | Incidents | per 1,000 Crime* 1,000*
Dunoon 33 49 10.9 16 3.6 | Dunoon 48 86 8.9 23 2.4
Campbeltown 26 51 12.3 8 1.9 | Campbeltown 26 51 12.3 8 1.9
Greater Lochgilphead 18 32 8.6 7 1.9 | Lochgilphead 18 32 8.6 7 1.9
Oban South 28 46 8.2 8 1.4 | Oban 71 69 8.2 10 1.2
Hunter's Quay 15 37 7.1 7 1.3 | Rothesay 33 39 9.8 4 1.0
Helensburgh and
Helensburgh East 5 40 10.1 4 1.0 [ Rhu 52 97 6.2 9 0.6
Rothesay Town 33 39 9.8 4 1.0 . @ ‘alcohol o d e erimes’ could onlv b g o
ease note ‘alcohol specific domestic crimes’ could only be measured for
Helensburgh Centre 35 26 84 3 1.0 Group 1 and common assault crimes included in the L Division performance ‘i%
Loch Awe 41 11 34 3 0.9 database. As such figures displayed here do not represent all domestic N
Cowal North 39 16 4.8 3 0.9 crimes involving alcohol. N
Kintyre Trail 45 25 4.7 4 0.8
Oban North 43 23 8.1 2 0.7
Lomond Shore 21 25 8 2 0.6
Benderloch Trail 28 19 4.1 2 0.4
Mid Argyll 15 10 3.2 1 0.3
Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 56 11 2.8 1 0.3
Helensburgh West and Rhu 9 17 4.1 1 0.2
Whiskey Isles 48 14 3.3 1 0.2
Helensburgh North 3 14 3.2 1 0.2
Garelochhead 17 11 1.7 1 0.2
Bute 10 8 3.3 0 0.0
Cowal South 18 5 2 0 0.0

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

16




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

There were no Group 1 domestic crimes in which alcohol was a factor throughout the reporting period. Of the 134 common assaults recorded
that were domestic abuse crimes 89 involved alcohol being consumed by either or both parties involved. This equates to 66% of all domestic

common assaults in Argyll and Bute involving alcohol with both victim and offender having consumed alcohol in most crimes.

Domestic abuse incidents were highest per head of population in the Campbeltown IDZ area where there were 51 domestic incidents. It is of
note however that in terms of volume of crime this area had a lower number of domestic incidents compared to the towns of Dunoon and
Helensburgh. Both Dunoon and Helensburgh, whilst recording the highest number of domestic incidents, had lower numbers of domestic
incidents per head of population with Helensburgh itself recording the lowest figure per head of population across Argyll and Bute. The highest
concentration of domestic incidents was within Campbeltown town centre where there were 30 domestic incidents, 11 of which involved no

criminality.

7.0 Findings

To give an overall result for which areas had the highest numbers of various crime and incidents throughout this report the following two tables

show which IDZ and town were highest for each crime and incident type by head of population. Each IDZ and town was given a number
representative of its position or rank within each section and the top three highlighted to show which IDZ or town appeared most often as an

area with high levels of crime or incidents.

Please note that the numbers within the following tables 9 and 10 are only indicative of the position the IDZ or town was in each crime or

incident category, with 15t representing the IDZ or town had the highest number or crime or incidents and 22" the lowest number.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 17

~

e obed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Table 9: IDZ Ranked by Crime and Incident Rate with Population per 1,000

Al Group T 1 Alcohol Youth | Youth | L]
. Group 1 rimes Specific | Disorder Disorder | Related | Drinking Domestlc Specm(.:
. Licensed : Alcohol ) : . . : Incidents | Domestic
Intermediate Datazone Crimes . Crimes | Crimes | Incidents | Incidents | Incidents .
per 1,000 Specific per Crime
; per 1,000 per per 1,000 | per 1,000 per per

population per 1,000 1.000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1 r())%rO*
Benderloch Trail 13th 17th 22nd 19th 13th 13th 15th 13th 13th 14th
Bute 17th 20th 15th 13th 11th 11th 10th 17th 17th 21st
Campbeltown 12th 7th 5th 5th 11th [
Cowal North 4th 12th 8th 16th 16th 16th 21st 10th 11th 10th
Cowal South 10th 15th 16th 21st 17th 12th 14th 19th 21st 22nd
Dunoon 9th 10th 6th
Garelochhead 19th 7th 13th
Greater Lochgilphead 15th 18th 19th
Helensburgh Centre 6th
Helensburgh East 21st 4th
Helensburgh North 22nd 22nd 21st 12th 19th 14th 13th 12th 18th 19th
Helensburgh West and Rhu 20th 21st 20th 17th 21st 17th 12th 18th 14th 17th
Hunter's Quay 18th 11th 10th 10th 6th 9th 7th 7th 10th 5th
Kintyre Trail 7th 8th 5th 14th 20th 19th 19th 14th 12th 11th
Loch Awe . R 12th 4th 12th 18th 18th 15th 9th
Lomond Shore 11th 16th 17th 15th | 9th 10th 8th | ER 13th
Mid Argyll 16th 19th 18th 22nd 22nd 22nd 20th 9th 19th 15th
Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 13th 22nd 22nd 20th 16th
Oban North 11th 8th 8th 12th
Oban South 6th 5th 7th 4th
Rothesay Town 4th 16th 4th 7th
Whiskey Isles 17th 20th 16th 18th

*Please note ‘alcohol specific domestic crimes’ could only be measured for Group 1 and common assault crimes included in the L Division performance database.
As such figures displayed here do not represent all domestic crimes involving alcohol.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

18

~

v ebed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Helensburgh Centre IDZ recorded the highest numbers for six different crime and incident categories when normalised by 1,000 head of
population and also has the 6" highest number of licensed premises. Dunoon IDZ, which had the 9t highest number of licensed premises per
1,000 population, recorded the second highest number of crimes and incidents for five different categories. It should be noted that the IDZ with
the highest number of licensed premises by head of population, namely Oban North; Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree; and Loch Awe, did not
generally rank the highest in terms of crime or incidents with the exception of Oban North where Group 1 crimes were the second highest

amount in Argyll and Bute per 1,000 population.

This same method was used to analyse the six major towns in Argyll and Bute to show which towns recorded the highest numbers of each

crime or incident per 1,000 population as shown in table 10.

Table 10: Towns Ranked by Crime and Incidents per 1,000 Population

Total Group 1 | s 1cohol . Youth | routh | gl
Loonsed | Group 1 | S5 | Specitc | Dioraer | DT | ot | Rl | Domestc| Speot
Town Premises Crimes oo Crimes Crimes Incidents . .
per per 1,000 Specific per per 1,000 per per Incidents per Crime
’ per ’ 1,000 per 1,000 Per

1,000 1.000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1.000*
Campbeltown 4th 5th
Dunoon

Helensburgh and Rhu
Lochgilphead

Oban

Rothesay

*Please note ‘alcohol specific domestic crimes’ could only be measured for Group 1 and common assault crimes included in the L Division performance database.
As such figures displayed here do not represent all domestic crimes involving alcohol.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 19

~

G obed




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

When examined on a town-by-town basis Campbeltown appears as the town which has the third highest number of licensed premises and also
the highest numbers of Group 1 crimes, disorder crimes and domestic incidents per 1,000 population. The town of Helensburgh, which has the
lowest number of licensed premises per 1,000 population, has the highest numbers of Alcohol specific crimes and youth related incidents. For
youth related incidents involving alcohol Helensburgh has the second highest recorded numbers. The town of Rothesay had the most crime
and incident types in the top three highest recorded numbers. The town of Rothesay also has the second highest number of licensed premises

per 1,000 population.

From Table 10 above the towns of Rothesay and Campbeltown have the 2" and 3™ highest numbers of licensed premises within Argyll and
Bute as well as recording high numbers of crimes, incidents and alcohol specific crimes and incidents. Analysis of IDZ areas indicates that
Helensburgh Centre had the highest numbers for nearly all categories related to crimes and incidents. It should be noted that when analysing
the town of Helensburgh the vast majority of licensed premises are located within the Helensburgh Centre IDZ with far smaller numbers in the
outlying areas. When all Helensburgh figures are collated together the higher number of alcohol related crimes and incidents taking place within

Helensburgh Centre are diffused by the larger population size.

Consideration should be made when analysing these figures as to the presence of large events within areas such as the Cowal Games held in

Dunoon each year. These events typically draw in an influx of visitors and can skew figures for areas such as Dunoon.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 20

~

oy obed




Page 47

Annex 4: Scottish Ambulance Service
Incidents Where Alcohol Noted as a Factor

Argyll & Bute  Argyll & Bute  Argyll & Bute

Postcode Level 2 2012 - 2013 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015

PA23 7 33 36 39

PA23 8 37 21 26

PA28 6 33 18 23

PA34 4 35 12 12

G847 16 23 16

PA31 8 28

-
N
-
o

G848 20

N
o
-
N

PA42 7 8

RN
N
-
o

PA34 5

—
N

G840

N
o

PA43 7

N
N

PA30 8

PA29 6

G849

G838

PA21 2

G825

G837

w

PA37 1

PA75 6

PA32 8

PA33 1

N[=|ININ®®WIN|[AN|O|W[W|~]O|OT|W

PA24 8

aAala(fND|wlw(alaldDlwMV OO

PA47 7

PAG67 6

—_

=S IN ==

PA20 0 1

FK20 8 2

PA457 1

PA27 8

PA46 7

[ U BRI

PA26 8

PA60 7 1

PA48 7 1

PA44 7 1
Totals for year 290 195 203




Page 48

Annex X continued

Incidents where Alcohol Noted as a Factor:

Collated statistics 2012 — 2013 to 2014-2015

Intermediate Data-zone

Average over 3 years

Dunoon 88.7
Oban South 29
Greater Lochgilphead 21.7
Whisley Isles 20.3
Helensburgh East 18.3
Helensburgh Centre 14
Garelochead 7.7
Lomond Shore 6
Kintyre Trail 4.7
Helensburgh North 3.7
Cowal North 3.6
Mull, lona, Coll & Tiree 2.4
Loch Awe 2
Benderloch Trail 2
Mid Argyll 1.7
Cowal South 1
Bute 0.7




Page 49

Annex 5: Overprovision — Scottish Fire & Rescue Service Data

Fire Service Incidents

| Intermediate Data-zone | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | Total | Average |

Dunoon 5 5 2.50
Rothesay Town 4 2 6 2.00
Helensburgh East 4 4 1.33
Oban South 3 3 1.00
Helensburgh Centre 2 2 0.67
Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 2 2 0.67
Kintyre Trail 1 1 0.33
Bute 1 1 0.33
Greater Lochgilphead 1 1 0.33

Oban North 1 1 0.33



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 6

Total outlets

OFF-SALES OUTLETS

ON-SALES OUTLETS

ALCOHOL-RELATED HOSPITALISATIONS

ALCOHOL-RELATED DEATH RATES

Greater Grouping for Grouping for Ratio
than Scotland LA analysis Scotland LA analysis Scotland (100=Scottish Scotland
Datazone Scottish  rank LA rank (1=lowest rank LA rank (1=lowest rank LA rank average; 2007-  rank LA rank Scotland rank
code Intermediate Zone name Average (1=highest) (1=highest) availability) |(1=highest) |(1=highest) availability) (1=highest) (1=highest) 10) (1=highest) (1=highest) ({1=highest) LA rank (1=highest)
$01000818 Argyll & Bute - Oban North yes 280 1 4 333 3 4 275 1 138 1646 35 4724 90
$01000821 Argyll & Bute - Oban North yes 403 3 4 980 4 4 345 2 220 705 2l 2583 57
S01000816 Argyll & Bute - Oban South yes 334 2 4 245 1 4 364 3 530 43 2 542 9
S01000815 Argyll & Bute - Oban South yes 465 4 4 305 2 4 537 4 505 55 4 855 12
S01000747 Argyll & Bute - Dunoon yes 627 5 4 980 4 4 565 5 390 148 7 1674 34
$01000746 Argyll & Bute - Dunoon yes 710 8 3 1589 5 4 592 6 314 292 10 2372 46
S01000775 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh North yes 655 6 4 980 4 4 592 6 18 5834 118 2301 45 Y
S01000744 Argyll & Bute - Dunoon yes 765 11 3 2033 20 4 627 8 260 461 12 78 2 '
$01000745 Argyll & Bute - Dunoon yes 765 11 3 2033 20 4 627 8 136 1683 38 3934 80 (@)
$01000769 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh Centre yes 678 7 4 980 4 4 627 8 247 527 13 4151 83 T
S01000733 Argyll & Bute - Rothesay Town yes 791 13 3 2033 20 4 662 11 161 1286 30 226 5
S$01000768 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh Centre yes 710 8 4 980 4 4 662 11 138 1646 35 2510 52
S01000772 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh Centre yes 710 8 4 980 4 4 662 11 164 1243 28 3402 72
S01000732 Argyll & Bute - Rothesay Town yes 874 14 g 2033 20 4 747 14 229 647 17 913 13
$01000823 Argyll & Bute - Oban North yes 1105 25 2 4112 45 4 803 15 306 306 11 3009 65
$01000822 Argyll & Bute - Oban North yes 987 22) 3 2621 27 4 803 15 97 2522 57 1620 33
$01000735 Argyll & Bute - Rothesay Town yes 928 19 3 2033 20 4 803 15 167 1196 26 282 6
$01000731 Argyll & Bute - Rothesay Town yes 928 19 3 2033 20 4 803 15 216 737 22 1566 31
S01000730 Argyll & Bute - Rothesay Town yes 928 19 3 2033 20 4 803 15 105 2328 54 4724 90
$01000748 Argyll & Bute - Dunoon yes 874 14 3 1589 15 4 803 15 509 52 3 25 1
S01000771 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh Centre yes 874 14 3 1589 15 4 803 15 61 3679 77 4450 87
S$01000715 Argyll & Bute - Campbeltown yes 928 19 3 1589 15 4 862 22 224 679 19 1154 21
S01000716 Argyll & Bute - Campbeltown yes 874 14 4 1240 10 4 862 22 492 60 5 473 8
S01000719 Argyll & Bute - Kintyre Trail yes 874 14 4 1240 10 4 862 22 90 2724 62 3424 73
$01000712 Argyll & Bute - Campbeltown yes 1185 26 3 2621 27 4 989 25 110 2217 50 1043 18
$01000713 Argyll & Bute - Campbeltown yes 1185 26 3 2621 2 4 9895 25 121 1981 45 2438 51
$01000729 Argyll & Bute - Rothesay Town yes 1277 28 3 2621 27 4 1046 27 109 2243 51 1443 27
$01000832 Argyll & Bute - Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree yes 1277 28 3 2621 27 4 1046 27 82 2954 63 1962 38
$01000727 Argyll & Bute - Bute yes 1277 28 3 2621 27 4 1046 27 98 2495 56 4724 90
S01000717 Argyll & Bute - Campbeltown yes 1041 24 4 1240 10 4 1046 27 350 215 8 321 7
S01000817 Argyll & Bute - Oban South yes 1367 31 4 1240 10 4 1438 31 165 1224 27 4424 86
S$01000739 Argyll & Bute - Kintyre Trail 2032 32 2 3336 39 4 1573 2 147 1502 31 1390 25
S01000738 Argy!l & Bute - Kintyre Trail 2032 32 2 3336 39 4 1573 32 70 3353 71 1521 30
S01000749 Argyll & Bute - Dunoon 2032 32 3 2621 27 3 1726 34 603 23 1 1584 32
$01000793 Argyll & Bute - Greater Lochgilphead 2845 39 2 4112 45 3 2109 35 116 2078 48 1270 22




Annex 6 continued Total outlets OFF-SALES OUTLETS ON-SALES OUTLETS ALCOHOL-RELATED HOSPITALISATIONS ALCOHOL-RELATED DEATH RATES

Greater Grouping for Grouping for Ratio
than Scotland LA analysis Scotland LA analysis Scotland (100=Scottish Scotland

Datazone Scottish  rank LA rank (1=lowest rank LA rank (1=lowest rank LA rank average; 2007- LA rank Scotland rank

code Intermediate Zone name Average (1=highest) (1=highest) availability) !{(1=highest) (1=highest) availability) (1=highest) (1=highest) 10) (1=highest) (1=highest] (1=highest) LA rank (1=highest)

$01000795 Argyll & Bute - Greater Lochgilphead 2845 39 2 4112 45 5 2109 35, 94 2603 59 4182 84

$S01000794 Argyll & Bute - Greater Lochgilphead 2845 39 2 4112 45 3 2109 35 222 694 20 4724 90

$01000750 Argyll & Bute - Hunter's Quay 2402 35 3 2621 27 3 2109 35 94 2603 59 800 11

$01000752 Argyll & Bute - Hunter's Quay 2402 35 3 2621 27 3 2109 35 225 672 18 959 16

$01000786 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh West and Rhu 3474 45 1 4934 62 3 2355 40 57 3840 81 4724 90

$01000807 Argyll & Bute - Loch Awe 2845 39 2 3336 39 3 2355 40 70 3353 71 2428 50

S$01000754 Argyll & Bute - Hunter's Quay 2601 37 3 2621 27 3 2355 40 114 2139 49 3538 75

$S01000778 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh North 4239 53 1 5727 84 3 2696 43 24 5476 111 1346 23

S01000756 Argyll & Bute - Hunter's Quay 3874 48 1 4934 62 3 2696 43 7S 3055 67 1089 19

$01000804 Argyll & Bute - Cowal North 3474 45 2 4112 45 3 2696 43 76 3146 69 2791 61

S01000779 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh West and Rhu 3474 45 2 4112 45 3 2696 43 147 1502 31 3805 77

S01000718 Argyll & Bute - Campbeltown 2845 39 3 2621 27 3 2696 43 230 637 16 1812 37

$01000737 Argyll & Bute - Bute 4645 60 1 5727 84 2 3147 48 61 3679 7% 115 3

$01000782 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh North 4645 60 1 5727 84 2 3147 48 18 5834 118 2108 41

$01000734 Argyll & Bute - Rothesay Town 4645 60 1 5727 84 2 3147 48 34 4929 102 2756 60

$01000743 Argyll & Bute - Dunoon 4645 60 1 5727 84 2 3147 48 109 2243 51 3990 81

$S01000758 Argyll & Bute - Lomond Shore 4239 53 ik 4934 62 2 3147 48 55 3929 84 3250 69

$01000751 Argyll & Bute - Lomond Shore 4239 53 1 4934 62 2 3147 48 56 3887 82 4724 90

$01000788 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh West and Rhu 4239 53 1 4934 62 2 3147 48 106 2307 53 4724 90

$01000724 Argyll & Bute - Whiskey Isles 3874 48 2 4112 45 2 3147 48 122 1966 44 2513 54 U

S01000814 Argyll & Bute - Oban South 2601 37, 3 1589 15 2 3147 48 326 258 9 4724 90 l%:

$01000784 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh North 5057 70 1 5727 84 2 3704 57 42 4518 94 4142 82 g:'l

S$01000761 Argyll & Bute - Garelochhead 4645 60 1 4934 62 2 3704 57 28 5250 109 551 10 N

$01000824 Argyll & Bute - Loch Awe 4645 60 1 4934 62 2 3704 57 39 4675 100 2170 42

$01000722 Argyll & Bute - Whiskey Isles 4239 53 2 4112 45 2 3704 57 179 1061 25 2578 56

S$01000773 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh West and Rhu 4239 53 2 4112 45 2 3704 57 77 3117 68 2745 59

S01000766 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh East 3874 48 2 3336 39 2 3704 57 130 1785 39 2221 44

S01000811 Argyll & Bute - Oban South 3874 48 2 3336 39 2 3704 57 80 3017 66 4724 90

$01000759 Argyll & Bute - Hunter's Quay 5456 80 1 5727 84 1 4360 64 145 1544 33 1388 24

$01000741 Argyll & Bute - Cowal South 5456 80 1 5727 84 1 4360 64 123 1950 42 2740 58

$01000791 Argyll & Bute - Greater Lochgilphead 5456 80 i 5727 84 ] 4360 64 66 3487 74 3262 70

$01000711 Argyll & Bute - Kintyre Trail 5456 80 1 5727 84 1 4360 64 45 4374 92 4724 90

S01000736 Argyll & Bute - Bute 5057 70 1 4934 62 1 4360 64 130 1785 39 923 14

$01000740 Argyll & Bute - Cowal South 5057 70 1 4934 62 1 4360 64 141 1602 34 1422 26

501000726 Argyll & Bute - Whiskey Isles 5057 70 1 4934 62 1 4360 64 46 4319 90 2412 47




Annex 6 continued

Total outlets

OFF-SALES OUTLETS

ON-SALES OUTLETS

ALCOHOL-RELATED HOSPITALISATIONS

ALCOHOL-RELATED DEATH RATES

Greater Grouping for Grouping for Ratio

than Scotland LA analysis Scotland LA analysis Scotland (100=Scottish
Datazone Scottish  rank LA rank (1=lowest rank LA rank (1=lowest rank LA rank average; 2007- Scotland rank
code Intermediate Zone name Average (1=highest) (1=highest) availability) ( gh (1=highest) availability) (1=highest) (1=highest) 10) (1=highest) |{ st)  (1=highest) LA rank (1=highest)
501000828 Argyll & Bute - Benderloch Trail 5057 70 1 4934 62 . 4360 64 76 3146 69 4322 85
$01000753 Argyll & Bute - Lomond Shore 5057 70 a 4934 62 1 4360 64 82 2954 63 4724 90
$01000797 Argyll & Bute - Garelochhead 4645 60 2 4112 45 il 4360 64 82 2954 63 940 15
S01000789 Argyll & Bute - Greater Lochgilphead 4645 60 2 4112 45 1 4360 64 123 1950 42 1988 39
$01000776 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh North 4645 60 2 4112 45 1 4360 64 24 5476 111 3133 67
$01000764 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh East 4645 60 2 4112 45 d\ 4360 64 18 5834 118 4724 90
$01000770 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh East 4239 53 2 3336 39 1 4360 64 236 592 15 1136 20
$01000767 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh East 3874 48 3 2621 27 1 4360 64 447 98 6 166 4
$01000812 Argyll & Bute - Oban South 2845 39 4 1240 10 1 4360 64 242 548 14 2854 62
S01000760 Argyll & Bute - Garelochhead 5780 92 1 5727 84 1 5122 80 65 3524 7.5 3034 66
S01000785 Argyll & Bute - Cowal North 5780 92 1 5727 84 1 5122 80 117 2064 47 4724 90
$01000801 Argyll & Bute - Mid Argyll 5780 92 1 5727 84 1 5122 80 48 4236 89 4724 90
$01000808 Argyll & Bute - Loch Awe 5780 92 1 5727 84 ! 5122 80 41 4572 95 4724 90
$01000757 Argyll & Bute - Hunter's Quay 5456 80 1 4934 62 1 5122 80 138 1646 35 961 17
S01000826 Argyll & Bute - Benderloch Trail 5456 80 1 4934 62 ik 5122 80 191 931 23 2041 40
$01000762 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh East 5456 80 1 4934 62 1 5122 80 9 6298 122 3331 71
$01000755 Argy!l & Bute - Whiskey Isles 5456 80 1 4934 62 1 5122 80 40 4623 97 4724 90
$01000765 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh East 5456 80 1 4934 62 1 5122 80 21 5642 115 4724 90
S01000798 Argyll & Bute - Garelochhead 5456 80 1 4934 62 1 5122 80 97 2522 57 4724 90
$01000805 Argyll & Bute - Cowal North 5456 80 1 4934 62 1 5122 80 101 2428 55 4724 90
$01000825 Argyll & Bute - Benderloch Trail 5456 80 1 4934 62 1 5122 80 91 2688 61 4724 90
501000774 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh North 5057 70 2 4112 45 1 5122 80 186 984 24 2412 47
$01000781 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh West and Rhu 5057 70 2 4112 45 1 5122 80 22 5590 113 2520 55
$01000813 Argyll & Bute - Oban South 5057 70 2 4112 45 ! 5122 80 125 1900 41 3885 79
S01000777 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh North 5057 70 2 4112 45 1 5122 80 119 2017 46 4724 90
S01000787 Argyll & Bute - Cowal South 6047 98 il 5727 84 1 5801 96 3l 5080 106 1451 28
$01000723 Argyll & Bute - Whiskey Isles 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 35 4876 101 1488 29
S01000831 Argyll & Bute - Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 70 3353 71 1749 35
501000742 Argyll & Bute - Cowal South 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 52 4049 87 1769 36
$01000830 Argyll & Bute - Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 22 5590 113 2417 49
$01000720 Argyll & Bute - Kintyre Trail 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 41 4572 95 2510 52
S01000800 Argyll & Bute - Cowal North 6047 98 1 5727 84 i 5801 96 63 3601 76 2905 63
$01000803 Argyll & Bute - Mid Argyll 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 27 5305 110 2966 64
$01000809 Argyll & Bute - Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 39 5038 105 3193 68
$01000792 Argyll & Bute - Garelochhead 6047 98 ! 5727 84 il 5801 96 20 5704 116 3529 74

e abp i




Annex 6 continued

Total outlets

OFF-SALES OUTLETS

ON-SALES OUTLETS

ALCOHOL-RELATED HOSPITALISATIONS

ALCOHOL-RELATED DEATH RATES

Greater Grouping for Grouping for Ratio
than Scotland LA analysis Scotland LA analysis Scotland (100=Scottish Scotland

Datazone Scottish  rank LA rank (1=lowest rank LA rank (1=lowest rank LA rank average; 2007- irank LA rank Scotland rank

code Intermediate Zone name Average (1=highest) (l=highest) availability) |(1=highest) |(1=highest) availability) (1=highest) (1=highest) 10) (1=highest) (1=highest) (1=highest) LA rank (1=highest)
$01000827 Argyll & Bute - Benderloch Trail 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 43 4466 93 3707 76
$01000802 Argyll & Bute - Mid Argyll 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 56 3887 82 3833 78
S01000714 Argyll & Bute - Kintyre Trail 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 52 4049 87 4559 88
S01000799 Argyll & Bute - Garelochhead 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 20 5704 116 4680 89
$01000725 Argyll & Bute - Kintyre Trail 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 54 3968 85 4724 90
$01000728 Argyll & Bute - Bute 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 29 5177 108 4724 90
S01000763 Argyll & Bute - Mid Argyll 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 61 3679 77 4724 90
$01000783 Argyll & Bute - Garelochhead 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 34 4929 102 4724 90
$01000790 Argyll & Bute - Helensburgh West and Rhu 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 16 5939 121 4724 90
$01000796 Argyll & Bute - Lomond Shore 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 34 4929 102 4724 90
S01000806 Argyll & Bute - Whiskey Isles 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 31 5080 106 4724 90
S01000810 Argyll & Bute - Benderloch Trail 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 40 4623 97 4724 90
$01000819 Argyll & Bute - Loch Awe 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 46 4319 90 4724 90
$01000820 Argyl! & Bute - Muli, lona, Coll and Tiree 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 40 4623 97 4724 90
$01000829 Argyll & Bute - Benderloch Trail 6047 98 1 5727 84 1 5801 96 54 3968 85 4724 90
$01000721 Argyll & Bute - Kintyre Trail 5780 92 1 4934 62 1 5801 96 60 3722 80 2170 42
S01000780 Argyll & Bute - Garelochhead 5780 92 1 4934 62 1 5801 96 164 1243 28 4724 90

G abed



Annex 7: Overprovision - free text comments from public survey

1. Alcohol abuse is a problem across Scotland, but is particularly prevalent on the West coast. We need to tackle the problem
head-on and invest more in education on alcohol awareness and on interventions to stall alcohol abuse

2. Alcohol availability is such that if you want some you can get it

3. Alcohol is a legal drug, and its use has health implications, good and bad. Other recreational drugs, with similar health

implications, should be de-criminalised, licensing devised, and treated in a similar manner to alcohol.

4. Alcohol is available far too cheaply. It is an addictive drug and should be priced to discourage use

GG ebed

5. Alcohol is not a problem in our area. | think the biggest problem in our area seems to be recreational drugs and hopefully
this will be acted on by the authorities

6. Alcohol is too cheap and too easy to access - when you add in Scottish drinking culture you get a dangerous and damaging
mix. People are able to access drink at an earlier age, in greater quantities and on a regular basis. The rise in drinking at
home, fuelled by cheap deals at the supermarket, means little or no regulation. At least in a pub the publican has a
responsibility not to serve people that are too drunk



7. Alcohol will always be accessible from a variety of sources and if people want it they will find it, regardless of whether there
are 100 outlets or 10. Until it is socially unacceptable for people to use alcohol as an excuse their bad/criminal/abusive

behaviours, there will always be multiple consequences to deal with

8. Alcohol, in general and not specifically in this area, is priced too low, and is too readily available and socially accepted

9. All areas of Britain have alcohol related incidents related to crime, health, noise and disorder and this has been the case
since alcohol was invented, so there is nothing new there. As an ex police constable things are much better than they were
30/40 years ago when it was common to see males staggering about drunk & incapable, so things have improved
considerably. Young people, particularly from families with parents who suffer from alcohol related problems need support

and protection. The problem is how do you protect the vulnerable without penalising the law abiding sensible majority - and

9G abed

therein lies the problem - and it always has. Stringent rules and regulation only shift the problem so | think in Argyll & Bute
you have got the balance just about right where tourists and locals alike can enjoy a refreshment at reasonable times of the

day and night.

10. Although it can present problems to youngsters, | feel if we were more 'relaxed’ like the Europeans, then there would not be

so many teenagers using it under age & there would be a different attitude towards!

11.As a former B&B owner, | felt that the cost of licencing was prohibitive. It would have been good to be able to offer guests a
glass of wine on arrival. As an area reliant on tourism, high levels of service bring return customers - this service was
something | could not offer. At the time | wondered if this was why restaurants in Lochgilphead were not licenced? (Taj

Mahal, Coriander - including when it was Edo).



12.as an ex drinker/drug user, takin away the availability wont stop the drinker, u need more info out there in schools an other
places about the dangers of drinking, alcohol is a drug, and no matter wot the media says, alcohol is the first step to harder
drugs. Look at the mental health issues caused by alcohol, health issues, crime, the list could go on forever...teach people
the honest facts about alcohol

13.At least 10 premise selling alcohol for a population of approx. 500 people
14. Availability of drugs is closely controlled, but this hasn't stopped widespread drug misuse. Control of availability, and
pricing, have become the top political priority, but they will never be the silver bullet people believe them to be. Social

attitudes and education is the key

15.Binge drinking in teenagers is worrying

.G ebed

16.Both shops near to me and most, if not all on the peninsula have a licence, including 2 in Garelochhead. | personally don't
think it's the amount of shops that is the problem, it's the people who feel the need to drink it in public and be a nuisance to
others. This isn't so much in my area but Rosneath does seem to have this problem. Capping the number of shops with a

licence will just mean people will go elsewhere which will mean either drink driving or drinking in public on the way back

17.Cheap supermarket alcohol is killing communities and their pubs.



18.Children's mental health suffers due to domestic incidents involving alcohol. Also problems are occurring through

alcohol/drug combinations. ( Legal Highs)

19.closure of hotel and pub has resulted in the death of the community and more home drinking

20.Due to the rural location it is often easier for the underage not to be served but this can be got round by an older youth or

resident buying for those underage

21.Far too much being displayed in supermarkets. Much less on display would, | am sure suffice!!

22.For such a small Island, there are a lot of public houses, hotels and off licences within a short radius of the town centre

gG abed

23.for such a small town there are far too many alcohol outlets. | think the use of all council buildings should be alcohol free

including school buildings where the premises are used for functions at weekends
24.Government policies on licensing regulations and driving limits is closing down rural pubs, driving people to drink cheap,
supermarket alcohol in greater measures than they would in a pub. these policies should be reversed with special measures

laid down to protect rural pubs and off licences

25.great concern over under-age drinking



26. | believe the maijority of people in my locality are able to enjoy alcohol for celebrations and relaxation within reason
and the number of places to support such activities seems right. However, one cannot rule out the availability of alcohol as
an influence on the choices of younger people or those with issues of addiction. | do not think there is too much availability
but there does undoubtedly need to be support for those who are vulnerable to abusing this availability

27.1 do not agree with registered alcoholics getting more benefits, if this still happens. They should be given support to quit not
money for alcohol

28.1 feel it is not a good idea in Helensburgh, my nearest town for shopping to allow pubs, licensed cafes/restaurants etc to
have tables and chairs out on the pavement outside their premises as it makes it difficult for pedestrians to pass by which is
a hazard. Especially disabled people and people with prams/buggies etc. and young families. Not enough space before the
busy roads too which is a danger! Also the noise disturbance and the threat of disorderly behaviour due to the alcohol
consumption. The cigarette smoke is awful too, who wants passive smoking when visiting a seaside town! This is all a
health hazard! Please rethink the licensing laws and keep all alcohol consumption to indoor premises. In fact | thought it

65 abed

was an offence already to drink alcohol outside in a public place!
29.1 have not encountered any negative influence of the availability of alcohol in Argyll and Bute

30.1 know a lot of youngsters (under age) get alcohol so am suspicious of where they get it. | think the smaller shops are not
always as diligent as the supermarkets.

31.1 know for a fact that some convenience stores in the Helensburgh area sell alcohol to underage children
32.1 live on an island and although availability is limited here it causes horrendous damage to health, families and lives

33.1 personally think that the worst thing that happened was all day and much longer licencing hours many years ago

5



34.1 think availability is immaterial. If people want it they will get it. What is required is a more responsible attitude towards

alcohol, taught first & foremost by parents, and also by the authorities

35.1 think it is silly that | cannot purchase alcohol anywhere until after 10:00 . | am an adult , and can look after myself, without

state supervision of this single aspect of my shopping

36.1 think there is very little choice of off sales. The supermarkets are the only places, all other off sales in Oban have now
closed down

37.1 think we need to look at what makes young people particularly drink the sheer volume that they often do. Availability of
alcohol plays a part but motivation (or indeed lack of general motivation) plays a huge role. Many young people use alcohol

as temporary self-confidence and that's surely not going to work out well as a long term coping strategy? Definitely a much

09 abed

bigger picture than "are there too many places to buy alcohol?"

38.1 think we over focus on young people’s drinking, at the expense of addressing all ages and areas of society and overuse of
alcohol. Often the local press sensationalise young people’s issues in relation to alcohol and drug use which is unhelpful in
keeping perspective and addressing the wider issues. Whilst it is my perception that alcohol increases criminal activity
involving children in my area, | don't actually have any direct evidence for this opinion. Increase the price to assist with
reducing alcohol use per capita per head across the population, to contribute to reducing costs to health and crime.

39.I'm particularly upset that the recent remodelling of our local supermarket increased the range of alcohol sold, and placed it
immediately adjacent to the queue for checkouts (previously it had been in a dedicated aisle, and thus a little easier to
bypass). | have expressed my concerns to the supermarket chain (Co-op).



40.1f people are determined to drink, they will find the means and place to purchase alcohol. The vast majority of people are
sensible, social drinkers, who shouldn't be penalised for the sake of the alcoholic-dependent or irresponsible others.

Under-aged drinking is a problem nationwide

41.1f the council did away with some of these places and tried to get more up market shop keepers into the town this would
help to make the town more attractive for people to come and visit the way that they used to do before the town became a
ghost town and maybe bring it into the 21st century and try and bring jobs into the town fr the young people who live in the

area instead of them having to leave when it is time for them to leave school because there is no work to be found

42.1f you try and hide alcohol you make it more attractive. Dependency unit visits should be available to 5th and 6 year pupils
so that they can evidence the affects of alcohol abuse. School visits from reformed alcoholics as guest speakers

43.1n addition to ease of availability, there is also the strong inherent culture whereby over indulging in alcohol consumption

19 ebed

(e.g. going out to get a 'fill) is accepted as the norm and is the basis for a high level of social interaction.
44.In the immediate area Tighnabruaich and Kames, we have four hotels and two licenced grocers

45.Increasing emphasis on the significance of the role alcohol has on health / performance - particularly aiming that at young
people

46.1t doesn't matter how many licenses establishments - if people want to they will find it anywhere



47.1t is good that we have a specialist wine shop in Helensburgh so that we do not have to rely on supermarkets. Whilst
recognising the hazards of excessive alcohol consumption, we should also acknowledge that alcohol; has a positive role
when consumed in responsible amounts in a social environment. Most of us manage our alcohol consumption sensibly - we
do not all drink in order to get drunk. So | hope availability of alcohol in this area is not about to be reduced, thus penalising
the responsible drinker.

48.1t is no big deal. There is a much smaller problem than in the past

49,1t would help if shops and supermarkets could not sell alcohol after, say 6pm. People who are clearly drunk should not be
served alcohol in pubs or shops

50.1t's all well and good blaming alcohol for local problems, but maybe if Argyll and Bute council were more proactive in proving
activities for children and bored young adults to do they may 2t resort to drinking you can't just lay the blame at those that
sell alcohol. Do something positive for the young people of Argyll or the population may continue to dwindle

51.1t's not just a local issue, it is a national issue, | think alcohol is too readily available - locally there are various corner shops
which sell drink as well as lots of pubs. | think if people are determined to get it, they will, and most people don't think it is a
problem - it is in my opinion

52.1t's not the availability of alcohol that is the issue. It's the lack of support for those who abuse it, along with drugs that you
need to look at. In Campbeltown they won't even admit there is an issue, and those wanting assistance in this cannot get
help from the gp, as they refuse to prescribe the correct medicines. It's pathetic in this day and age that those who are

suffering from an iliness mainly caused by some form of trauma cannot get help as they live in a rural area. Kintyre is the

29 ebed



worst for it. It's time something was done to assist those who suffer from alcoholism, and those who take illegal drugs. It's a
real issue, and surveys like this don't do anything to help unless you take these comments on board and do something
about it. From past experience though | am sure this will be ignored by a&b could council, as admitting they have an issue
would be bad publicity!

53.It’s too cheap and too readily available underage persons can get it easily without being checked for id

54.Like most things alcohol is OK in moderation. Landlords / shopkeepers continue to sell vast amounts to alcoholics, some
people can hold the evidence of the intake of alcohol and continue to purchase at least a bottle a day from the same store. |
personally think this is out of order. Alcoholics will 2t admit their addiction and can2t be told however they should be
refused the sale of continuous large amounts

55.No Licensed premises on the island means people drink at home and probably drink more as a consequence.

€9 abed

56.No wonder people drink, just no jobs in our island and we take in many people where alcohol has already been a problem.

We have so many empty properties and landlords and council happy to fill them, so the alcohol will remain problem

57.Not enough people involved in the license trade in Campbeltown, specifically pubs, are abiding by the law. Drunk people are
served alcohol, despite this being against the law. There are many people working in pubs who do not have the required
personal licence, and therefore have no idea of the law regarding the sale of alcohol. The pub watch system is being
abused by over zealous licensee, who will get people put on it for personal reasons, and at the same time, very troublesome
people avoid being put on pub watch. It's shambolic.



58. Of course there is harm in the consumption of alcohol but only when consumed irresponsibly. Alcohol can be safe when
consumed responsibly. Education is the answer not limiting availability. If someone wants to buy alcohol they will find a
way. Remember prohibition did not work in the USA.

59.Older youths purchase alcohol in the local shop walk round the corner out of the camera lens and provide younger youths
with alcohol

60.0One issue that annoys me is that often | do my main shopping early mornings and as such If | would like to buy alcohol for
consumption through the week | am unable to do so

61.Rothesay bowling club lets people into the club in a state of disorder and underagers too and does not refuse sevice to
them

19 abed

62.Should not be available in every shop and supermarket in area

63.Some people drink too much. Cutting the number of places alcohol is available will not stop this - they will just go to where
they can get a drink. Bars should be cutting off their customers before they get to the point where they are causing trouble,
and police should be monitoring areas where drunken kids congregate. | don't know what you can do about the idiot
parents who allow/encourage their children to drink, other than educating said children from a young age on how it could
impact on their life.

64.South of Dunoon, there is only one off licence, one pub and one licenced hotel. No over provision here

10



65. still hearing stories about people buying alcohol for young people. Would like advice to parents of teenagers (as | am) -
some parents ban it, some hold parties and supply alcohol so thy can monitor it, some try and set good example, some
don't drink with teenagers - how do we know what is best?

66. Strange mixed messages about alcohol. Tourism puts an emphasis on whisky and there are lots of outlets but other alcohol
seems demonised. Worried about the alternatives to alcohol sought by young children and would sometimes quite like a cup
of coffee when | am at a bar a night, interspersed with my alcohol, but this does not seem possible

67.The fact that licensed premises continue to serve people drink that are clearly to the brim annoys me and then they are
falling all over the road trying to get home. The local supermarkets are more vigilant when selling alcohol

68. The level of availability of alcohol in Garelochhead is just about right (1 pub, 1 club and 2 off-sales) although there appears
to be too many on-sales in Helensburgh

G9 abed

69. The licensing hours in shops is ridiculous. Alcohol should be available any time a particular shop is open

70.The local hotel is at the heart of a small community like ours - from social events like music nights and Burns Nights to
funeral gatherings. Alcohol has traditionally always been a part of these, and | see no reason why it should not continue to
be so. In our small community we have just lived through 2 winters when our local hotel/pub was closed - we are very
pleased that it has re-opened, but it now needs support. The demonizing of alcohol and raising of prices will only lead on the
one hand to places like pubs being forced to close through lack of custom, and on the other hand will drive alcohol
consumption 'underground'. | ticked the box for '3' because | believe it would be good to have more licensed restaurants in

11



the area, where locals and visitors alike could go for a meal and a glass of wine. This would not only please locals and
benefit tourism but would give young people a healthy attitude towards alcohol consumption

71.The majority of people in the community use alcohol sensibly. The local hotel, the Galley of Lorne, is an asset as a meeting
place for a significant section of the community. Regrettably there are the inevitable few who drink to excess thereby
endangering their health. There is very little bad behaviour resulting from alcohol and when it does occur is often dealt with
by the 'self policing' that small and close communities are so good at

72.The questions are biased right from the start: too many outlets suggested, not too few. The biggest problem now is home
drinking and no socialisation of younger drinkers in controlled environments such as pubs, golf clubs, etc. The other major
problem in rural Argyll (and Scotland) is the unjustified emphasis on criminalising anyone who drives with even a small
amount of alcohol. This is unjustified statistically and is leading to closures of rural hotels, will make golf and other clubs

99 abed

unviable and will have consequent adverse effects on Scotland's tourism. How many rural licensed premises remain in the
Sandbank/Kilmun/Ardentiny/ Loch Eck area for a start. There are consequences of introducing the recent licensing act and
the drink drive legislation which were ignored in the consultation process. This consultation will also draw responses
primarily from those opposed to alcohol and who see the harmful effects as paramount. And | would emphasise that | am
not a heavy drinker and have never been stopped for drink driving or anything similar

73.The real issue here is the need to educate people on drinking responsibly, whilst control of where and when it is available is

fine to a point, it does not tackle the underlying issue of the need for the individual to take responsibility for their health and
behaviour

12



74.The restriction of purchase of alcohol before 10am is most inconvenient as | invariably complete my weekly shopping before
this time and thus have to make a special trip to buy the occasional bottle of wine/beer. How this restriction works to prevent
problem drinkers obtaining alcohol eludes me. Stop worrying about alcohol and instil some discipline into our young people

then they will have some self discipline

75.The supply of alcohol will be decided on a commercial basis, if there is too much provision licencees will stop selling people
with dependency will find alcohol even if you close all the suppliers. would the expense incurred in this survey not be better
spent providing toilet facilities in the town rather than expanding the nanny state

76.There are far too many late licenses in Oban and occasional licenses are handed out like sweeties. How can it be socially
responsible to grant 3am licenses for two weeks around Christmas - including Christmas Eve? Apart from the harm to those
people drinking, the whole town is disturbed by noise. What does it say as about us a society with vomit on the street on

Christmas morning - supporting families, | don't think so!! 3am opening for 3 days at St Patrick's day? Not even a Scottish

L9 ebed

occasion — it’s just a ploy to get round the licensing laws and the public has no say, no data is available to monitor this. The

Licensing Board needs to take a hard look at themselves - they are part of the problem and abdicate their responsibility.
77.There are now only 4 outlets apart from Licensed Premises in Rothesay although another will be opening soon. Part of the

problem has been adults buying for under age young people so | think there have not been enough prosecutions for that

78.There is by far too many outlets for purchase of alcohol in this area. | personally have confronted several unscrupulous

retailers within the area whom are blatantly selling alcohol to children. In my opinion any retailer involved in this practice

should automatically have their licence revoked with immediate effect

13



79.There should be a comparison made with numbers of other locations selling alcohol and also with numbers of alcohol
related crimes and illnesses before any new licences are granted. The applicant should be required to demonstrate that
they have procedures in place to prevent sale of alcohol to minors and to people who clearly have already had too much to

drink. Landlords of pubs etc should be proactive about taking keys off drivers
80. There should be more availability of late licenses so everyone doesn't descend on the one place

81.Too cheap in shops and too costly in pubs. Pubs provide a safe, sociable, supervised environment, much healthier than

drinking alone in your house
82.Too cheap in supermarkets.
83.Too cheap, too easily available and superstores show no responsibility at all

84.We have the main supermarkets that sell alcohol along with corner stores. On top of this there are garages getting in on the
act along with pubs on every corner and side street. Argyll & Bute need to look into providing better facilities for youngsters
to find alternative ways to amuse themselves. i.e. sports centre, bowling alley. The kind of venues that kids and or families
can attend! Take the focus away from alcohol!

85.We should be more like the continent and stop trying to hide everything. You should be able to buy alcohol if the shop is

open no restricted times
86.Young people are able to access alcohol through adults purchasing it and i think this is a big problem.

87.Younger people, mainly teenagers or slightly older, still bulk buy at supermarkets, mostly Friday/Saturday

14

g9 abed



Page 69

15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

ANNEX 8: OVERPROVISION - LICENCEES SURVEY COMMENTS

1.

Supermarkets seem to be taking so much trade away from Pubs. In a pub, the
barman can say when to stop for a customer, but in the supermarket or off
license there is no one to keep an eye out for the customer and drinking can
be carried to excess far too easily. If Tesco can provide alcohol cheaper than
we can buy it it makes the pub a dying business.

We operate 7 days per week during the summer (beginning of April until the
end of September) but operate a reduced service during the other months
usually three days per week.

Our premises is very rural with the nearest off sales shop being more than 8
miles away and not open evenings. The next nearest hotel is 3 miles away.
We know the majority for the young people well and underage drinking in
hotels is not a problem. | do believe that cheap off sales drink is a problem as
older children buy it for younger children.

There are two types of drinkers. The pub drinkers and the house drinkers. The
public house cost basis means that fewer people than ever can afford to
purchase alcohol this way on a regular basis and as such the majority now
purchase from off sales for home consumption. The percentage divide is
widening rapidly.

My local Coop, which by volume, will retail hundreds of times the amount of
alcohol | sell pays NO BUSINESS RATES! (Small bis rates relief scheme).
My rateable value is £16,000 and as such | pay £7000 approx. The intake of
alcohol is controlled in licensed premises. Who has an optic in their house?

20 cans of lager for £11.00 Off Trade is equivalent to approx. £49.00 On
Trade. Basically a no brainer.

Alcohol in supermarkets is being subsidised. If you wish proof of this then
please contact me.

My brother owns a substantial sized brewery which supplies a global market.
UK supermarkets are selling his products at less than cost price!

Around 1980 there were 47 licensed premises on Bute. Today | believe the
figure is 17. The On Trade is being decimated. | reckon my pub will be a
cafe/charity shop/bookies etc. in 5 years time.



Page 72

10. Living in a rural community, | feel we have no problem with the availability of
alcohol between both on and off sales.

11.In our small community we are aware there are people who have problems
with alcohol, and occasional incidents of noise/nuisance but these are not in
our opinion related simply to issues of provision.

12. The island is a seasonal economy so this hotel is closed through the winter
when there is no demand and open from March to the end of October 7 days
a week.

13. During the season there are 2 hotels, a licensed bar and a shop selling as an
off-licence. There seems to be a balance of supply and demand.

14. Alcohol problems have nothing to do with availability of alcohol. The problem
is with the consumption of alcohol. People have to make an informed personal
choice in this matter. | believe education, not dictation, can help people make
this choice.

15. With regard to children - the more difficult you make it to obtain alcohol then
the harder they will try to obtain it. Again education should be the way to
tackle problems. Other European countries have a much more lax attitude
and you rarely see binge drinking on the streets.

16. 1 believe that low priced alcohol from supermarket promotions and deals are a
factor in all of the above. Also the over provision of licensed premise in the
Campbeltown area. The number of public houses were fine when it was a
vibrant town but now there is not the custom to supply the number of bars.
Prices are cheaper in Campbeltown bars as there is so much competition. |
believe if any other bars were allowed to open/reopen then there would be
price reductions to compete with them. This is not good for current
businesses in Campbeltown.

17. Late licenses after 12.00 are to me a bit stupid as the customer has a set
amount he/she can spend. Opening the bas for longer won't increase the
customers spend but wages/lighting/heating eftc. all go up. In Oban and
surrounding areas there are about the right amount of pubs but there is not
the business especially in the winter when you consider how many customers
now smoke and drink at home. Much as | agree with the smoking ban in Pubs
| think it has killed too many pubs.



Page 73

18. 1 consider that the more rural areas of Argyll and Bute need to hold on to their
pubs and diversify to remain vital hubs for local communities - in our area
residents have to travel some distance for a night out. However like most of
the country, local hotels and bars struggle to survive off season as they are
less used by locals as supermarket alcohol is so cheap in comparison and
public transport non-existent in evenings and weekends. Vigilance re
underage/drunks by hotels/bars also makes home drinking attractive to those
who are under age or those over indulging. The closure figures in Scotland
bear this out. Our bar is over 500 years old but present legislation - reduced
drink drive limit etc. is sorely affecting viability difficult.

19. There are areas where we are aware overprovision could be an issue, but
Mull and lona are not in our opinion subject to this.

20. There is a certain pub in Oban promoting cheap alcohol - this has to
encourage binge drinking which can lead to health and anti-social behaviour.
Such pricing should be discouraged by the licensing board.

21. We supply a wide range of outlets in Argyll, and obviously the area is very
varied, but we haven't heard of any reports that would suggest that over
provision is an issue. We would be wary that designating an area as over
provided could prevent new licensees being able to open new businesses and
so provides protection to existing licensees. This lack of competitive pressure
in our view can cause a problem in the industry, leading to old fashioned
offerings that aren't meeting the current needs of residents or visitors.

22.1 don't believe we have a problem in most areas of Argyll



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

5099 T 00°esce puepooas
9119 919¢ TLVL8Y YHON Y3ingsud|aH 0vT000¢0S
€€69 SL6E 00°¢69Y nyy pue 3ssp YysingsuajaH T¥T00020S
| 743) 74 8.6¢ 00’191V 240YS puow o’ ¥1100020S
66CV 1 Z4°13 SL'[90% [1AS1y pIAI S7100020S
69V [A%X3 §7°9598¢ MY |07 L¥T00020S
€v0s 868¢ L1°96/¢E |'ed] yaojapusg 0ST000¢C0S
474/ 00TE 0z's6Le ©9ll] pue [|0] euof ||In|A TST000¢C0S
€659 S8TT 0S9'9¢/LE pesyydolaie €1000¢20S
viey 99t7¢ 88'LLSE [ted]. asAyuny TET000¢C0S
981¥ 668¢ £8°91S¢ sals| Aslym|  ¥£T000Z0S
904S 0L1 £9°TCSE 1sej yaingsus|aH 8€T1000¢0S
(0VA 47 00t¢ ST°'S0SE YuoN ueqQ 6¥1000¢20S
9681 €9T¢ 00'6eve peayd|18ys01 4a3ea19 ¢71000¢20S
8.6V 8LLT YAl W4 £ 3J3ud) y3ingsua|ay 6€1000¢0S
ve T166¢ SLT9TE Yinos |emo) LET00020S
LT6¢€ 12478 0S°LE0E YLION |emO)|  91T000C0S
89S qT8 6C1788¢C yinosueqo| 8v100020S
TS/E €981 SLYvLT ang ¢€T100020S
o1se LSL 00°TLSC Aenp s Jajuny 9€T00020S
0] 7474 8T¢ 1A TA44 umo| Aesayioy €E€T00020S
8ety (4774 05'8¢te umojjaqdwe)|  O0E£T000Z0S
CELE 16T T T9LT uoounQ S€T000¢C0S
juey 1Samo yuey 1saysiH juey a8esany
aweN zql Zail

juey uoneaudaq a|dinA JO xapu| Ysi103s

€6 X3INNV




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77

Argyll & Bute Scotland Scotland
Rank Dz IDZ Name Rank Band
1 S$02000138 |Helensburgh East 170 0%-<5%
2 S02000135 |Dunoon 191 0%-<5%
3 S02000133 |Rothesay Town 318 0%-<5%
4 S02000135 |Dunoon 352 5%-<10%
5 $02000138 |Helensburgh East 465 5%-<10%
6 $02000130 |Campbeltown 742 10%-<15%
7 S$02000136 |Hunter's Quay 757 10%-<15%
8 $02000148 |Oban South 815 10%-<15%
9 $02000130 |Campbeltown 824 10%-<15%
10 $02000133 |Rothesay Town 936 10%-<15%
11 $02000143 |Garelochhead 1185 15%-<20%
12 $02000133 |Rothesay Town 1304 20%-100%
13 $02000135 |Dunoon 1476 20%-100%
14 502000148 |Oban South 1555 20%-100%
15 502000148 |Oban South 1743 20%-100%
16 $02000139 |Helensburgh Centre 1778 20%-100%
17 $02000135 |Dunoon 1803 20%-100%
18 $02000135 |Dunoon 1813 20%-100%
19 S02000132 |Bute 1863 20%-100%
20 S02000136 |Hunter's Quay 1875 20%-100%




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79

ARGYLL AND BUTE OVER PROVISION DATAPACK — CONTENTS

1. This pack contains two elements for each of the 22 Intermediate Data-Zones;
the first is a map of the area showing the location and type of licensed
premise. The capacity information has been overlaid on this map. The
second provides a summary of numerical data for licensed premise type, as
well as health, crime and ambulance service data.

2. The columns of the tables on the datasheets relate to:-

(i) The actual number for each described category

(ii) That number expressed as a proportion per 1000 population
within the data-zone

(i)  The proportion per 1000 population for the whole of Argyll and
Bute

(iv)  The relative ranking within the 22 Argyll and Bute data-zones

3. The data from Police Scotland relates only to the period 1% April 2014 until
31% January 2015

PAGES AREA
1-2 Campbeltown

3-4 Kintyre Trail

5-6 Bute

7-8 Rothesay Town

9-10 Whisky lIsles (Islay, Jura, Colinsay, Seil, Luing)
11-12 Dunoon

13-14 | Hunter's Quay

15-16 Cowal South

17-18 Helensburgh East

19-20 Helensburgh Centre

21-22 Helensburgh North

23-24 | Helensburgh West and Rhu
25-26 | Greater Lochgilphead
27-28 Garelochhead

29-30 Lomond Shore

31-32 Mid Argyll

33-34 | Cowal North

35-36 Loch Awe

37-38 Oban South

39-40 | Oban North

41-42 Benderloch Trail

43-44 Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree




Page 80

“89E£20001 JoGUINU 8OUBOT “PAAIIS3I SIUBU IV
"§10Z 141 aseqrIEp PUE yBLAdOD UMOID ©

e ———]
-+

N

L ooy a0z

umo)jjeqdwe) D

saUoZeIE(Q S)BIPAULIBIU| SO _U

(sauozejep JoU)0) sasIWald pasuad] @

;s @
S3eSHO @
S3ESUOMNO @
soles U ®

(/1 AON) saslwald pasusdl]

puaba

o

e e T e

)
iy U uaacaady
L3 Ng9 8TVd "umoliagdus) WSS [leH 9 T-bT “JURinelsay eyey o)
[ $89 8TYd ‘umolqdue) 133.15 3104 ‘Jeg es|ty
19 Q9 §Zvd ‘umoyaqduie) ‘MoIBu0T 1 JUBINEISIY UBIIO UIPIOD
BS 319 8Zvd ‘umm|aqduse) ‘123§ apisuang 'yeg apisuing
T HN9 8Z¥d "umolj2qdwie) “19a0s sSo0 ‘U] [ersawwo)
41 V89 8Tvd ‘Umoljaqdwe?) ‘133115 AenD maN ‘qnD Fuimog umoyaqdwe)
ort NV9 8Zvd ‘umolpgdwe] 433115 LYof 1§ ‘qRD) LONE3.NayY THT™ON S,uYof 1§ 38poT
744 9 8Zvd ‘umaipqdue] ‘pecy UBLIANIDI ‘I0H PRYRS
1 GY9 8Zvd ‘umoyaqduwe) 13215 Uley ‘gnp Syt
o8t 709 8TVd 'umolf2q0We) 193115 pUay0T] eg s13pply
oo aqga 82y d ‘umorjaqdwe) ‘moi8uol ‘ieg ueuuesq(iy
00z NHY 8Zvd ‘umoI3qdwe? 13a.16 s50.1) ‘Jeg s1aieay
oo r9 8Zvd 'umol2qdwe) “pecy ue.sax|1y [S10H [B1yspry
44 9v9 8Zvd ‘umoljaqduie) 13an§ uiepy ‘|310H EAcy Byt
[l 4 V19 87vd ‘umoyaqdue) 482115 uotun Ze-0€ "wooy Sunse) 1y doys Asysiym umoaqdwe) s peyauspe)
L4748 S69 82V d 'umolpqdwe) 13315 210YS ¢ ‘s, oo Aanstym
0SE Y6 87vd ‘umolfagdwe) 19315 wel ‘(310H sy AS Ry
ZE¥ N9 8Zvd ‘'umoaqdwe) ‘amoux|jigl ‘gnp Sumod (A
oy NV9 §Tvd ‘umolaqduie) 13anS Ul ‘|310H LeH aliym
NEETTVHET VS TS S UG
€870 €80 $Q9 87vd umoIpEgdue 13206 yFiH 71 doyg As|jisa enods ualo
157 160 Av9 8Zvd ‘umolpqdwe) 12905 ue SZ/E7
L i 4 S9'C NS 82¥d ‘Umoljaqdie) ‘SMoutiAl 66 ‘524015 2mouy|IIA
o'y SoN3W L 979 8ZYd ‘uMolaqduwE) ‘peoyY LoIs|RY LZT-GZT 531015 peoy Lols|ey
av9 8Zvd ‘umolpqdwed
624 67 L 4938 UIRIA T€-2T ‘(5YlieIqeD A13W.0y) 5133010 fB|| 3N Y
339
oriEs (2342 87vd ‘umolagdwe) ‘ueyde|dany ‘paiwn pood dnous aAnesade-0)
339
GR'ES SO'ES g7vd ‘Umolaqdwe) ‘urYae|3BIy ‘paiwn poo4 dnoig aalelade-o)
{Ioyode o jo s3a3aw 3senbs
Deeg S S3pNpUI) $3J1aW 2renbs 1°g9 av9 8ZVd 'uMm0l[2qdwie) 133.35 UR Y TH-6E ‘aSnoyauim
DoGET sasyaw bs gpT 109 87vd ‘umoyeqdwie) 132415 pPuay307 T ‘03 053]
[POTERL RIPB0ES WS 71O U TS 75

fup

Ang
ueneyny PO

oy
AT

[P

Rengy avioy
wnay

ikt sy &

(T

NMOL139dINVO

J0WNRG

~ M=

g J—
e ez} =

0

S9SIWald Pasuadl JO UOISIAOI JOAQ [t




Page 81

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet
$02000130
Campbeltown

DataZone Number

DataZone Name

Population 4150
Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 4 0.96 1.45 13
On/Off sales 11 2.65 2.86 12
Off Sales 7 1.69 1.76 12
Clubs 4 0.96 0.58 5
On Sales Total 15 3.61 4.32 13
Off Sales Total 18 4.34 4.62 12
Total exc Clubs 22 5.30 6.08 13
Total 26 6.27 6.66 12
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 101 24.34 10.79 2
2010 89 21.45 10.04 2
2011 59 14.22 10.06 4
2012 54 13.01 8.52 3
2013 54 13.01 8.13 4
2014 50 12.05 7.10 5
Total \ 407 98.07 54.64 2
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 3 0.72 0.30 3
2010 7 1.69 0.49 1
2011 3 0.72 0.45 4
2012 5 1.20 0.37 2
2013 1 0.24 0.32 12
2014 1 0.24 0.25 10
Total 20 4.82 2.18 2
Crime
Type of Crime Number Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 2 0.48 0.24 4
Alcohol Spedific 4 0.96 1.08 7
Disorder Crimes 171 41.20 18.34 3
Disorder Incidents 123 29.64 19.03 5
Youth Related 36 8.67 6.21 5
Youth Drinking 1 0.24 0.52 11
Domestic Alcohol 8 1.93 0.90 2
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
PA28 6 74 10.05 7.90 7




Page 82

'89££Z000 JOqUINU 203017 "PaAIasal SIYBU Iy
‘610 1ybu aseqejep pue WbudoD umols @

% un oL S [}
N |res) a1Runy D
| saUOZeIEQ SEIPAULIBIU| JBYIO D
{seuozejep Jalo) sesiwald pasuasT] @
I {¥) qnio
(6) s9leS HO
(02) sales JoMNo

(1) se[es uo
(1 AON) Sasiwald pasuadsn

D 00 $eUNG PINE e ‘#30H 00

(73
4 an9 62vd ‘UsqR ] ‘B3NS JNOGRH ‘ASNOH uenns
ot ang 6Zvd "W3qiel "13anS NOGRH “Jueinelssy afeoyduy
ov 1N9 67vd ‘waque) Aq ‘L1equald ‘doys 3a)j0D ue) SuUSIBMm J SSI0IS LIequaln
ot AY9 8Zvd ‘umolpqdwe) RaN ‘aepeue) ‘BIoH Jueqysy
St d39 87vd ‘umoyaqdiued ‘YWOYSY MO ‘|910H 3sNoH piedien
05 359 87vd ‘Sjepe.e) "y3iy Pod ‘asnayissng 3a.ueeaung
0% 6Cvd 'UaqIeL ‘135115 INOGIRH INOqUeH 1RGe ] Ully1og AW 33seqaye)
09 X9 67¥d ‘LaquE] ‘peoy ALSGIH ‘ISNOYAnD ‘Gn|d HOO UagqieL
09 HNY 67vd “VaqIe] 1330S 3)158) ‘(0AS1g SSNOH Jaus0) Apaunoy) ysiseis
4 8TVd ‘umoyaqduie) ‘luoxsy M0 ‘SNoYqnp 3y ‘qnp Fules umoyaqdwe)
St DX9 6774 "WsgIeL Ag “Rojuidey ‘peoy Ausy ‘Wooses) s,34ss3f Big
8L QHY T4 ‘uwmolaqduie) ‘alolnig ‘|10H poomaq
82 ML 62Vd LRGR] ‘pecy 3.ouLeq ‘BIOH BLOPIA 3yl
00T 409 BZYd Yaqduie] ‘1aAuiad ‘seg a8uno) mauBien
00T 309 8TVd ‘umoljeqdue) ‘Anueydotag OF JOI0H (ARry
ozt 449 8Tvd ‘umoeqdure) Ag ‘pusYINCS ‘PICH SuLy Sy
(1744 9N9 6ZVd ‘UaQIe) B3NS JNOGIRH ‘3SNOH JBUX) 3yl
BEL Y9 BZVd 'umoN2qdWED ‘PUSINCS ‘S3I01S ' WDOIES) ACIBUNY
oFl XS9 67vd ‘U] ‘peoy umnipqdwe) ‘qnp Sugmog LaqIeL
(1144 QAS 67¥d ‘B3que] Ag ‘Aaqpiy “1ean
144 JA9 6Zvd ‘Uagse] ‘PIOH PO 1M
051 009 8EVd ‘umoyRqdur) ‘SlepeliE] “QuRIneIsay g Jog US(D 3yl
ost TX9 62vd ‘UaqR] Ag ‘Ueyper) ‘310H 3snok Anuno) ||meuneq
o8t WYL THvd ‘eyBio Jo ais) “reg 9e) asnoyleoy
081 QN9 6Zvd ‘Waqe] 13908 inogquey 1910H ajeBuy Aes syl
[ 9NY 62vd ‘U3qIe] “133NS INOGIEH '(3I0H JoyuY
861 @09 87vd ‘zuay Dy ‘ABue) ‘asnol 15ano jepidseufeg
ooz 149 8Zvd ‘ysiueyupe ‘s3unQ ysiueyuydeyy 1e sBejiA 3yl
£07 vVZ Tyvd BYSio o 915 ‘PXoH eytho
1174 N9 6TVd ‘UaQIeL 193.1S INOGUEH ‘SI0H UdgIe 34|
oo 309 gTvd 181y ‘Anueydolisg |BI0H trelpaing 3yl
26€ A9 62Vd ‘Msqe] ‘PIPYSUQlS ‘[SI0H 2)SED PRIk
8st 1d9 87vd ‘umolaqdue) Ag ‘qn|D HOD YSIUBYUYRIN YL
08y AH9 8Zvd ‘umoYaqdiuen) 3N ‘afePRUE) ‘|JA0H fepelse)
R0 Ve U Y T U
T = = — T T
s o FT 0 WIGH X WOOE NX9 6Z¥d ‘Ssaudiys ‘uige) pooyess spse) ssaudps
e oot 1un Sunays wi 9X9 6Tvd 'ueoiuie] ‘53015 pUB 3O 1504 ueojuiAe]
e “. - ooz wz 1X9 67¥d ‘ssaudiys ‘524015 aBe|iA SSIUADIS
= glove v QN9 6Tvd ‘UIqRL ‘18IS INOGIRH ‘ISNOH UenlS
e sanaw a:enbs T € AY9 8TVd ‘SfEPEUIE) ‘SPIY ‘93040 150d ' AsSyeq s uouRley
o Joms v X9 6244 ‘Uaq L Ag ‘uspep ‘wonwls iy uetpery
m apim T — Aejdsip sum
s by W 9E G pax0q ‘96°L Aejdsip qidsfoum IX9 67Vd HIGR | ‘Sepseni ‘S2I0IS Sjepseniy
1ae
Lz A 80°LT 0TV ‘AESII10Y 19306 $33ULid 1593 TT ‘P11 poey dnoig sanesado-a)
ooz o910z M9 6Zvd ‘USQUEL ‘MIIALPOT ‘P PO dNnOIS 3ARRISd0-0D
sz 1607 VL THVd @Yo JO 3I5] ‘peoy ulely T ‘30YJ0 1504 '@ 92015 Y39
125 5t
B3ly ‘60— BNy ‘g X TZ — € 2Ny
Lo Meas ‘bxsrz-zeANSXLEY-TRAY aNg 62vd ‘Uaqiel 4193NS nogeH ‘100)8er) g maindeg
ey - ==
R v - .‘!.I« xy
— - -
3 o ey A .. ...llf )
S (7

~ | neag ssfyury - 1£100020S duUOZejeq SjelpauLsy|
S = SOSIWald Pasuadl JO UOISIAOIY J9AQ




Page 83

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZzone Number S02000131
DataZone Name Kintyre Trail
Population 5320
Licensed Premises
Type [ Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 12 ' 2.26 _ 1.45 5
On/Off sales 20 3.76 __ 2.86 | 8
Off Sales 9 1.69 ; 1.76 f 11
Clubs 4 0.75 | 0.58 7
On Sales Total 32 | 6.02 . 4,32 | 6
Off Sales Total 29 5.45 4,62 8
Total exc Clubs 41 ' 7.71 i 6.08 7
Total a5 ' 8.46 6.66 7
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis | Number Per 1000 pop | A&B | Rank
2009 33 620 1079 | 16
2010 36 6.77 10.04 _ 14
2011 31 ' 5.83 ' 10.06 17
2012 28 ' 5.26 ' 8.52 ' 13
2013 28 | 5.26 8.13 14
2014 19 3.57 | 7.10 | 20
Total 175 ' 32.89 | 54.64 17
Alcohol Deaths Number | Per 1000 pop | A&B Rank
2009 0 ' 0.00 ' 0.30 16
2010 3 0.56 ' 0.49 ' 9
2011 2 0.38 ' 0.45 12
2012 3 0.56 : 0.37 7
2013 1 0.19 ! 0.32 f 16
2014 0 0.00 ' 0.25 ' 14
Total 9 1.69 f 2.18 13
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per 1000 pop A&B | Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 2 0.38 ' 0.24 f 6
Alcohol Specific 2 | 0.38 | 1.08 14
Disorder Crimes 40 ' 7.52 ' 18.34 20
Disorder Incidents 46 ' 8.65 ' 19.03 ' 19
Youth Related 13 ' 2.44 ' 6.21 ; 19
Youth Drinking 1 ' 0.19 ' 0.52 ' 14
Domestic Alcohol 4 ' 0.75 ' 0.90 ﬁ 11
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B Rank
PA28 6, PA29 6, PA41 7 88 9.09 | 7.90 ' 9




Page 84

89EEZ0001 JOqUINL 30UdIT “PBAIBSI SIYBY [T n Q_E 3 a4 M0 0TVd _mcﬁmzcmm ton_ ‘peoy auvelN L€ _w.s: Aoy Wod 3yt
“610Z 1461 aseqelep pue WbuAdod umoin @ . 7S TI0 0ZVd ‘@ulieuueq Lod ‘peoy SuLeW ‘LIBAR] JOYIUY 3Y)
| 0L Hd0 0Zvd ‘@1ng Jo 35| ‘peoy sule |y ukjeuueg ‘qnp 109 aukjeuueq 104
| 5L dNO 0Zvd ‘B3qpuy ‘pecy Faqpay ‘a0e113), 3y £ *gnpd Bulmog sukjeuueq 1o 13 Baqpry
Ea 2y 08 410 02vd ‘AesaLpoy ‘30e|d 2uliely €7 ‘1310H 38po1 Bagpry b
i _H_ zT 10 0Zvd ‘dukieuueg 104 ‘peoy 3uliey St ‘uul Sudjeuueq 1uod |
| S$OUOZEIE] SlEipPAULBI JSUIO b . . . lov1 1116 0Zvd 31nQ 0 3[5] “[310H yLeBupl
(sauozE)Ep JOUI0) SesIWald pasuadl] @ JInd J (NS o1 136 0Zvd “3ing o ot ‘Boosy ‘weumnuo ‘qnp Fules aing J0 3jst
&) anio ooz W16 0Tyd ‘21n@ JO 3| ‘WenS JUNOA ‘311UD SIOUSIA LemS JUNoW
(1) s3leS 8O Ay Wes v i . RS |
(¥) s8les YOO ' sanaw amenbs gy’ TI0 0Tvd ‘auhteuteg 1i0d 'PROY UL “UIdAR) JOYIUY 3Y] |
(z) ssleg UO & T4 wg'g X we'g NNQ 02¥d ‘Aesayioy ‘py Bagpiy wa 193 i Ui Baqpry
_ (¥ AON) Sasiwald pasuadr] ....J pJ) .«QQ
? I v NS |l kel ey WS 10
_ ooy arsdpeasply ]
= w- . ,. 4 |} o=
anNYist feyonig | BI0WSIGUIY g |
IYHINGD <~ e 72 \ 5
Y349 im0 AT er yedpipy Q|
PmMS oW | = i ﬂz_ N SOUIBLIUIL fad |
[ fiejnoog mﬁ&@ =g R i aat -
o4 Begjnoas .~ n\._ LaeuaLy \J 7 E. od <709 ¥
J | e i g Ui IS \
Ao sof 1104 4 _,_EE / ueyeay m__,mgm
N w#. 287
juicd
n_ Juowppiy
Y \
ML = m | ' gjepeasoup.y Joddn v
s Jox m._ e
. wiod Neged ey il o e
P~ JUd fuebog . —jisayey § U 55 &
pemol -~ _ Y .
" aufjeuueg Hod | o ayproy* .
ueayy

—ageny

(149g]
EIT e )
7 4G S A

"

Yooue
ez p2ly ~
B tcl i
t.mm.,E 02

|Ing - 2¢100020S auozeje( sjeipauilaju]
SOS|Wald pasuadl JO UOISIAOI JBAQ




Page 85

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000132
DataZone Name Bute
Population 2426
Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B _ Rank
On Sales 2 | 0.82 | 1.45 | 14
On/Off sales 4 1.65 2.86 __ 16
Off Sales 1 0.41 5 1.76 | 20
Clubs 3 1.24 0.58 2
On Sales Total 6 | 2.47 4.32 16
Off Sales Total 5 | 2.06 | 4.62 | 17
Total exc Clubs 7 2.89 6.08 | 17
Total 10 ' 4.12 ' 6.66 17
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop A&B | Rank
2009 21 8.66 . 1079 10
2010 13 5.36 ' 10.04 19
2011 9 ' 3.71 10.06 ' 20
2012 8 : 3.30 | 8.52 _ 21
2013 19 ' 7.83 ' 8.13 _ 9
2014 11 ' 4.53 | 7.10 18
Total 81 ' 33.39 ' 54.64 ' 16
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop A&B _ Rank
2009 1 ' 0.41 ' 0.30 5
2010 1 0.41 ' 0.49 ' 11
2011 1 0.41 ' 0.45 ' 9
2012 2 0.82 j 0.37 3
2013 0 0.00 | 0.32 | 17
2014 0 0.00 f 0.25 14
Total 5 2.06 I 2.18 : 11
Crime
Type of Crime Number Per 1000 pop | A&B Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 ' 0.00 i 0.24 ' 12
Alcohol Specific 1 ' 0.41 : 1.08 5 13
Disorder Crimes 31 ' 12.78 ' 18.34 ' 11
Disorder Incidents 32 ' 13.19 ' 19.03 ' 11
Youth Related 15 ' 6.18 ' 6.21 ' 10
Youth Drinking 0 ' 0.00 ' 0.52 ' 17
Domestic Alcohol 0 ' 0.00 _ 0.90 21
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number | Per 1000 Pop A&B | Rank
PA20 0, PA20 9 2 0.31 . 7.90 I 21




Page 86

'89EEZ0001 JoquinL 22Ud17 ‘panIasal syBU Iy
'§1.0Z 146U 3seqRIEp pue WbuAdeD umold ©
P
.J;‘ w 00§ 0sZ 0
,;
S umo] Aesayloy D
sauozejeq ajeipaulalu| sYO D
(sauozZE|Ep JAUI0) Sasilald pasuadr @ WDUm( F
.;\
Qao @ femdijs M
) seEsIC @ | e
(0V) seES BOMNO @ utog JH.J. £
eV ssesUO @ o0y Baory & mem
(¥ AON) Sasiwald pasuadl H03y
puaba
f2d B35 (2vd TE=ioy peog LENEIUNOP] ZE) 1T RI0H mat
13 106 0Zvd ‘Aesoyioy 133115 $30uLId 15€3 9T “WOIIdeM YL
(13 NHO 0Zvd ‘Aesayioy 19210 puadpug 7 ‘alessesg s,y g
53 HHO 0Zvd *AesS LOY ‘21EBMO[IED 57 “uBInelsay uapIeo 3pef |
oF SW6 0ZVd ‘Aesapoy 12905 Y3y GZ-£7 s meH Auel
05 406 0ZVd "Aesayloy ‘92e|d Alaneg S ‘[910H I5NOH uouue)
0s NA6 0Zvd ‘Aesoyoy “saejq Auayieg €7 ‘Aep spamoy
Ss €36 07V d ‘Aes9LIoY ‘peOY LIeNISIUNO W 8E '|I10H SUkpiy
00 JV6 07vd ‘Aesayloy “Bans sadulid 1SIM € ‘Uut (Ing PRIl
= oL 0TVd ‘21ng 0 3|5 "Aesayioy 1331 $33ULId 1SET T Jeg S13409
og ¥Q0 0ZVd ‘ABS3LR0Y 133N [I4S1158D 8T/PT “Jod e
08 106 07vd Aesayioy 12311S SDULId 1583 ST “1eg deed
6 AQ6 0Tvd ‘A=sayioy ‘peoy 1ems JUNOW egT ‘g uenilg
0ot [HO 0Zvd ‘Aesaioy ‘12215 andeluop 02 ‘ied sadeio
00T 8Y6 0Zvd ‘Aesayoy ‘aledialep G ‘1eg eusdAR)
00T YHO 0Zvd ‘Aesaioy ‘a3edmo)jeg /7 ‘reg uousuny
on 136 0Z¥d '3ng jo 3|51 “Aeg Bodsy ‘siajpueyd
ozt NH6 0Zvd ‘Aesa10y ‘|iH epeued ‘qn|) Jioo Aesapoy
ozt 316 0TV d ‘9108 JO 351 ‘Aesayioy ‘peoy J10uUASOID ‘qnp (@DOS g Suymog 2.ouiien
ozt Aesayroy ‘peoy AoByooljag ‘qnp Bulmog Aesayioy
ge1 NHE 0Zvd ‘2ng Jo 3fs| ‘Aesayioy 15 puadplig p ‘ed Japuessi ayL
ort 46 0Zvd ‘Aesayioy 192105 yBIH ¢ ‘|310H speueds3 3yl
w1 dv0 DZVd ‘21nd JO 35| ‘AsayI0y 18215 BLIOLIA 74 (1208 Ul ALPULOY) 1Ed s Pqued
0st dV0 02V d ‘AeSayioy 139116 BLOIIA GG ‘310K BLOIA
(1113 VH6 0ZVd "ABS3YI0Y 193115 aise) g ‘1eg edejeo
43 80 02vd ‘Aesayioy ‘peoy JyiRdewD € ‘lleH uoseny
oz (30 0Zvd 'Aesayi0y ‘peoy smopeap ‘uoijined Alulys ‘Qn|) suods anayly Inajewy g Aulys aing
o2 dr6 0Tvd ‘Aesayioy ‘peoy LeMS IUNOW '|320H Wnqualy
f:74 8v6 07vd ‘Aesayioy '31e81a1eM /T ‘suny [|AS1y syl
0041 NV 0Tvd ‘Aesayioy ‘199115 3jA8sy Gy ‘uoljined Aesayioy
RSB B0 00 Lgipnrep o)
00'E € YHO OTYd “Aesayioy ‘a1eBmoles 9T %31l
7] 79 VA0 0Zvd ‘Aesalioy ‘1886 (Iysnse) 8T/yT ‘req £, 3
6ETY 61T HO 0Z¥d ‘ABsa10Y 13315 anSetuoiy 0L “eg ssdeig
Elir4s sasaw aenbs GGT'ZT Y6 0Zvd ‘ABS3Y10Y 19915 YBIH 1 930 apeue|ds3 atl
ooat pasenbs sanaw o'y AQ6 0Z¥d ‘Aesayioy ‘peoy Hens unopy el ‘req uenis|
08t fasye anbs gy 9T [HO 0ZVd ‘Aesayioy 19915 anfejuol Z6 ‘S190010 pasuadf] Jetls
096t wy'sy ¥Q6 0Zvd '3Ing JO 3fs] ‘Aesauioy 193418 andejuoiy {7
TWTH 2Nqnd 01 3|gissaddeul HHO 0Z¥d
0Z'ar Pale ‘TW6 by eare Aejdsip urew ‘ABsayI0Y ‘19ans a8pug '(p|ayIowos Apawio) pood auiato-a)
] NPRITTWEY IO LR ]

—

uag e

fuelog i _u_nv... 2
ssowdie sy

99

.-.I...d. Y’

T 1
Mm: A
4 L

pangz saeiis

Keg ssfumpp [
diHS

AYY3d

Py hoqurmizay SUSITET (71p)

|
e

%

S9SIWAlg PISUaIIT JO UOISIACIY JOAQ




Page 87

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000133
DataZone Name Rothesay Town
Population 3984
Licensed Premises
Type [ Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 13 | 3.26 | 1.45 | 4
On/Off sales 10 2.51 | 2.86 | 13
Off Sales 5 . 1.26 | 1.76 : 15
Clubs 5 1.26 0.58 . 1
On Sales Total 23 5.77 ' 4.32 |
Off Sales Total 15 _ 3.77 ' 4.62 | 14
Total exc Clubs 28 ! 7.03 | 6.08 | 8
Total 33 ' 8.28 6.66 8
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop A&B | Rank
2009 | 61 . 1531 1079 6
2010 52 ' 13.05 10.04
2011 55 13.81 ' 10.06 5
2012 46 ' 11.55 ' 8.52 6
2013 _ 42 ' 10.54 ' 8.13 5
2014 26 6.53 ' 7.10 ' 8
Total 282 ' 70.78 ' 54.64 ' 6
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop A&B | Rank
2009 1 ' 0.25 ' 0.30 13
2010 0 0.00 f 0.49 5 20
2011 7 1.76 ' 0.45 ' 1
2012 6 1.51 ' 0.37 1
2013 3 0.75 ' 0.32 _ 4
2014 2 0.50 : 0.25 5
Total 19 ' 4.77 f 2.18 3
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per1000pop | A&B Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 2 ' 0.50 ' 0.24 3
Alcohol Specific 8 2.01 | 1.08 ' 3
Disorder Crimes 162 ' 40.66 ' 18.34 4
Disorder Incidents 148 37.15 ' 19.03 3
Youth Related 39 ' 9.79 ' 6.21 | 4
Youth Drinking 0 j 0.00 ' 0.52 16
Domestic Alcohol 4 | 1.00 0.90 | 7
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number | Per1000Pop | A&B | Rank
PA20 0, PA20 9 2 ? 0.31 ' 7.90 ? 21




Page 88

60

J@yRW AR uo Fupuadap
Yiuow sad 5313309 000T 00T
1T

T

LT
09'0%GBO% T -

€ 3UN LT ST TXT - ¥ BN T6T
9Lt

920G

aor-

geasy Asjdsg ‘Tz ~ T Basy ARdsiQ
6rL9

11473

ST-ceuy ARdSg'0E-2

Rasy Aepdsiq ‘B9 — T R3Sy ARtdsig
55Z-Z 0%

‘STT-1a¥’ 50-70Y BT -1QY
(3]

UDOLG WET WWITA W06 WZH
“‘dous 5168 v pun Aepdsiq
WSTTVUTXWEE T T "WERWZvWT T
(v fv ose s supPw BS G €T

(6T T /4w Ose 395) sa133w bs g7
&St

96 61

B80T

SR aenbs 8T 77
Ay

S09°6E

X1z BtArd ‘P 30 S| IROUID HOd JIUTS UIRIN THUOINS B O

QL THVd ‘ARSI JO 9 UFII U0 Rd .

SSIUSNE URH FYYM ‘BT HUN JAVIRIUOD [3A1S ‘SUoNINyr Asiyan Aersi I @000 e
2024 Tt d “ARIST O 3451 ‘U3 Mag ‘AIsQ uynaele] -

SXZ 0aYd RIN[ P A5 ‘ISnoyBie) ‘s201§ N[

MAL

FO NN

T9vd "Aesuojo] ‘Seserens ‘ueioung T N P07 Jumaig Aesuoo) . m m ! mu
q
@8 CHE
THL Stvd "ALrst jO 351 By 1od Ai3gEa By 19R) alS b
HSZ £0d ‘ARS) JO 345] 'USARURBULIO YIRS II0US £T u\ 0] \ \ 1

MAZ TOVA *ABSUOIO? 4O 2151 “HESEIEIS ‘AI0IS|RIFLID ABSUOIOD

uaAeyeu]

NNZ BbYd ARISH 0 A YIPPRIYDNIE 133 IRWN 1L UYL
NOZ Zhrd *ARpS] JO 3451 “U3I Uod ‘Axmsia Breouyde ‘AL JopsIn
Zhvd "ABS J0 aS| UA|J Hod RS APVLRY 6T “doys eds

Dt prvd ARy 40 9151 ‘PusBpug ‘S0 pusdpg

ZNL tivd ARt ‘puaSpug “asenbs asnow Aes TAsamasg ut |
NI 66'vd “A2IS] 40 9 "AIMISIO LPippe(ypinug ‘doys D) JoYsIA |

NYZL Ty'd “ABiS) JO 351 “LY|3 WOd 1910H I 4N

XL trEWd ‘Bt Jo 35 ‘joodin? S31015 UM o A5

HOL Shird “Aem J0 3sE queidAeg ‘wesneisay i uu JuiEkieg

WD Spvd ‘AR jo as] JuRiBAeg “uRINESIY 73 Uuy JueiBAed

1L EPvd "AT1 J0 FR "AOWMOQ “INOH aNHG Ay ‘PUAT1H0 ML [
3ty pEVd JEAEY SI0IS Jenaeg

30 7ovd

“ASys; g0 @51 ‘U3 HOd WD AWIPIY G4 FI1ANQD 3nR13d0-0)
Sreevwd

/RSt ‘UOWAMDG "1334)5;00LPS "IN TICPSIA R AaqgeQ wowaog
YL 9ryd “A8S) o XS Beysy Uod ‘Aansg ueydeyeLung

W1 Evvd

ARS; J0 3PSt “AUCWNOG *JPFANS LIRW ‘PF] oo dnasd Inessdo-0)

Q1 pEVd URqO Ag PUBIS 3{epse] g ‘JURINEISHY 7 JRg ‘WOOIR3L JYNd SYL

V3L THYd "ARSI 30 AN VAT Mod A 23qpiy . R
. . , §9E£Z000} Joquinu 20321 ‘paniasal sIUBL Iy
dUL Stvd 'ARs: jo 4=t ‘Brevjsy Lod AU nsig uirygeyeuung ‘10z 1461 95EGEIEP pUE WBUAdOD UMOID ®
40L Trvd AR ‘USHI 104 13905 IN0jRY) 8T 1330H Aersl 3y gy P W T S
A/ Zevd “ABpm ‘UM 104 TUSISIIT FPLIBPAIS £9 WU MUY .L\— uny N_— T e ¥ o m
WML Ey'vd "ACIS] 4O 3[R ' 2J0WMOF ‘Uenbs A L JuRInesay 13 Ul JNOgIRH 3yl 4‘
¥OL Sbd “ABrs| j0 as WeIEAeg "MeInelsey | Uy Rk eg £qied S ’ ) saist s [
HOL Spvd “Aegs) o as| JuRiBAje ‘W 3 Uy JURIBA) ~ sau0ZElE(] S)BIPAULBI| JALNO D I
ZOb +EVd ‘URJO AG 119§ URYIR)D UL YRIrUL LR 3t ﬁ«__ VD .N\w mmu . uw; ff
4AL Tovd "ABSUQE) 4O o1 eI '3 |VOH Jog ABSUOIOD YL 3 0, e ! w A ) E W‘Ll (SBUOZE)Ep J9UI0) SISILAI PSSUD] @
QUL ard AgS) Jo 3rs) ‘Be@sy Uod ‘(910H By Lod | bl ie i BCHIPOC @ano ®»
12 £5Vd “ABTS! 40 3S) "3.,0UIA0G '123AS 20U '[3I0H IPISY0T 3! AT SR T (€7)S9BS O ®
THZ EYYd 'ABTSI JO 35| "2,0W/A0G 1IAUTS UOSAUWR( 30K Aowmog ., ~+ r . 1
DL thvd “A2IsT J0 451 "pu3Bpug |310H PUABpIE — T NELVED) (8l)sseS OO @
Givd “ASfS| O (5 IROLRLD HO4 ‘13ans Ui TT ‘| 310H [eepur|30] m uin u [ \Q_ \ i (9)seegUO @
NYL Zt'vd “A=ISt 40 3rs] ‘Uayi3 od 13304 AR . =
Q£ Thvd *ARIS) 0 A5 UII VO ‘1210H HEH M T (71 AON) SasuI1d pasu3ar]
NLL 8rvd “ABISt JO S} ‘3NOPELD VOd ‘12338 U 13304 JROHRYD Uod 3yL puaba
(X2 09¥d "20[ J0 3] *INOYAIR1 1310H RInf =4 \u} |

SIL SV “ARS] '2I0WMOE 133,15 [00YIS "3UI) SICYSIA TG MRS BOWMOg

] 1o %) RO A g U B 9 |
A2t J0 AS) "WOWMOE IS 24OUS ‘FIRE ATOH WoWALOE YL
NQL Zyvd “ABrS JO st ‘U Hod “ARpISta Measyde ‘W) JOYSIA
MAL TOV 'ARSUQO) )0 345 “Brese| s ‘Aljued UL

QAL BYYd 'ARS| J0 3451 'IOURYD UOd ‘{UYIIDN YO.0) UIPUN SURA
LNZ 6YTd "ARJS| JO R 'Ll FpEYI0Y AeH| 31T UR DTN

DY PEVd '3epse3 ‘D aquay3 g JASA0 YL |

$£ £tYd ‘ARIS) JO ST ‘USARLRLOG 1S UIAND TT “asuuas Yai uy
NNL 6Tyd Meist 3o 915) “ipperypInIg ©PsO Yaer Uy

iy PEVd 'URGO Aq "PURS) AEPSRT |RH AYUNWIWICY PURLS] A8p5RI

saIs] AYSIUM - ¥€1000Z0S SUoZeje( Syelpawisy]
v

$S9SIWdIg PAsSUdDIT JO UOISIAOIG JIAQ |

=




Page 89

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number

DataZone Name
Population

$02000134
Whiskey Isles
4224

Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 6 1.42 1.45 10
On/Off sales 19 4.50 2.86 6
Off Sales 23 5.45 1.76 1
Clubs 0 0.00 0.58 20
On Sales Total 25 5.92 4,32 7
Off Sales Total 42 9.94 4,62 2
Total exc Clubs 48 . 11.36 6.08 5
Total 48 | 11.36 6.66 5
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number | Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 36 ' 8.52 | 10.79 12
2010 17 4.02 f 10.04 21
2011 37 8.76 10.06 12
2012 39 9.23 8.52 9
2013 41 9.71 8.13 8
2014 20 | 4.73 ; 7.10 16
Total 190 44.98 i 54.64 11
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 0 ; 0.00 0.30 16
2010 1 | 0.24 0.49 17
2011 2 0.47 0.45 8
2012 1 0.24 0.37 13
2013 1 0.24 0.32 14
2014 1 0.24 0.25 11
Total 6 1.42 2.18 14
Crime
Type of Crime Number : Per 1000 pop | A&B Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 1 i 0.24 | 0.24 9
Alcohol Specific 1 i 0.24 ' 1.08 18
Disorder Crimes 32 ' 7.58 18.34 18
Disorder Incidents 48 11.36 19.03 15
Youth Related 11 2.60 6.21 17
Youth Drinking 0 0.00 0.52 20
Domestic Alcohol 1 0.24 0.90 18
Ambulance
Postcode Sectorfs) Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
11 sectors 120 10.96 7.90 a4




Page 90

"§9EEZ000] JogquINU 3duBdIT "parIBsaL SIYBU Iy
*510Z 3ybu aseqeiep pue buidod umoid &

1 i i

) w opg oov 00z 0

L uooung D

saUozeje( dlelpaulsiu] Jayio D
{ssuozejep JaLjo) sasiwald pasuadl] @
(2} anip
(8) salES BO
(1) sales BO/UO
(GRS o R
(¥l AON) sasiwaid pasuadl]

® ® 9D

] puaba

NOONNAd

cheaadig

Avmdijg \w

.

;0 fumd) [
ISP MBTURET

0LT

£Z¥d ‘uooung RS [[AR%y 7, (wooy uowewy Araunoy) uoiyes
O£ £Tvd ‘uoounq “Aeg 153/ PROH POOM{|NE 56 }310H 3218 S30qqY
108 £¢vd ‘UOOUNQ “1R3NS UYOT OT “MEeMNER3Y FRIULRYS

HHL £T¥d ‘uooung 1295 A3y T ‘JUeInesay Aequiog

D3I £2vd ‘uooung ‘1335 Aleiy 99 ‘qn|D Buymog ||Alry uooung
VHZ £2vd ‘uooung 1338 118Uy Z1Z e [eruawwio)

YYB £77d ‘U0ounq ‘19305 JION 6T ‘uewSUeD 3YL
Q7 £Tvd ‘uooung ‘seig Auay £7-T¢ “Jeg sweudu;
9L £7¢d ‘UooUNg “INuaAY SRIOULAD € |3I0H Yied

£2Vd “UooUNQ ‘13335 ARy ‘JURINEISRI @35 UIPIOD 3YL

YHL £T¥d 'Uo0uUNnq "13ans [Ay 007 ‘HeJnersay ruR) @11g fUD 13 Jeg JRIS ISTS YL

1H! £2vd "uooung 133115 A ‘|FI0H 3Woq|3s

aqL £2vd 'uoounq 1335 A3 1Y SHT leH NUCSBA 3y L ‘G [2130S ‘GEE ON ||AB1y uoounq 33po

1D¢ £TVd ‘uooun( JIK ||ADY 677 g U0

HOL £T'vd 'uooung ‘PROY 3pUqEN € ‘3101 BRI0ULI3 D YL

NYB E2¥d ‘LOOUNQ 433115 UIAND) Lt/9t JUMOPUNS
HOL £7vd ‘woounq 93306 ||ARNY LIT/STT 'spequis
0L £2vd ‘uoounq ‘aeig Au3j g ‘reg 5, unpen

10/ £2vd ‘ucounq ‘arenbs Y ‘seeug YL

DHL ETvd ‘uooung 9335 [|ARIY E6-61 "Asamalg 3y

NHLZ ETvd ‘uooung ‘apeted BUOPIA 1S ‘| 310H PU3 1S3M

¥QZ £Tvd 'UDOUNQ 133415 J00HITH TS ‘e QuOIdIA
3NZ ETvd ‘vooung 13216 1Al ‘)a10H (1A YL

NHL ETVd ‘voounq ‘AR 1SIM “FpRIRd RLIODIA ‘| 310H 3peur|ds] Ay

HHL §ZVd ‘uocung ‘19945 ||A8ny 6 ‘feH Su3anp
SEITOS S 00

00 240

0o

89T

ST'E

9ETT
oo'ee
088
SLTE
LT
19'68
EV'16

891

s[RAWNSTE
SETT

[«4

WZT ‘WIST "WeET
TWELTE

59279

TWT9'69

er'16

AP SN JO

NHL £2Vd ‘uooung ‘spesed BUOIAA ES 1910HSIN IS

AdZ STVd ‘U00UNQ 123115 13pURISIY GET ‘doys do i Y1
VHL £2vd ‘vooung 315 ||ADY 88T R0 sARQ UIAS

INZ £TVd ‘woounq 4395 AR 86 110301 SY
NIZ §Tvd ‘UD0UNG ‘133435 P4eMp3 99 ‘SUICIS TIINIO

T8 £2vd ‘LOOUNQ *3pRIEy BUPURKRY 56 *aBRIeD SUoSIM

5Q¢ £2vd ‘UooUNQ 13115 J00J|H FT SIADUA|ADY

XVY8 £2¥d ‘uooung J3a1s uIIND ‘P11 poed dnais saeredo-0)

INL ETVd ‘ooung 23RS ||ALY 40T

1ag €Tvd ‘Ucoun( 333135 UYOS T/0p 2ld 1eUu 3dNG UCSILIO W WM

SIS0

.

coo.c:n_ - G£1000Z0S 2uozeleq SjeIpawla|

ai 153

Sas|Wald Pasuaddl JO UOISIAOIY J9AQ [t

W



Page 91

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000135
DataZone Name Dunoon
Population 4487
Licensed Premises
Type | Number | Per1000 Pop A&B _ Rank
On Sales '_ 9 2.01 . 1.45 _ 8
On/Off sales | 14 | 3.12 | 2.86 | 10
Off Sales ' 8 1.78 | 1.76 _ 9
Clubs 2 _ 0.45 _ 0.58 | 14
On Sales Total 23 _ 5.13 ' 4.32 10
Off Sales Total 22 490 | 4.62 | 10
Total exc Clubs 31 | 691 | 6.08 ! 9
Total 33 ' 7.35 6.66 . 9
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop A&B : Rank
2009 154 3432 | 1079 1
2010 115 2563 | 10.04 1
2011 116 ' 25.85 10.06 1
2012 71 ' 15.82 : 8.52 2
2013 96 ' 21.40 ' 8.13 1
2014 56 . 1248 | 7.10 4
Total 608 ' 135.50 54.64 ' 1
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 5 | 111 '_ 0.30 | 2
2010 5 ' 1.11 0.49 ' 2
2011 4 0.89 0.45 2
2012 3 0.67 0.37 5
2013 2 0.45 ' 0.32 7
2014 3 0.67 ' 0.25 3
Total 22 | 4.90 ' 2.18 1
Crime
Type of Crime Number Per 1000 pop A&B ' Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 2 ' 0.45 0.24 ' 5
Alcohol Specific 15 ' 3.34 1.08 | 2
Disorder Crimes 185 | 41.23 ‘ 18.34 2
Disorder Incidents 169 | 37.66 _ 19.03 2
Youth Related 57 | 1270 | 6.21 _ 2
Youth Drinking 4 i 0.89 | 0.52 | 4
Domestic Alcohol 16 l 3.57 i 0.90 B 1
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number | Per1000Pop | A&B | Rank
PA23 7, PA23 8 192 | 15.21 | 7.90 ' 2




Page 92

Lriadig

e

weopeu _v_(\

5o RN
8t ? o id

2dB £7¥d ‘Uooung “JURGpURS 'pROY YI3(WoJD OTZ ‘qnyd Sugaog jeao) 1addn
N3 £Zvd ‘UOOUNQ "RANS UUN ZE ‘GN|D [e1dos Ay

3d8 £TVd ‘UOOLNQ {URGPUES | 310K JUEqNRO
1712 €Tvd ‘uoounq "Peoy ARYSUInIY ST ‘qnyd Buimog J0opuy [emod

178 £7'7d "Wy ‘PEOY 31R(SUIPIY 0Z ‘| Butjaog AEND S JaWNH )8 LN

[H8 £7¥d ‘Uooung ‘apeJed sUeW f+7 ‘|2I0H AZND sU2UNH

[d8 £7¥d “LOOUNQ YUegpUES ‘9eld piaydurids ‘uul Yo AIoH ayl

ML £2d "uooung 3333 BV 65 ‘N Suymog ey3jdog
118 £2¥d ‘U 'PROY SFISUSRIY 0b-0T 'qn|D §OD 20D
[H8 £Tvd ABND $2)JUNH *3pered 3uieiy TST |310H SULEN Aoy

dH8 £Tvd ‘uoouNg *ABND S J3IUNH "doys pue 31)ua) 3instaT uld|oq ‘a8eyiiA AeplOH ABND S13 WNH

Gt R L Ll

00TZ X OLbT
[35°]

Wz X we/g'T W X WET
692

et

AP TEeS 70

118 £2vd PE SNy (1555 sN0ES 6y A AT0

d8 £Tvd ‘uoounq Yueqpues "33eld piayBunds ‘uu pot AoH 3yl |
NYZ £Tid “uooung “12ans ARl T9E 'ucnels Jugd uaxyiem |

3HB £T'¥d 'UoOUNQ ‘U “3peJed auuRly g 35035 ATaLRA WY
vdg
£7¢d ‘UOCUNG “ueqpues d3eid piatpien T ‘s2i01S [213usd yueqpues

e st o]

1 nes spEars

byt BEI i LA .o
jrel gl o i Yol ! v

8Lz o1 st o Ll A

13

dray g

'g9ELZ0001 JoquINU 20UBdIT “PIAISSA SILBU Iy
°G10Z 146U ssEqeIEp pUE JyBLAdOD UMOID &

J\r w oww ; owv o n_u
,“ Aenp sJauny D
sauozele( aleipauLSIU| J80 D
{sauozeep Jay)o) sasiuald pasuadr]
(9) anip

(¥) seles u0

(v) sales JONO

(1) sajes uo

{1 AON) sasiwald pasuadr]

o ® 99

pusba

Aenp sJojunyH

9¢100020S suozeje( jelpsuliajl]|




Page 93

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000136
DataZone Name Hunter's Quay
Population 5198
Licensed Premises
Type Number | Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 1 0.19 1.45 | 19
On/Off sales 4 | 0.77 | 2.86 | 18
Off Sales 4 0.77 _ 1.76 . 18
Clubs 6 1.15 0.58 . 3
On Sales Total 5 0.96 4.32 19
Off Sales Total 8 1.54 4,62 _ 19
Total exc Clubs 9 1.73 6.08 | 19
Total 15 : 2.89 6.66 18
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop | A&B | Rank
2009 | 54 . 1039 1079 8
2010 49 ' 9.43 ' 10.04 10
2011 52 : 10.00 : 10.06 ' 10
2012 | 40 | 7.70 8.52 11
2013 51 j 9.81 | 8.13 _ 7
2014 35 ‘ 6.73 : 7.10 j 7
Total 281 i 54.06 ; 54.64 ' 8
Alcohol Deaths Number | Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 3 0.58 | 0.30 _ 4
2010 2 0.38 | 0.49 12
2011 2 0.38 ' 0.45 11
2012 1 0.19 ; 0.37 : 15
2013 3 0.58 ' 0.32 ' 6
2014 : 2 ; 0.38 0.25 | 6
Total 13 ' 2.50 2.18 _ 7
Crime
Type of Crime Number ' Per 1000 pop | A&B Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 1 0.19 0.24 _ 10
Alcohol Specific 3 : 0.58 | 1.08 , 10
Disorder Crimes 140 26.93 | 18.34 | 6
Disorder Incidents 103 19.82 | 19.03 | 9
Youth Related 39 '_ 7.50 | 6.21 | 7
Youth Drinking 2 : 0.38 | 0.52 7
Domestic Alcohol 7 | 1.35 \ 0.90 5
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B : Rank
PA23 7, PA23 8 192 15.21 I 7.90 ' 2




AVS3HLIOH
1ujod

peMoL

—

APOWNDNS _pesidr

—
| mL....r-

o EEE
[/ ueyjouny

ity \1“1

o
$§/_
_Qn-.ar. s
G
Kenp s, 18|y

FEEE R

naE 8|

932 TZvd ‘Lperuqeuydit ‘peoy UOUS T3I0H Y2ed|lam
NAES LT¥d "MOPUNR) “IryIess "B I0) JIAY

5/ STV “LUR[ULl ‘PEOY APWRpOL ‘gD 6D ue|Ru
SVE TTVd ARNY ‘awenulo)] 1930H aneuo)

39T TTvd Y3enigeuyd ) Pecy 310yS ‘UBLPOT Uy [RAOK 3YL | -

HQZ TTYd ‘Preruqeuydit "Auag 1900 13y2eD 191sA0 UL

HL8 £20d ‘URlj3uUl 'PeoY Jaid i ‘TRA0Y miadarA 2yl |-

VQT TZY4 '2ukd 4207 “JpeARIIOd RUURI tpeseHod je 38po]
d3T TCvd ‘Wprerugeuydy IN ‘ueuyiny ‘j310H Ueuyny

[1£ STVd "UB)|3UU} ‘PROY OYS by 'JWOGSO YL

IVZ TZVd ‘WPreruqeuy)) ‘sawey 1R0H s swey

102 TTYd ‘YHeruqeuyBL (310K yoensqeuys |

I~ uod  fupfiog

Y ey NS gl
YHC TCWd ‘tpreruqeudi) ‘aipsg Ipswing 3yy |

oL Y7 12Vd "HPeARIOd ‘duuel ipesepod
AP0 SR U0 I RS U0
i =i 7 Tl F T aea 7 S | = = =Nt
&' 69°€ HaT TTvd ‘prenqeuydy ‘uosidey) ‘doys seds sy fy
£s SarawW 3enbs p/£S [LL STV ‘LR 3uU| “‘PeDY A0S Ep ‘OP1T YL
caot 49 avZ TZYd ‘Sawey ‘INOoY yed ‘a0 3depas ueung |
8 i AT TR IR D

Youmy

e300 4

we g S

N

Jowepy

Azg

"R9E£EZ000L JaqLINU 92UadIT "Paatasal SIYBY Iy
510z WyBu eseqejep pue WbuAkdoD umold @

> wy m muN ) 0

o i Y : anos enoo [
3 ﬂ._v HM...W« saU0ZeE( BlEIPAULIBI] JSUIO D
v

.. (ssuozejep Jalio) sasllald pasuaor] @
(1} anio

(€) seles 4O

(11) sales 4ouo
(g) seles U0
{1 AON) sasiwalg pasuasl]

ip0umpE Y
I LT ~

o9

wey 20fS

Ry

2 e - S

yINoS [eMOD - /€ 100020S SuoZejeq SielpauLdiul
sasiWald pasuddl JO UOISIAOI 19AQ

S



Page 95

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000137
DataZone Name Cowal South
Population 2561
Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 3 1.17 1.45 11
On/Off sales 11 4.30 2.86 7
Off Sales 3 1.17 1.76 17
Clubs 1 0.39 0.58 15
On Sales Total 14 5.47 4,32 9
Off Sales Total 14 5.47 4,62 7
Total exc Clubs 17 6.64 6.08 10
Total 18 7.03 6.66 10
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number | Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 20 ' 7.81 10.79 14
2010 25 9.76 10.04 9
2011 26 10.15 10.06 9
2012 20 7.81 8.52 10
2013 13 5.08 8.13 16
2014 il 0.39 | 7.10 | 22
Total 105 41.00 54.64 ' 13
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 3 _ 1.17 0.30 1
2010 2 i 0.78 0.49 3
2011 1 0.39 0.45 10
2012 2 0.78 0.37 4
2013 2 0.78 0.32 2
2014 0 0.00 _ 0.25 14
Total 10 3.90 | 2.18 o
Crime
Type of Crime Number Per 1000 pop A&B | Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 0.00 0.24 . 12
Alcohol Specific 0 0.00 1.08 i 21
Disorder Crimes 20 | 7.81 1834 17
Disorder Incidents 33 | 12.89 | 19.03 | 12
Youth Related 10 | 3.90 | 6.21 14
Youth Drinking 0 0.00 i 0.52 ‘ 19
Domestic Alcohol 0 0.00 | 0.90 | 21
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
4 sectors 117 16.14 7.90 1

ie



Page 96

o N,
= b uopaunp
~ usiopuabieiy
Ve
Awasperoy / . >
2IN0H Vi ..w
_._.)_ .f y
o punoig
W lleqioo4 AgBny
ueys2
- eiep-eN-aBiL
afenoy
PESUPOUM
jooyss AdeWwLg
uteiBjog
N ,
Adewinyu) wfmv
Asslowa] oo
arz ¥89 ‘yRingsua) aH “adejd yoosqaeuoly ‘qnyd Sulmog ueiBjod
HE6 789 Y2.nqsua(aH ‘paoy SSM PO ‘910K 93poT Auned YL
v r8D YINQsU3H 1235 3pAI BRI STZ ‘GNJ Uysenbs 13 STULS) ume URYARD
ARTT R U0 PRI U0

"89€£Z000) JoqLUNU 33Ud1T "paaIasal sIYBU iy
*G10Z 14BL aseqeiep pue JBuAdoD umold @

i
A wopsz 00Z o050 o00b 05 O

Bl
Ny 1583 YBINGsUsIeH D

sauozejeq 2JBIPSULIBIY| JBLIO D
{sauozeep JaLo) saslWald pasuaoll @

(@) anid

(2) saleS 8O

(1) seles JOMUO

(0) safes UO

{71 AON) sasiwiald pasuadi]

o ® 9 9

puaba

9L LT INZ PBD ‘YLINGEUI aH PROY P IAINIS L TR IUIN |FRUPILIY
SaujPw 2senbs 90°8T 192 789 YRNGSURH ‘PROY SSM PIO OT-§ *HOTSARY

AT D SISO

1se3g ybungsusieH - 8€1000Z0S Suozejeq sjeipawisiu] K
S9SIWald Pasuadi JO UOISIAOI 19A0 kY

17



Page 97

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000138
DataZone Name Helensburgh East
Population 3972
Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B . Rank
On Sales 0 _ 0.00 1.45 _ 21
On/Off sales 1 0.25 : 2.86 _ 21
Off Sales 2 0.50 1.76 | 19
Clubs 2 0.50 0.58 _ 11
On Sales Total 1 0.25 4.32 | 21
Off Sales Total 3 0.76 _ 4.62 _ 21
Total exc Clubs 3 0.76 6.08 _ 21
Total 5 1.26 ' 6.66 21
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop A&B | Rank
2009 61 . 1536 | 1079 5
2010 52 13.09 10.04 6
2011 43 f 10.83 10.06 8
2012 51 j 12.84 : 8.52 5
2013 58 ! 14.60 ' 8.13 2
2014 70 : 17.62 ' 7.10 1
Total 335 | 84.34 i 54.64 ' 5
Alcohol De aths Number Per 1000 pop | A&B Rank
2009 i ' 0.25 0.30 12
2010 3 0.76 | 0.49 | 4
2011 3 0.76 | 0.45 3
2012 i 0.25 0.37 12
2013 3 0.76 0.32 ' 3
2014 2 ; 0.50 : 0.25 : 4
Total 13 ' 3.27 [ 2.18 , 5
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
Group 1 Alcohol i ' 0.25 ' 0.24 8
Alcohol Specific 7 1.76 | 1.08 5
Disorder Crimes 61 ' 15.36 | 18.34 | 10
Disorder Incidents 102 . 2568 | 19.03 | 7
Youth Related 47 ' 11.83 6.21 ' 3
Youth Drinking 0 0.00 ' 0.52 ‘ 15
Domestic Alcohol 4 1.01 ' 0.90 6
Ambulance
Postcode Sectorfs) | Number | Per1000 Pop A&B I Rank
G847 | 55 | 9.12 7.90 | 8




PLES

“g9EE£Z0001 J2qUInU 30U PaISsal SIYBU (I
‘51.0Z Bl aseqejep pue Jybukdod umold &

aammasasasssssansss s ooy
wosz 002 0SL 00L QS 1]

a)ua) ybingsusjeH D
s3U0ZelE(Q S}EIPAULISIU| JBUIO D |
{sauozejep JaU)o) sa51Wald pasuaor]

(1) anio
(01) s9leS 4O
(1) sales YOO
(01} seleSUO &
(1 AON) sasiwaid pasuadi]

)
rjf

9 ® O

puabay

qied /S
afEl s

1 418 789 YANGEIZ AN 134T JEPUS B59 PR YINY | 5
€ 68D ‘YBNGSUIRH 13313 4D WIM T8 'WeInesay 2N e |

1

5 668 vB9 YBNGSUIIH 3R A I531A 78 w0 |- = :

62 WD L 789 'YRNGSUAH 133 S3Niud 1523 8T ‘ST OM | D889 UM 1e42d0-0)) E

o 018 589 "YDINGSUIN ‘339235 STIUIA 53 57 'PLRAUNOT (YUY ST 2(8 Y89 YBNgsuH 133135 (13qdwed v BuipelL 133135 43N

e 862 $89 YINgI3IH 13N 3pAD M ¥BB T 3ddn Ay sv8
CKE $ED '4ANngSUa 3H 13915 S3IULd 35940 8B/SE “URINEISIY 53U Y3 URpURY 2L SEE PR ‘YRingsuaral 1S SAWeS 67 '(5,31134 © A3uLIoy) 1) e[RRIl I

Qva 569 ‘YLingsU33H ‘wenbs UNounbim 6T ‘5 3qWNH 44 YO/ $8D ‘YIMGsuaH 19338 SDUA ¥R T Jeg UoIIRIS

08 »85 ‘Lingsus;aH “aienbs unoynbod oF *doys 33gng UL [ %66 Xv8 ¥89 ‘YRINGSUI|IH 132018 2pAID I5M $9-79 1eg pAJ YL

918 $89 'YRINGSUSL 3K *19IS JRPIUIS YSY Uy " s9 4d¢ £89 "YAINGSUS|IH 13348 3pAD 1503 ¢9 eg Ay

£AYR 12D "UingsuapIH ‘139435 ApAD 353 T JUBLNRIS R IFAULD) ANy T 1auna

YO8 #29 YRINYSU3|IK 13315 SDU 4] TSI b2 "UORSY YL J3AI3S PUY3q ZWETE —BAe J|qNd X¥8 2D ‘YIINGSUAIH 1335 IPAD IS TLTL S, pIRLaqIn

D58 #89 YINqsUAaH 19343 A7 193K TT ‘398ied YL 9% 4S8 ¥R UYTINGSUSIIH 19345 AQIUIS GELE WS AP UISGELE

NS +89 ‘Y3NgsuaaH 1315 530U 4d 1B 6 98102935 33poT war 0S8 $89 YTNGSUAIH 13305 3pAD 153M 8 Jeg |AcyY

A8 #BD LAINGEU|3H ‘193 0S IPAD ISV £E ‘edreg @ 1901 0S8 8D ‘YANQSU|3H 12aNS IPAD IS3M pT/TT ‘[3I0H [eu>d

QX8 $89 "YBINGSUSLIH 12335 SIUNd 1SIAN T8/08 “Neal ST Qxe ¥89 ‘YBMgsuaral 133,355 DULG IS3M 78/08 sl

D58 89 ‘YBINgEuaiaK ‘19335 3p4D 153V 8 Jeg [eAoy W ZZ'ST YDZ 18D YLNGEU A IH 193435 532114 1503 8 ‘Ssaudxg 3jAys

2d/ 89 YB:NasU3|IH 133415 3pAD 15e3 /9 egAdly axg

WD/ ¥8D Y3INgsus;ad 192135 50U e vT teg Lolels
SvB +8D 'UINQSUI|aH 133435 SIWer 62 ‘(5,139 @1 ApauLoy) Imm L eesew

XW8 £8D UBINCSUI(PH 33435 IPAD I5IM 1979 Ued 3pAD YL |;

AVIY PEY URGO ‘J3td ABNIRY "WO0ILIABAN SYL
Ds8 r80 YAINGSUARK 23S 3PAD 53N HT/ZT 370H (@1 adwi
DYB $8D YBNGIUIAH 333135 IPAID IS T/ Ty DuRgany

¥v8 ¥29 'yAIngsuAaH 192418 IpAD 1IN €2 uU) yres |
316 89 YFINGsUaIH 133G SIWR( 6T-6T ‘SucodsaaA |

$38 $89 'YNGSUI[BH |IOH JJopouiuio)

s3133W Uenbs 60°0C
9g'0C

ee

Sai3w uenbs pE
S8

o i w2 it

89 ‘YBINGSU3|IH 132US SSADUI ISIM STT-HIT 12w WIN Y g N
£68 £89 YLINGSUIIH 93135 3pAD 1S9 98 ‘SANTUM A1)

VYL p89 ‘YRingsua sy 133% IpAD BRI GET Ssudxy asay

USE £8 'YAINqsud|3H 333435 J1RPUIS ST/EZ TN 0253L

YO PRO ‘'YAINQsu A 3K 58T 1921155 3UL- 9T YIey um

YOI SR 00

a,usn ybingsualeH - 6£100020S suozeyeq .m.zm_va_wE_

i // Y S9SIWald PIasuddl JO UOISIAOLL JI9AQ




Page 99

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number $02000139
DataZone Name Helensburgh Centre
Population 3086
Licensed Premises
Type Number | Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 10 _ 3.24 1.45 3
On/Off sales 14 | 4.54 _ 2.86 5
Off Sales 10 3.24 _ 1.76 _ 4
Clubs 1 : 0.32 : 0.58 _ 18
On Sales Total 24 : 7.78 ' 4.32 ' 5
Off Sales Total 24 7.78 : 4.62 6
Total exc Clubs 34 | 11.02 _ 6.08. ‘ 6
Total 35 11.34 6.66 ' 6
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number | Per1000pop A&B _ Rank
2009 57 18.47 _ 10.79 _ 4
2010 44 I 14.26 10.04 5
2011 48 ' 15.55 ' 10.06 3
2012 34 | 11.02 ‘ 8.52 8
2013 43 _ 13.93 | 8.13 3
2014 48 : 15.55 j 7.10 _ 2
Total 274 : 88.79 | 54.64 | 4
Alcohol Deaths Number | Per 1000 pop A&B | Rank
2009 1 ' 0.32 ' 0.30 ' 7
2010 2 0.65 | 0.49 | 7
2011 i 0.32 ' 0.45 _ 14
2012 i 0.32 0.37 | 8
2013 0 0.00 | 0.32 " 17
2014 1 : 0.32 ! 0.25 : 7
Total 6 | 1.94 2.18 ' 12
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per 1000 pop | A&B | Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 4 | 1.30 | 0.24 | 2
Alcohol Specific 26 j 8.43 ! 1.08 ! 1
Disorder Crimes 154 ' 49.90 ' 18.34 | 1
Disorder Incidents 189 ' 61.24 ' 19.03 i 1
Youth Related 72 23.33 ' 6.21 ' il
Youth Drinking 19 j 6.16 ‘ 0.52 1
Domestic Alcohol 3 ' 0.97 0.90 8
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B | Rank
G847, G848 97 _ 8.42 | 7.90 i 12




Page 100

_ g
e

‘89EEZ000} JoquInu 20udI ‘paatasal sIyBU Iy
“510Z 1ybu aseqejep pue buAdos umoId @

.l> I e

w goe 00z ool 1]

N
ypoN ubingsusieH D
SaU0ZEIE( SIEIPSULISII| SO _U

(sauozelep Joy)o) SasIWald pasuadn @

! ——re
QUDTRA.

@ano @&
(L)seeSyO ®
(0) seeS 4OMNO @
(0)seesSUO @ - |
{f1 AON) sasiwald pasuasl]
pusba
ZHe
Y07 v8D YBINGSUAIH 13V K Aquonsaqy W3 SZ “GMI HOD YLINGSUIPH
3UEW uenbs 2p'6T THE 29 'YAUNGSUI(AH '3W3S T [IPINYD FOIN S Y

EYED Acus.ﬁucv_uf 3215 JeUS TTT ANy Buymeg ulingsudad
ZH6 89 "Y2NGSUIAIH 19K AGUIODIIQY 3583 ST ‘G HO YRINGSUIIH

TROE T e0

YHON yBingsusieH - 07100020S Suozejeq sjelpauiaiul ERE
S3sIWdld PasuadlT JO UOISIAOIY 19A0 [l

RN



Page 101

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000140
DataZone Name Helensburgh North
Population 4385
Licensed Premises
Type Number | Per 1000 Pop | A&B | Rank
On Sales 0 0.00 | 1.45 | 21
On/Off sales 0 | 0.00 _ 2.86 _ 22
Off Sales 1 0.23 1.76 22
Clubs 2 0.46 0.58 13
On Sales Total 0 0.00 4.32 22
Off Sales Total 1 0.23 | 4.62 22
Total exc Clubs | 1 0.23 | 6.08 | 22
Total 3 0.68 ’ 6.66 22
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis ' Number | Per 1000 pop A&B _ Rank
2009 ' 20 4.56 . 1079 17
2010 26 | 5.93 _ 10.04 _ 16
2011 16 | 3.65 ; 10.06 | 21
2012 22 | 5.02 8.52 : 15
2013 17 ' 3.88 _ 8.13 | 20
2014 24 ' 5.47 7.10 ' 11
Total 125 i 28.51 54.64 20
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop | A&B | Rank
2009 0 i 0.00 | 0.30 16
2010 3 ' 0.68 i 0.49 ' 6
2011 0 i 0.00 f 0.45 ' 20
2012 0 | 0.00 0.37 18
2013 1 0.23 '. 0.32 _ 15
2014 0 0.00 i 0.25 ; 14
Total 4 i 0.91 | 2.18 21
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per 1000 pop A&B _ Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 '_ 0.00 ' 0.24 ' 12
Alcohol Specific 2 ' 0.46 ' 1.08 ' 12
Disorder Crimes 33 ' 7.53 ! 18.34 ' 19
Disorder Incidents 51 ' 11.63 i 19.03 14
Youth Related 21 ' 4.79 i 6.21 13
Youth Drinking 1 ' 0.23 i 0.52 12
Domestic Alcohol 1 I 0.23 | 0.90 | 19
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) |  Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B | Rank
G847,G848,G849 | 108 ' 6.62 | 7.90 14




Page 102

i)
)

SRR

™~
FEI
i

|

X¥8 t8O Nyy P PuRIIAQUIND JNH SIPRILO) PIO R REFSS InvIewy nyy
89 "YINGIUI|3H 13407 PROY Nify *Jed UOBPN SUOIPIN

18 #8D ‘NYy ‘PEDY Pe3LYIO[RIRS 6t ‘UUT NYY YL

9NE +29 ‘NYY ‘PeOY YIOjaIRD ‘ISNOYqN|D YL GNYD WORA IPAD B LIIYLIOY |9A0Y YL
108 ¥89 "YRINJSUIY 3 “13M07 PROY NYY qn)D Auies YyLingsu3[ay

V1B 989 NUYY 'PROY 0YS |330H AHdeIUIpIy

N2 p8D "Ny "peoy Auad |330H | eH e3jssoy

bt it e

o0
00’9
8%°LT

RrERY

5333w 3.enbs OT/E 348 $BD MUY “3e.g UL ‘doys g
9 THB BD ‘NUY ‘PROY YI0[ WED BY ‘WRUSAOYS
sy LT ¥18 £85 MY ‘Peoy PRIYYICIZRD 6y ‘UL NYY YL

AT YA 10 AT YRS JO

‘89E£Z000} JOqUINU 83U3D1T PAAISSAI SIYBU Iy

510 14BU aseqrIEP pUE 1UBUAdOD UMOID ©

J =+

e
¥ N

i nyy pue isep ybangsusjeH D

SOUOZEJE(] SJEIPaULBI| SO D

(sauozeiep Jaylo) sasiwald pasuaol]

(eol:] oov a0z ]

(€) qnid

(1) saleS BO

(€) sales OO

() soles UO

(vL AON) sasiwald pasusdi

® ® 9

WY MY Y

L

puaba

|

UOPLT

nuy pue 1sepp ybingsusisH - L7100020S duozejeq SielpauLa| hz:m.ﬂ.
SOS|Wald pasSud9i] JO UOISIAOIH IBAQ Aty

X3



Page 103

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number $02000141
DataZone Name Helensburgh West and Rhu
Population 4171
Licensed Premises
Type Number | Per 1000 Pop | A&B _ Rank
On Sales 2 0.48 | 1.45 | 16
On/Off sales 3 | 072 | 2.86 | 20
Off Sales 1 0.24 1.76 . 21
Clubs 3 072 | 0.58 | 8
On Sales Total 5 1.20 _ 4.32 _ 18
Off Sales Total 4 0.96 _ 4.62 _ 20
Total exc Clubs 6 1.44 [ 6.08 20
Total 9 2.16 ' 6.66 ' 20
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop A&B _ Rank
2009 17 | 4.08 1079 19
2010 36 | 8.63 10.04 11
2011 49 ? 11.75 ' 10.06 7
2012 46 ' 11.03 I 8.52 ' 7
2013 29 j 6.95 ' 8.13 ' 12
2014 24 ‘ 5.75 | 7.10 10
Total 201 ' 48.19 ' 54.64 ’ 10
Alcohol Deaths Number | Per1000pop | A&B : Rank
2009 i _ 0.24 | 0.30 14
2010 1 ' 0.24 ' 0.49 ' 16
2011 ] 0.24 | 0.45 | 19
2012 0 0.00 0.37 | 18
2013 1 0.24 0.32 13
2014 0 0.00 ; 0.25 i 14
Total 4 i 0.96 ' 2.18 ' 19
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per 1000 pop | A&B ; Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 0.00 0.24 | 12
Alcohol Specific 1 0.24 1.08 ' 17
Disorder Crimes 24 5.75 ’ 18.34 | 21
Disorder Incidents 44 . 1055 | 1903 | 17
Youth Related 21 i 5.03 6.21 \ 12
Youth Drinking 0 ' 0.00 ', 0.52 | 18
Domestic Alcohol 1 0.24 | 0.90 | 17
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number | Per 1000 Pop ‘ A&B Rank
G848,G84 9 53 | 5.15 7.90 ' 17




Page 104

+

N

*89E£2000} JoqunU saus0l] "paaasal sIYBU Iy
*510¢ 14Bu aseqelep pue JyBuAdoD umoiD &

w pgs ozL st (4 ]

peayd|ibyooT 1sjeaID D
saL0zEjR(] S1EIPAULIBIU] JAYIO D

(sauozejep 1aU)o) sastulald pesuadr @

(2} anio
(9) sales uO
(g) soles YOO
() seeSUO @
AQ_‘ >OZV $3sIald pasuadl]

pusba

8

ot d38 0EVd ‘RRYSUPIY ‘PRoy UaquRL ‘BSNOH BIR.0-RN-YV
= 18 TEvd ‘PeaydidyaoT ‘3uel Ayuws ‘o.nsig Appiass 3yt
Ml |55 8 TEW ‘PRAYCIIYI0T 13ANS [[BUYPOT ET-TT 'Wwod 3y |
far:) AR OEYd “FRUIQUY ‘19335 uBWRY) g U0 3YL
P9 378 TSWd 'pRayti AT ‘pY anqeg ‘3noyqngy ‘gnp {09 peydiAoT |
_ _ oL NI TSV ‘PeaydiELpaT ‘¥ §aULPOT ‘|| K HUoSR *qnp |B0S S/ oN uAd Y307 33po7
oL X0 0£vd ‘BRUSLIpIY 1335 513WRYI TE e Auiers
BST XQB OEVd ‘BRUSLIPIY J3ISSPWIRY) [II0H Suuy |[AZ1Yy
oer 3NB TEVd ‘peayd1dLpo 33305 |31y £9 ‘[310H BUOIA
La=d ING TEVd “PeaydiELpo] 13338 IADY £ ‘|910H Jelg
({2 N38 OEvd "FreyspIy ‘pROY WINQU S ‘Uul IND Aas9
sgn NIB TEVd ‘PeIydyaLnon ‘123N J3ULpol 89 |a0H |ADY
AT T U0 TS 00
og's 85 Z18 TEwd "pedydiELpo 13 ans 142y 8 1[0 SY
xa8
bR pad 02vd ‘Rreysupuy 133AS SIWley) £ Py pood dnos9 3A1eado-0)
oo £T ~xoudde saaw bs /1 A8 O2¥d ‘BIRUEPIY 13INGTIIWIRYD L ‘UOS R MRTId
126 $2.132W 3qMd /8 67 ONE TEWd “Pe3yd|BLpo ‘peoy ueqo ‘P11 pocd dnals 3aelado-0)
otes TeE dre Tevd ‘peayd) o0 13ans UosIaled STaxdxg oS3l
:Enﬂ_n uou jo saljaw amenbs msa
06 Tr 0T 3upnpu)sanaw aenbs 'ty TEVA ‘PRIINEYI0T 139135 A0 D3wW@YD 315 € doys ‘SIUIM uAd
20%L F4: o 72 ON8 TEVd "Peayd|3207 ‘peoy ueqo ‘pYI peod dnas 3aje.ado-0)

g BTy

LRI K )

MR LTI

Wy = | pemyo v By LG

FA80E) tugny

: S

djin Y207

" ey veniieg
ayping
ey

X %er)
Vi

s Juuea
=gy

OYAHATIOHD0

> ey ey Y
3 ] e q
s3] 3300 Y 15 \

peaUd|IBU0T JSIESID - Z7L000Z0S SUOZEIEQ SIeIpaLLIBIY|

SOSIWdI4 PaSuU3IIT JO UOISIAOIY JI9AQ JIEEE

AS -



Page 105

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number $02000142
DataZone Name Greater Lochgilphead
Population 3732
Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B | Rank
On Sales 2 ' 0.54 1.45 _ 15
On/Off sales 8 | 214 | 2.86 _ 15
Off Sales 6 1.61 | 1.76 _ 13
Clubs 2 | 0.54 | 0.58 10
On Sales Total 10 | 2.68 4.32 '_ 15
Off Sales Total 14 | 3.75 4.62 | 15
Total exc Clubs | 16 | 4.29 6.08 | 15
Total \ 18 f 4.82 ' 6.66 ' 15
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number | Per 1000 pop A&B | Rank
2009 32 8.57 1079 | 11
2010 41 : 10.99 10.04 | 8
2011 24 6.43 ’ 10.06 _ 15
2012 ' 48 . 1286 8.52 4
2013 28 : 7.50 ' 8.13 11
2014 23 ' 6.16 [ 7.10 ' 9
Total 196 52.52 ' 54.64 ' 9
Alcohol Deaths Number | Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 1 ' 0.27 ' 0.30 ' 11
2010 1 ' 0.27 [ 0.49 ' 15
2011 2 ? 0.54 j 0.45 j 6
2012 0 ' 0.00 | 0.37 ! 18
2013 3 080 | 032 | 1
2014 g 0.27 i 0.25 i 9
Total 8 2.14 | 2.18 ' 8
Crime
Type of Crime | Number Per 1000 pop | A&B ; Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 0.00 ; 0.24 | 12
Alcohol Specific 2 0.54 1.08 ' 11
Disorder Crimes 72 ' 19.29 i 18.34 8
Disorder Incidents 83 ' 22.24 i 19.03 8
Youth Related 25 ' 6.70 ' 6.21 | 9
Youth Drinking 5 1.34 j 0.52 i 2
Domestic Alcohol 7 1.88 | 0.90 | 3
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number | Per 1000 Pop | A&B Rank
PA30 8, PA31 8 65 | 10.14 | 7.90 6




Page 106

TF0 #85 ‘U8 a3y 'PROY 240YS ‘9I@lJ3L Sadlilg URRAS DY 18 252D
$25 ‘9] ‘Paoy Y2uny) ‘gni) Au|og ueEB Ay N pue as0)

HYD $25 'PEaYYI0;31eD ‘PROY e "UU; JoLIUY Y|

HD 89 "uE3a105Y "peoy 40yS ‘(UujSueBEas) 3y L) AMoyaT YL
YAngsU3iaH ‘IACD “Wiod suUeq ‘qnd Suyieg IA0)

900 ¥89 'PEaYYd0 URD "ABAL UL0TS ‘qnyD Bulmog peayypojales
drs £85 ‘ueddangy ‘peoy (ARl 'j330H ueddan:y

SDO0 $89 'YIRIUSOY Hed URARJZ) ISR LIR3USOY AS! 4R YL
¥NO TR9 ‘Y2INgsua 3l '$A0) "PROY 310YS 1330H I5NOH Aluapydouy

or
0s
oL
00T
Dot
0ST
05T
95T

L7
AT TR U0
50 TE60
aal4 %
XS WWYGIE / WUIRGET J0 005
aoa 9
4 534 b
L1867 sailaw enbs /867
B T TiT

410 v89 ‘3407 ‘PROY 3UCYS '20Bd U0 T “a035 33ei|1A 3407

v 989 ‘PR3YYI0I2IeD IIRd URLLIIN| 1T SUOIS PeIYLPoREY

KD g9 "ueBBa2:x ‘peoy JU0yS 21015 LRSI
SDO ¥89 "YIR3USOY “ped 320D YIRIUSOY 'SA0IS 3 152D LRR USOY
€00 $89 J3pUAD PROY F0US 'SBU PjING RUOIIA 53035 Japus)

440 98D RSSOy ‘URLRe)] 3y "payur 1dnosD aselsde o) |

Y0 HRD 'PeIyyd0i3eq ‘PeLII UIDILI S T "doys eds

g«uﬁwﬂd

Ju.
HIRALSOY
- °
.f”.- : 3
g e Fy .Ir-.mlﬁ.fl
! W\ = m

BSTOH IIH g O

TITRN

i

s

0-_.-_

unag

‘89££Z000L Joquinu 2ouaoI ‘pariasal siybu Iy
“g 10z 1yBu aseqejep pue Jybukdod umold &

JV

uy 57 z st 3 s§a o

pESyL0[BIED) D
SaUoZEIEQ SIBIPAULISIU| JWI0 D

(sauozejep 1ayjo) SasiWald pasuaor

®

() amD

(8) s31ES 4O

(5} soeS BOMNO
(t}ssesuo @

(71 AON) sasiwaid pasuadl]

puaba

L%/

NS

tmmmﬁ:%m

:E_.m HeAu

w

o

Y

f

|ewua|g

Ag
EA07)

E:::__m ,,

__E_mm
EJ

> w: Emm

R tc;_: 07
JLTISE
6 va},_

s e Yy <=

Bif 20U ,;_..._ \ I [

/
{ _\_,....._Hrw
X A -
\S-1eqgeseuieg

=2

A
\\ % :

S oing 2 \

—al
—

__Yaeniy

tiong
a. IEL)

" [ pesyuooieies - £7100020S suozeleq sjeIpawIa]
S9SIWald pasuadlT JO UOISIAOIH J3AQ




Page 107

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000143
DataZone Name Garelochhead
Population 6539
Licensed Premises
Type Number | Per 1000 Pop | A&B : Rank
On Sales 1 0.15 1.45 _ 20
On/Offsales | 5 | 0.76 | 2.86 | 19
Off Sales 8 1.22 | 1.76 16
Clubs 3 0.46 f 0.58 ' 12
On Sales Total 6 | 0.92 | 4.32 20
Off Sales Total 13 | 1.99 ' 4,62 | 18
Total exc Clubs 14 2.14 | 6.08 ; 18
Total 17 ' 2.60 6.66 19
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop A&B _ Rank
2009 41 ' 6.27 ' 10.79 15
2010 28 | 4.28 . 1004 20
2011 29 ' 4.43 10.06 19
2012 30 ' 4.59 ' 8.52 ' 18
2013 30 ' 4.59 ' 8.13 ' 17
2014 30 ' 4.59 7.10 ' 17
Total :' 188 ' 28.75 i 54.64 ' 19
Alcohol Deaths Number | Per1000pop | A&B Rank
2009 i | 0.15 : 0.30 ' 15
2010 1 | 0.15 | 0.49 19
2011 2 0.31 | 0.45 | 17
2012 1 | 0.15 i 0.37 ! 17
2013 0 | 0.00 . 032 | 17
2014 il ! 0.15 0.25 | 13
Total 6 0.92 ' 2.18 I 20
Crime
Type of Crime Number Per 1000 pop | A&B : Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 ' 0.00 j 0.24 ' 12
Alcohol Specific 4 _ 0.61 1.08 9
Disorder Crimes 53 8.11 | 18.34 15
Disorder Incidents 52 | 7.95 | 19.03 . 20
Youth Related 19 | 2.91 ‘ 6.21 | 16
Youth Drinking 3 ! 0.46 | 0.52 | 6
Domestic Alcohol 1 ' 0.15 ' 0.90 | 20
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B | Rank
G840, G84 8 65 ‘ 591 | 7.90 I 16




Page 108

(42 £89 ‘PUCWO] LIOT SSIT] “FENCH 1WING IS0 BN
2B ¥BS ‘YAINGRUAIH JBYMH POy NYY “HAWUIPIY ‘GN(D [[RGI00I AGBNY 7B 1A YRNGUAIH
GdS 289 ‘S0P ROy U ‘)330H WoYnig

SNS 28D ‘SS0.PIRT INUAY YNYD ‘YO Aunmog ssopre) [N

15 Z89 ‘SQIpR) PeOH URIN ‘GND JOO TP

G £8D *PUOLLY LPOT *3SING) JOH YLD ‘INOH QNI YL

XIS Z89 SSQupUe) "peny URW ‘Fnoy pRo) 3yt

Qde £89 ‘SS™ AQ Faguaau) ‘(Beqsanur 1R U a1 AJIULC)) PUCLIOT LPOT L U 3YL
208 £89 ‘PuOWDT PO ‘ARG PNQ RULBIY PUR|IIOH Aeg 1PNa

ANE €89 ‘TSN ‘@ang URRIN *)310H SULY PUDWOTY>01

Vd8 £89 'S5TT] ‘PUOWOT \POT U0 3TPOT YL

QY8 £8D ‘Uapsy utni) 3yl

AINB Y85 SSM ‘qng Jjo9 puowa Yda] SITpa 13 388300 UIPRD ‘IENOH NYPTSOY
I8 £89 “PUOLCT LPOT “ISINCD O ML) “INOH NI YL

b iaadn” R e B4

wupos
— Mot @ 1805 "WwOooT — JAINO
AWM WWOSET — 1P 1338
WyS7 A 34dS AP W97
Azdng Anpnm ‘wbseo T s@puy

QdB €89 Txpai Wed AepiIoH Baq Ay ‘doys Ayt
adg €89 ‘s3]
AQ Bagranyy “(3aquanu; R WL Y| Apauuay) pUOWOT LPOT LD ULy AL

fay3 vdg £89 ‘= ‘doys sdepaayL |

S60T ZNS £89 ‘TN PROY 134 ‘doys eisy s

NS ¥ED ‘=M

688 TT “qnp 3109 pucwo Yo S3dpoT 1 3ReNED UAPIRD ‘ISTIOH NUPSSOY

vET XdS 785 SOPRD) *PILS URIN ‘U0IS / INYO FOJ SOPRI

at QdS 789 ‘TDPRD PROY WRN '|TI0H WIOYINA

sanuw aenbs 7717 348 €8O PUSWOT LPO) ISINOD OO AU FNOH QNI YL
W6 2 Ju8 €99 ‘PUOIOT LR “ZINCD HODHMWITI “FSNOH QNI YL

8o YT

z 1 i

2I0yg puowo D

sauoZEIE(] SIBIPAULIBIU] JAO D
| (ssuozmep Jayio) sesiwaid pesusdl] @

(€) anio
(9) seles WO
(11) sa[es JOMO
(1) sees UD
(y1 AON) sasitald pasuadly |

puaba

YRIngsuIH ‘pecy So.PL3 ‘sanmm (1S

K Log

s 4
i e

yueg Izt
> wm_:_u.au

AIGH

AN

b Y ya0unos
et iis)

0%/ I
fenp w._.ss_z >

v

=_E=_au A\

_‘r;

9 __nsu__wm_ua_ :

.\m

—
NasNa1a

Fls

ﬁﬁ?

uebifiazoy _

A anry
: 7 maEn.E

:ﬂuaﬁaﬁa

3

] w_ocw UcoEo|_ Séooomow wCONmen_ &m.vmct&:_ |

SasIWald PasSuddl] JO UOISIAOIY J3AQ [



Page 109

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000144
DataZone Name Lomond Shore
Population 3107
Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 1 0.32 | 1.45 | 17
On/Off sales | 11 _ 3.54 2.86 | 9
Off Sales 6 1.93 _ 1.76 7
Clubs 3 ' 0.97 _ 0.58 4
On Sales Total 12 | 3.86 | 4.32 | 12
Off Sales Total 17 5.47 _ 4.62 | 9
Total exc Clubs 18 5.79 6.08 | 12
Total 21 6.76 | 6.66 11
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number | Per 1000 pop | A&B _ Rank
2009 28 ' 9.01 ; 10.79 _ 9
2010 23 ' 7.40 . 10.04 13
2011 23 7.40 | 10.06 14
2012 16 5.15 | 8.52 j 14
2013 18 ' 5.79 ' 8.13 ' 13
2014 __ 2 | 0.64 7.10 | 21
Total 110 ' 35.40 ' 54.64 ' 15
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop | A&B _ Rank
2009 i ' 0.32 ' 0.30 8
2010 1 | 0.32 0.49 | 14
2011 i 0.32 0.45 ' 15
2012 1 0.32 | 0.37 | 9
2013 0 0.00 0.32 ' 17
2014 0 | 0.00 ' 0.25 14
Total 4 | 1.29 2.18 : 15
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per 1000 pop | A&B | Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 | 0.00 | 0.24 | 12
Alcohol Specific | 1 ; 0.32 f 1.08 f 15
Disorder Crimes 58 ‘ 18.67 | 18.34 9
Disorder Incidents | 52 | 16.74 | 19.03 ' 10
Youth Related | 22 ‘ 7.08 ' 6.21 | 8
Youth Drinking 3 ' 0.97 ' 0.52 | 3
Domestic Alcohol 2 ' 0.64 ' 0.90 ' 13
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B _ Rank
G825,G838,G84 9 29 ' 3.73 | 7.90 | 19




Page 110

2 148 TEVd Yamerdey ‘doys ierte)

‘89£E2000) J3qUINU 2oUBIT PanIasal SB[y [
A 68 £TWd UoOUNQ 192415 WO 85 “(ISIYSISNRYD AP uL0) SRICEIUAT *G1 0z Wbu aseqejep pue Wbukdo) umo1d @
8 ¥SB TEV ‘PRYd)18Y307 A ‘URULD ‘dOyS 33407 |3I0H UeLLD

Y08 TEYd ‘PeayctILpa ARsselD) |30y Wy “ULL SOUSISIOH 341
1d8 TEVd ‘peaydiBpo Ag ‘pyealel ‘uu) pyRstey |

YSB TEVd "#edpo ‘|2304 ledydo 3y | |

LB TEVd "QIRWRUYIY “YIEQ ARPYOH L3aMG 3j35e) xapdwod stayey |
D8 Tevd ‘Peayd)iipoT Ag ‘wyewyy ‘j3ioH urewiy |

hi
\l? wyl 9 14 z 0
N

oo [ | |
s8U0ZEIR( SIRIPAULI] YO D

(sauozejep Joyjo) sasiald pasusar @

puEsS)
slouieg \b

UtpRWYN “9SNOH WIUP[RA "WRISN]Y ISNOK Wrewry 1 o
) I i oyanio @

1S8 TEVd ‘peaydi3Lpot ‘ueequle) 310H ueequie)
YNB TEVd "WIPIy UIARH YqoRs) SISt 3L 40 P40 (g)selesu0 ®
dSB TEWd 'peayd)iBLpon Ag ‘ueurn §joH wveul) (6) sseSUONO @
NDE TEVd "PeaudnILpo “Wply ‘awon Jo AJe YL (1)seeSUO @

Lt B e (1 AON) SosIwald pasuadi
SPO'E D8 TEwd 'PeaUdiBLO0T ‘WLRRRY ‘SI0HS U MRy | puabay
87 NS TEvd PRYdNBYD0] ‘Wayply A0S BeyiA WAPIY =
THPT JuInes ] w.

pue 33uno] ‘Jeg '8 TS 2R dOYS  L4B TEVA BRWRLYTY “Yed ASPYOH U3ans ase) %dwods1ayey |
[7913%]
uBY BIGNY

=

i
&!u Em\ua
| P R
wruepuery (8 E _.._ % 3 7~
_,:_z_.:.t e . b

['5 LT e o 52

/T, ‘.:\ ..-_._tp..._qﬁl.

r b s .___Ju .
w.qﬁ&..ﬁ g ey < 16104 BSSITT

S -
v 2RpNNY

L=

’
= ey Wi
; gy
iy
ey, .
g vl |
Y ey . .
| ee-duy
il B BYGTY
|
Lt
L :_:.L..:_.. [ z
\/ |

Oumpiryy
% i Y

. 1 1Y
__>m‘_< PIN - G#100020S auozejeqg mum_UmE._oE_
| soasiwald pasuadl JO UOISIAOI J9AQ |

3\




Page 111

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number $02000145
DataZone Name Mid Argyll
Population 3149
Licensed Premises
Type Number | Per 1000 Pop A&B | Rank
On Sales 1 | 032 | 1.45 _ 18
On/Off sales 9 2.86 2.86 _ 11
Off Sales 5 1.59 1.76 14
Clubs 0 | 0.00 | 0.58 20
On Sales Total 10 | 3.18 4.32 | 14
Off Sales Total 14 ' 4.45 4.62 _ 11
Total exc Clubs 15 4.76 6.08 14
Total 15 4.76 6.66 16
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number | Per 1000 pop A&B _ Rank
2009 11 | 3.49 . 1079 20
2010 18 5.72 : 10.04 : 17
2011 9 ' 2.86 ' 10.06 22
2012 12 ' 3.81 ' 8.52 ' 20
2013 7 ' 2.22 ' 8.13 ' 22
2014 ' 16 5.08 ' 7.10 13
Total 73 j 23.18 ' 54.64 ' 21
Alcohol Deaths Number | Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 0 f 0.00 ' 0.30 ' 16
2010 0 ; 0.00 ' 0.49 ' 20
2011 0 | 0.00 ' 0.45 ' 20
2012 i l 0.32 _ 0.37 | 10
2013 2 0.64 | 0.32 ! 5
2014 i 0.32 | 0.25 | 8
Total 4 1.27 : 2.18 | 16
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per 1000 pop | A&B _ Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 0.00 ' 0.24 | 12
Alcohol Specific 0 j 0.00 ' 1.08 | 22
Disorder Crimes 16 | 5.08 18.34 22
Disorder Incidents 13 | 4.13 | 19.03 | 22
Youth Related 7 | 2.22 | 6.21 | 20
Youth Drinking il 0.32 i 0.52 | 9
Domestic Alcohol 1 0.32 | 0.90 ' 15
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number | Per1000 Pop | A&B ‘ Rank
PA30 8, PA318, PA32 8 70 | 9.07 I 7.90 10




‘@9EEZ000 ) Jaquinu 30UBdY] PaAIasal SYBU IV
“610z 1ybu aseqejep pue JybuAdo umold @

yuon lemon ||

saUoZEIB(Q SIRIPSULIBIUI JBLIO D
(seuozelep J8UI0) $aSIWald pasuadr]
(1) anio

(g)seleSH0 @ s AT Nl Z G ,,..,.\su_?:m

(52) ssies Bo/uo y

(£) seles uo

(p1 AON) sasiwald pasuadl]

puaba

; 0
12 £773 “Uooun g S0aRs | Inm w20 Fso:ﬁvqoﬁ

9:8 ST 'UDCLNZ 'oulseg ‘F=noH ueddasoung

Zwd Unpens e ay: ‘[aBeiic) Aeg AJ3wial anig 3y 30 N0

o Selpoidy ‘uewe3p sy '3ysdie] g )jied ueseie] uepeZply

WO €89 13GJRL 59040 JUUOE

(8897 %d /MOpUse) ‘UBLNPRLD Y AU3maug s3iy 3uly

pus w1y HAeE 1348 U3 BATD PUSWIST 13SE3 A L0301y SIBUISSRY
9CE £T0d UNPRIIS UBPR,) LRg UBLpR|] AU

Kif €T%¢ "aioWUe e 'pRCE Y3k ‘qni) 409 3u0:3S @ 30uleig
PUOWIOTLPOT “iBE 19GJRL 18 PIUCO(A ‘PLRT PUO WA

Y8 $Tvd ‘PRALCEY20T ‘LU 30K UDYS YL

OBE STwd ‘VooUNg “P3I 07 ‘uu 3aihog ayL I r ‘ 3 - 2 _.. . L
PUSILOT Y30 T FRE 13T48L 1B PRIDO(Y "IDU I pus o] B [ 2 / 1 7 : __ -

wwm CTTd ORI W] U pi uvu:n.: A _\!;:..__x.‘

i

WL 78D LepoLy peoy uew ..EuommL:cE usg B
XYL SO UBLPeIY 'u; 3ei 3y
£ £ 3R PROY LSHENS ‘{uRUUydRg ATl

SR

Q0

£34 582 Ueyrorr 1P 330
Hi S89 HRYTOLY 320K UaMRBpIY
108 STvd ABr YULIUSPLY Wwied 1330 7 1310H 1RLS USRS ayL

N
.

0 €y
i
!

£ C8D U2yasuy el Apunwwo) 53 332y 3y L
968 £I%d UDTUNG 3§23 Y297 H48d A2PHCH UBARIR) Y33 A8
WYL E85 Jeypoiuy 130K BusynoT
XES £T%d UnyIess U sued2aud ayL
QW vTvd ‘PR3uioBLpoT  330H peaLody0]
€8/ €25 "BUCT Y0 T LRYDALLY 'PECY ACYS 130K LowAR)
NY£ 8D UBPOLY ;ACH JeyIouy
304689 13q4eL 310K 3qeL
HES 97vd "Mopwied ‘uy; LpearsEeys popuiey b 2 : £
GYE T%c ‘PRayyosLpoT (RIS AUASWIC Y Ieg UBARIR] Y [91CH INCH 3iuAs g Ve o £ - .H:,n__zﬁ_\..v
. . 7 -0 -
TSI A U0
0C8 £33 NPR IS ‘Pa0y Uiey] 21035 g UONE 5 Auipd npens |

S/ S5 'JRYIDIIY ‘PEOY LOYS '$3J015 ssauyBiaL
Yol £89 URlposly ‘ueiledpiy ‘33sdwe) 3 )ied uessse] ueue3ply
WL CED UBLPOLIY YIRS URIY 'S2U035 IpisIeg

W@ oW ©

n
o o
e

WL CED UBYIOLIY 333235 ulely 'doys Adeiz A ayL
D98 £T¥d A3 Yoo UL pr
W04 299 1agueL PROY UDIRIS (uruuay e AUz Wy

n

$3.32W as2nbs 7457 ADR €77 'UOCUNG T9SNCH 107 'SIDLAISS IMNOH 310D

s | ) st S9SIWal] PaSUaIlT JO UOISIACI 19A0 .
- . . i : " R . - - - -




Page 113

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000146
DataZone Name Cowal North
Population 3314
Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 7 | 2.11 I 1.45 7
On/Off sales 25 : 7.54 ' 2.86 _ 2
Off Sales 6 | 1.81 176 8
Clubs 1 0.30 _ 0.58 _ 16
OnSalesTotal | 32 | 9.66 4.32 3
Off Sales Total 31 | 9.35 | 4.62 | 4
Total exc Clubs. 38 ' 11.47 6.08 4
Total 39 ' 11.77 6.66 ' 4
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number | Per 1000 pop A&B _ Rank
2009 26 | 7.85 ' 1079 13
2010 20 i 6.04 : 10.04 15
2011 44 ' 13.28 10.06 ' 6
2012 14 : 4.22 ; 8.52 ' 19
2013 25 | 7.54 | 8.13 10
2014 13 i 3.92 7.10 19
Total 142 ' 42.85 ' 54.64 '_ 12
Alcohol De aths Number Per 1000 pop | A&B | Rank
2009 1 ' 0.30 ! 0.30 ? 10
2010 2 0.60 ' 0.49 | 8
2011 f 0.30 ' 0.45 ! 18
2012 2 0.60 5 0.37 6
2013 1 0.30 f 0.32 ' 11
2014 0 j 0.00 0.25 | 14
Total 7 i 2.11 f 2.18 _ 9
Crime
Type of Crime Number Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 1 ' 0.30 ' 0.24 7
Alcohol Specific 1 ' 0.30 1.08 16
Disorder Crimes 26 | 7.85 18.34 ' 16
Disorder Incidents 35 | 10.56 19.03 16
Youth Related 4 | 1.21 6.21 21
Youth Drinking 1 | 0.30 0.52 10
Domestic Alcohol 3 | 0.91 0.90 10
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number Per 1000 Pop A&B f Rank
6 sectors 96 10.27 ' 7.90 | s




Page 114

A8 TETd ...EEm:.__ "anuIny 3y: “ITeID-eU-LypPTE

aNg ZEvd “Seesaau; ‘puenyy eg ‘Jrydurs

X TEW4 SARURIIAUL “3.enbg LNy JuURINSIY 32R1NGT YL

X¥'b vEwd PR

IKT 55vd uAer Ag ‘Leu Py

39T €S Weweg wses pio

HIT 929d ‘3 nuste L 'py3t4 524005 nude . "asnoyqrm) 35:00) 409 §NnuAe.
INB 7w ARURIBA T3[35@D ARJRJANL: “HOYS Y 9/ WODIR I 31350 ARJRIEAL;
ANB 7594 emaan La;00M ARIBISALl

HET €evd

3T GEYd 'Y NuARL 3335 LRl 'SBE'OK URPOIN'3S 33P0

QHT SEYd "¥NUARE AG 'URURMI: Y “ULl; URUAILPYIY

NLE ToVa ARRIBAL| 3/ 199435 LRIA 3420 U32ng 1RA0Y

wXb SEYd ‘UBGO A@ ‘PIOJAWN IO [RFND

DY 95'd YD 0 0 3Fprg 130K LRI

oY pEyd ATy ‘Awenpuy $3i0H piog 3N 40T

DHT 55vd ‘winufe: Ag ‘ueudl RoH LeIFaayale,

AT SEYd ed 130H Aeuieg

1%2 75wd {RieuaAl; ‘{Jeg aprsialemn Au3uLD;] si2ddg

IHT GOVd ‘WnUie: ‘anty jo 33pig “33po Japurig

THT SO wnuARL AG ‘YdARieq 'gn] ;eUD! IRAUD3Y P (81305 WPIARIR]
[T SC%4 “4{eWRE "UBLPRUT L0 | 91CH UBLPRLOSIO4

o=z Qv 95¥d )48y 72104 AY3u0 ;0 22pUE
VT 2E5%d Vifeuneg ‘38eiA 340y 4307 310K 3w Y30
T SE%d “Yeweq 1aPH 32p07 Ayou3H

NIT SEvd inude | 3jo0d pnute:

QLB 7RV WEURI3AUL ISRT 133 Ureyy 1910H 931099
X8 TEWd ARJeiAN] ‘133235 WO M '330H 1Ay

S e \penD 7 A0S Adept proysunN |

G vord 'PiCy awix "BRyA WOy a1y AU LN ;0 L3/BYS |

s a
¥ | NYHOYNHD
S A

88

U bsos6 / ubstiot

896

WY QX WE'S D ey ‘W9 x we
B3y ‘WET X WG OX Wy yeauy
539w BT

Aeidsip 23410 Jo 233w

Jeauy BT 'y ‘ARidsip @ 40 82°LT
6I'TE

81¢

s€

oMy oo

AR RO

- /¥#1000C0S |uozZele(q aleipawliai]|
S9SIWdId PAsUadIT JO UOISIAOIY JAAQ |

'g9EEZ000] JoqUUNL 20UBdH] "PaAISSEI SYBU |y
“510Z JuBLI asEqEIEp pue JyBuAdoD umoId @

!
. amyupor[ | _
S8uozeje(] S}eIpaLULBU| JALIO D_ _
{sauozZeiep JaLi0) sasiuald pasuad] _
(e} anio
(1) sales 40 —
(0Z) sales BOLO
(1) seles uo
{¥L AON) S3slwald pasuadl

® ® 9 e

9

puaban

NHT SE¥d 3

TEVd “Aereuany| ‘33se) Arlei iyl ‘deysyin/woares) ayse] Aeeiaau; |
OVT EEVd AeW|eQ ‘¥ARu0) 330 150d 7 S0 ameyae

VX8 ZEVd ‘Aeleianuy ‘3popd AenD Dnig-ueg
NXE TEVd ‘928uing ‘Ssou) ay( "3103 9dejna Ayt |
U8 ZEVd ‘ARIBIFAU) “B5IM 3935 URW (O SE
Y18 ZEVd "ARJIRIIAU| '}331IS WY €T ‘P PO dnoid anieiado-0)
3T SEVd ‘nuAe] S35 UiB 'S 130019 3Y; 5, Weyeln

ax8 7EVd ‘Aesesanu| ‘peoy Ajeweqg 'uonels 2unld gy Yl
KT vEvd INUARL “ped werese) Ayreunu] 'doys 3yl

ANB ZEVA ‘ARIRIBALI TIAUY 3YL |1 U 00 Amieudau |

0NG 2Srd "AlRiaAl( "133NS W ‘SINBIYA UAS 0]
X18 ZEvd ‘Aeseiaau| ‘mienbs ypiny) quRinessy 338300 Ayl
X¥b EV 'PS0;| WY ‘HRD YPrRnD g 21015 33|14 PIOYRWNN

RN D




Page 115

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number $02000147

DataZone Name Loch Awe
Population 3246

Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B Rank
On Sales 7 ' 2.16 1.45 _ 6
On/Off sales [ 20 6.16 | 2.86 3
Off Sales 11 | 3.39 1.76 2
Clubs 3 0.92 ' 0.58 6
On Sales Total 27 ' 8.32 4.32 4
Off Sales Total 31 | 9.55 462 3
Total exc Clubs 38 _ 11.71 6.08 3
Total a1 12.63 ' 6.66 3
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop A&B | Rank
2009 8 2.46 1079 22
2010 17 5.24 _ 10.04 18
2011 20 ' 6.16 10.06 ' 16
2012 16 | 4.93 ' 8.52 16
2013 _ 17 5.24 j 8.13 15
2014 ' 16 ' 4.93 | 7.10 ' 14
Total 94 ; 28.96 ; 54.64 ' 18
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop | A&B ' Rank
2009 1 j 0.31 | 0.30 | 9
2010 0 ' 0.00 ' 0.49 ' 20
2011 i 0.31 0.45 ' 16
2012 i 0.31 0.37 11
2013 i 0.31 0.32 10
2014 0 0.00 j 0.25 14
Total 4 1.23 I 2.18 ' 17
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per1000 pop A&B | Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 : 0.00 | 0.24 | 12
Alcohol Specific 6 1.85 | 1.08 | 4
Disorder Crimes 38 11.71 ; 18.34 | 12
Disorder Incidents 29 | 8.93 i 19.03 I 18
Youth Related 8 2.46 | 6.21 | 18
Youth Drinking 0 i 0.00 f 0.52 ! 21
Domestic Alcohol 3 i 0.92 | 0.90 ' 9
Ambulance
Postcode Sectorfs) | Number | Per1000Pop | A&B | Rank
5 sectors 1 68 | 6.30 | 7.90 | 15




T vova URg0 1A AUSaY SI OIS eS|
AP bEYd ‘UBGO 3335 JRYRIG)LD YT I IISNIRG S, piessog
AVTY $ETd ‘Uen0 “anua] 35ey aH YL ‘¢EE BUN Ashoyiem sEEDIN
307 £208 S04 Yo N ‘vozdixs ‘peoy
253N U0J3LIE] *3EN0H {leUNY ‘S35 MUD) PUB(S) UeIpuqak 8L “PT] SARPYOH 2Jnst3] iy 'SSRUrY UB3pUgaH AN
D¥ bEVd ‘URGD 339135 UOUS 310H LIASY AL
NHY YEYd ‘UeqQ ‘peoy egoIos ‘gnjJ Jefog JIS
QOdp +EYd 'UeqQ ‘peoy ypeuRjies |3I0H 35NOH ue|le3ung
Y YEYd ‘UBqO ‘PECY USIYN.DUD ‘gNiD JOO USRFIUHD
S vEYd “URGO 'PROY LPRUEED ‘LR( ISNCH Jouely
HDP bevd ‘URqQ “yed uajredung ‘qred Bupes uego
SHY $EYd ‘U0 23S AQWIOD Jeg UN[RARYIOT
¥YY $EYd ‘URqO 199435 AUeqry 2 ‘OFT ON (81233 wwio) ueqQ 33po
WS pOYd RI3IY 0 35 "Aeg AUIPIY ‘PIRAROR FYL BULIRIAI SY{IR) URGO
A% HEVd ‘URGD "3 UARNIIUF D ‘gny) e 0o AqEny awo uego
AVIr 5OV ‘UBGO S3d ARAyIRY "3 W) WOILTRM T JUN ‘(Sfosey Auauuog) uapies 30 ayL
M7 vEvd ‘USG0 133,35 30US T 1330H uopaser)
AT PSR WRAO ‘34T JUCIJTIRAL T YUN ‘SUOOASISLAIM
g€ Hovd UeqD ‘uenbs (ALY 1310 [RAOY

Wells' o) 7

_—

Pl
beyots)

L

b

leadiuynrueyiee

Page 116

Bk

A=< JBpauaeyE]

IUED Y

“B9EE£Z000| 1aqLunu souaol] ‘pantasal sybu Iy
‘510z bl aseqeiep pue ybuidod umord ©

J.l

N

(sauozejep Joj0) sasiwaldg pasuad

wooo'L  0SL 00$ [1:74 0

wnog ueqo ||

e —

s3U0ZEIE( SIBIPAULU) JBYIQ | A

[

D e

(%) anio

(01) soleS 3O

(8) s3[eS LOMO
(g)ssesSUO @

{1 AON) sasiwaid pasuaoi]

puaba

s

N AN

F asased)
g A,h__::.rr

UpIoaYo

ChoeBnaig o
J g

\-.
$
.65

Bieyseaiyy
.8 BUyany
[

oRg-WeU-Leg

) = xm. N |3A€2)

Biewieayg 0 wod

Jleuleayg
yany

Uaniiu4 guiene

\

eu _

Fing aNV 114948

VHIHHIN
|

¢
..va uuoyg J19bg _ vo&\

saiaw
aenbs $8°9T 7 ‘Saliaw arenbs g€ T
e

121

ug'zx

WWO0g X LT ‘WE'Z X WW 00X ¥
TWBLSE

St

988t

TUISHE'9S

TWOsTL

Sanaw auenbs ggT

su33W arenbs £'6pT

ROIPRL ROy

XY yevd

‘LU J0 5] ‘Avg JANUSPIY ‘pieAieog Y| ‘eulR SHYIRA URqO

QY bEvd 'ueqQ ‘d.enbs ARy “uno) 103anen
Z WU “(J3W0) Y2309$ AjIaWI04) 5340)S 32UU3AUD) Srenbs [(ABry

QAb PEVd ‘WeqO ‘Peoy BteoW ‘doys 3y
AP ¥£Yd ‘U2qQ ‘PeOY eqaios Uonels Buljld ueqo

4t ¥EVd RGO Peoy eqoIoS ‘(207 pooswig

1 YEVd ‘UBQO ‘PROY WIINARYRCT G- LN ‘YquD 3N (P
Hdb bEYd URGO "UlnNARYCT "PROY LUAT P|Y

M PEVd UeqO ‘WD JUCIPIReM T JIUN ‘SucodsayIImM
ary tEvd ‘ueqo "pecy eqaios ‘PT] pood dnous 3A1BI2d0-0D
ary tEvd ‘Ueqo ‘peoy vqoIOS P71 pood dnald 3aesado-0)
dHD PEVd UeqO ‘peoy / SALQ UIjMELPOT 21018 02531

SHY PEVd ‘UeqO “ped sseuisng Yde| 3ysud|D 'pay wil 1Noog




Page 117

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet
502000148

Oban South

5615

DataZone Number

DataZone Name
Population

Licensed Premises

Type Number | Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 6 1.07 1.45 12
On/Off sales 8 1.42 2.86 17
Off Sales 10 1.78 1.76 10
Clubs 4 0.71 0.58 9
On Sales Total 14 2.49 4.32 17
Off Sales Total 18 3.21 4,62 16
Total exc Clubs 24 4.27 6.08 16
Total 28 4.99 6.66 14
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 105 18.70 10.79 3
2010 92 16.38 10.04 3
2011 113 20.12 10.06 2
2012 106 18.88 8.52 1
2013 58 10.33 8.13 6
2014 60 10.69 7.10 6
Total 534 95.10 54.64 3
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 2 0.36 0.30 6
2010 4 0.71 0.49 5
2011 2 0.36 | 0.45 | 13
2012 i 0.18 | 0.37 ' 16
2013 2 0.36 | 0.32 i 8
2014 4 _ 0.71 i 0.25 . 1
Total 15 i' 2.67 | 2.18 i' 6
Crime
Type of Crime Number Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 1 0.18 0.24 11
Alcohol Specific 5 0.89 1.08 8
Disorder Crimes 131 23.33 18.34 7
Disorder Incidents 160 | 28.50 : 19.03 6
Youth Related 48 | 8.55 | 6.21 6
Youth Drinking 3 i 0.53 | 0.52 5
Domestic Alcohol 8 | 1.42 ‘ 0.90 4
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number | Per1000Pop | A&B Rank
PA34 4, PA34 5 87 8.14 | 7.90 | 13




N0y §10%

Page 118

gss vEvd ‘weqo ,.uea ququ UapsRD UIPYN

@SS rEvd URQD "139AS 03D $3/79 ‘TTA IN0Q

NS PEVd ‘1520 ‘Pecy pRER.D 353 apMS 3YLAIw0f) UIZ 1yepell
LNG ¥EVd 'UeqQ ‘Wwans 331039 0T “TeRd @A

ANS pEVd 'URGO 1995 931030 TS AURGY € ‘UIAARL URIR L YL
NS FEVA ‘URGO 33336 UCSUIANS £F UGN IY LOOPLRL BIPL| 40 1A AL
NS pEVd ‘Ueqo “RInS 321035 pOT We0d

UNS FEVd ‘URqO 12335 UCSUIAIIS T 1310H PleuRy

HNG pEVd ‘UBqQ 123175 paoyRs ‘Aaynsiq veqo

NS PEVd Um0 13U 1039 9T ‘LeaRISIY uoaopue) feyeiy ey
NS pEVA ‘UBGO "13915 LOSUIAS ‘U0 AL

HNS tEVd ‘UeqO '153.15 PAOyRIS e mesay euyy

$dS vEVd UeqQ ‘apeueds] uewo) g ssapseo) [

855 vEVd ‘Ueqo 133135 38039 13104 Iered UL

855 pEvd ‘Ueqo 339,35 981030 BT JuEmEsIY RIS

376 $EVd ‘URqO ‘Ipeue|ds3 LR.UD) ‘|3XSOH YINOA LeqO

VY5 rEvd ‘U2q0 ‘Ipeueids3 ueso) ‘|3I0H RIPURX Y

dNS pEVd ‘UeqQ ‘peoy pedes) ¢ 13304 |iowreg

NS PEVd 'URqQ 13ans 331099 |310H Ianuemoy

ZNS PEVd ‘U0 ‘Pans Jueqepealg 1zesded

ZNS PEVd "URqO 133115 eqepesg ‘Gnd LS FIRuug,0

aDG bEYd “UeqD J3d YUON ¥s(+-33

315 PEYd "URGO ‘Peoy tpatyeq ‘UauD Jugmon ‘N Bupaog o
NS PEYd ‘RGO S LIOKES ‘ULl Leqo

HIS bEVd "ueqo YA LR Y2omRag 13 10H fouN Sy

OS5 bEVd "URqO “3%)d SPAY 8 g S AEny

NdS EVd LROO "IPEDAST “JIIAID QUOINA T SURQ JNRIN V1 9I0H FNOH WR1I0D
105 PEYd ‘UBqO “Rnbs uoRRNS ‘|310H UeriopIre)

avs tEvd WO 2peurds3 Leuo) ‘|II0H IR

%S tEVd 'URqQ “3peuends] U103 |230H SLRIND

QsS vEvd ‘U=qo YRans aBoan g JoN vend

Iv5 PEVd ‘URGO ‘Apeusits3 ‘ods 13 |3ICH Arg LRqO

QQs bEvd "R ‘9205 RPIIM) £ 13I0H FPSPOOM

ZNG pEVd ‘Ueqo ‘312218 Jueqiepea.g ‘sgeH Sunayes anmiiby
4dS PEV] "URGO “IpeUrds] URLIO) f|3J0H WAISIM 839

245 rEVd “UeqQ "Ipeurds] UeL) |310H jIZ3Y YL

DS PEVd ‘LB J3Ad YHON 1310H equinja)

VS PEVd ‘Ueqo ‘3peuqdsy Lerns 'S)en Leuo)

L el b e
W09 PEVd URGO 1S 331099 pE ‘SAOqY WOOY YL pue s Laew
L4 S5 PEVd ‘UeqO 12ans V1035 8¢ “eampuy Aperd
56 4HE £8D "SIPURXIAY ‘UIpUY "R LDIIRURINY
BT'9T K5 pEV URGO 12ANS 231030 -2 “UqQ JosI3UgRYD
STOT HNS bEVd ‘UgO 732135 proyels ‘Aiaisig beqo
Zw z9 —doys u JHuno)
‘W 9L ST —AIWNTI puUrlyaq J3ys ToPb rEVA "URqO ‘ajjoung ‘AR.ig URLC) OT ‘SUOIS A|[oung
Tw L0gT Q@SS rEVd ‘URQQ "133.35 W0 75 ‘doys ARSIYM YL
9'EE g5 PEVd ‘LRqO 133 3Rca9 pT ‘Uspsed uapud
49¢ (NS EVd ‘URQ0 ‘13245 PIOUES 61 ‘S3UIM 3Uld 3§ ARSIYM ueqo
TwgY'gs ING PEYd ‘URGO 13335 31039 BZT SPOVNW S b
sanawbs w0 Tr YNS PEVd ‘URGO '19241S UOSUARLS '3UI0T 3YL
Salaw aends g7 Te ING pEVd ‘URqO 19aNS 231099 §ZT "asnoyaum |,

APy S [0 SRURTIIRS JO

N

\+l wosz olz  O¥l

29,

*g9EEZ000) JoqUINU 20uBDI] “PoAIasal sIyBuU Iy |
*§10Z WBu aseqeiep pue ybuidos umosd 6

ywon veao [

sauozee(] sjelpauLIdju| )yl D
(souoZE)Ep JBL0) SBSIWAlY pasuson
(1) anp

(1) soRS 8O

(€2) seles YOO

(z1) seleg uo

(1 AON) Sosiwald pasuaal

@

o @

Aeg ueqQ

uuinig Jieg

aumg 60g

Jop eareg

-~

N~

YHON UB]O - 6+ 100020S duozZejeq sjelpauiau|
SOS|Wald PasUadi JO UOISIAOI] JAAQ

213118% JO pUNDS




Page 119

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number $02000149
DataZone Name Oban North
Population 2844
Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop | A&B Rank
On Sales 12 4,22 1.45 2
On/Off sales 23 8.09 2.86 1
Off Sales 7 2.46 1.76 5
Clubs 1 0.35 0.58 17
On Sales Total 35 12.31 4.32 1
Off Sales Total 30 10.55 4.62 1
Total exc Clubs 42 14.77 l 6.08 1
Total 43 15.12 6.66 1
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number | Per1000pop A&B Rank
2009 35 1231 | 1079 7
2010 45 15.82 | 10.04 4
2011 25 8.79 ! 10.06 | 11
2012 14 4.92 ! 8.52 ' 17
2013 13 4,57 8.13 | 18
2014 39 . 13.71 7.10 ' 3
Total 171 | 60.13 54.64 7
Alcohol Deaths Number Per 1000 pop | A&B Rank
2009 0 0.00 | 0.30 16
2010 1 0.35 0.49 13
2011 2 0.70 [ 0.45 Th s
2012 0 0.00 ! 0.37 18
2013 1 0.35 0.32 9
2014 2 0.70 0.25 2
Total 6 211 2.18 10
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per 1000 pop A&B ‘ Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 4 | 1.41 0.24 1
Alcohol Specific 5 | 1.76 1.08 | 6
Disorder Crimes 86 | 30.24 18.34 | 5
Disorder Incidents 87 ' 30.59 19.03 ' 4
Youth Related 15 5.27 6.21 11
Youth Drinking 1 _ 0.35 i 0.52 8
Domestic Alcohol 2 i 0.70 I 0.90 12
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number | Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
PA34 5 28 | 8.48 7.90 11

Ho -



Page 120

“g9EEZ00DL JAqUINU 30USOr "PaAIDSal SIYBL (I |

“510Z Wbu aseqeiep pue ybuidon umoid @

+ uyg ¥ £ ¢ L 0

" re1L yoopepuag ||

sauoZEjE( SjEIPAULIBIU| 1O D
{ssuozejep Joylo) sesiwald pasuadr] @

(0) anip

(8) salesS 4O

(11) sajes OO

(g)soesuo @

(1L AON) saslwald pasuadr] |-

puabal

e
o
0%
| BES]
_ er
1
os
, o8
|NES]
[']oot
2 uﬂﬂ
ot
ost
[2:18
9tz
|9
00e
Jote
1€
AT 00
wi (a3
i (1024 S66°S
i 00 X008T X
1Y 00OT 1099 XOPLT X OSIT ‘SINYS T
_ 69 t69
u WL zot
[|osc 8L
‘ wwooLT
X WWOOOT (D 'WWOOZZ X WWO06
06 {8 'wwozZ ¥ wwoprz v
! 050T % 089€
.._....19 — 7 e2Jy '00CT X OTHT -1 B3
g 9g'sT
[lseax [Tafa

34 rEVd ‘U0 ‘\PRUBRS ‘3dWwa ) POCYES YL

40T L5¥d ‘WRqQ Ag “Lpojsapuag ‘doys 324078 Ye.0 245 U3g
PEVd URGO “eqasos saddn ‘anua) y30315IAI Ueqo

HOP $Evd RGO A2 "OWIIY ‘3SNoH 1IN isIesg

SOT LEVd UeGO AQ YI0PPUIG JWRINRIY WIoYIveH

QST £EVd “LPOpPUSY ‘NP3 D13 0 S| 1310H I o 3l |

35v YEVd ‘URqO A SBes¥) ség useg
18 SEVA “Widdy ‘AN 1DERIS HIED

30p 8Evd ‘Wddy Mad 1 FTOHSPIY |
8SP bEVd URqD ‘PRON Peayd)ay0T ‘(13I0H ISTOH RqaIoS ARwDL) UAD YL |

AT LEVd TRqung ‘Uasey Rpex 28eupesung B0.4d PAINOW PM |
DY 8EWd ‘uddy ") uePear) |8

3ab 85Vd ‘Laddy 104 ‘|910H FSTNOWsad L
T ZEYd ‘URGO AG 20D L) 13TAQ YL
DY vEVd “URq0 “\podiuy TRMOH JSNoH Lpodiuy

DT ZEvd "UEq0 'USI IR ‘9EN0K USSR =g |-

1HT £69d “LeqO AQ ‘LpojIapusg ‘fleH AlolIA Yy |

QYT £EVd 'J2UUO0D YNON J310H Swy jRuy0 [
ddT £Evd 13Uu0 ‘Peoy IBe[PA ‘210K €107J0 SR 31

Ter BEYd .S&... Ty aiﬁ aNnsed
DS YEV "VOWST) 'S0YS J0UST]

dl LEVd “UeqO Ag ‘j2UuDD A0S afej)iA [puuod

YdT LEVd "32qunQ ‘UameH 1PR) SFeugeisung "Bosd PANOA SPIAL
HO PEVd URQO ‘proy |
yoeuges ‘UcwLpRUR(IRD ‘apsdwie) 1§ LRARIRY UBqQ 1B dOyS YL L
30v 8EVd ‘UIddy Uod ‘S2103s Uiddy 104 ‘00-00 AuUnWwo) Uiddy [

0T ££vd “URq0 Faqung ‘peoy auef G SA0IS Fqung N

XdT ££5vd ‘veqO Ag “Faqung ‘uonels Buyjpy Aeaye

NYT L5vd "Weqo AQ ‘Biepa ] YuoN ‘doys ayl

LHT ££¥d ‘ipoyiapuag sasong Bupa [

_«_a..ﬂ? _!M.:. -~ ._{-

ozt
?“.__Dnu._uu_m.- 4. e i
L] Zea.ﬂ.(bmo

~ ..;.._,q...z ! NIg

.. x X .ﬂw..._o_.q.

..\ g_giu g ~
Wy t=Rm
\Mw WSO U

: \

~~

by PPN
PR e

HARSIS 18/
ORI

Y E_.Zﬂmm_u

g

~ ipmpisey

iE:E
L L}

~

eID 131000]

RIS UL 9P
wemobeueg R oy mnns__\..

“:m&.ﬁ
A gy oy )

| Ires L yooprapuag - 051.00020S 2UoZejeq Sjelpauuaiul
SOSIWald Pasuadl JO UOISIAOLG JIBAD




Page 121

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet

DataZone Number S02000150
DataZone Name Benderloch Trail
Population 4639
Licensed Premises
Type Number | Per1000 Pop | A&B . Rank
On Sales 8 _ 172 : 1.45 ; 9
On/Off sales 11 _ 2.37 2.86 | 14
Off Sales 9 _ 1.94 1.76 | 6
Clubs 0 0.00 0.58 | 20
On Sales Total 19 | 4.10 | 4.32 | 11
Off Sales Total 20 | 431 _ 4.62 13
Total exc Clubs 28 ' 6.04 ‘ 6.08 l 11
Total 28 6.04 ' 6.66 13
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop A&B : Rank
2009 19 4.10 1079 | 18
2010 38 8.19 10.04 12
2011 40 ' 8.62 ' 10.06 ' 13
2012 29 6.25 ' 8.52 ' 12
2013 18 | 3.88 | 8.13 19
2014 22 4.74 ' 7.10 15
Total 166 35.78 ' 54.64 ' 14
Alcohol Deaths Number | Per 1000 pop A&B Rank
2009 0 ' 0.00 0.30 _ 16
2010 gl 0.22 i 0.49 | 18
2011 0 0.00 | 0.45 | 20
2012 1 0.22 ! 0.37 i 14
2013 0 0.00 | 0.32 ! 17
2014 1 0.22 | 0.25 ’ 12
Total 3 0.65 ' 2.18 ' 22
Crime
Type of Crime Number | Per 1000 pop A&B : Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 ' 0.00 ' 0.24 ! 12
Alcohol Specific 1 0.22 _ 1.08 i 19
Disorder Crimes 50 . 1078 1834 | 13
Disorder Incidents 56 | 12.07 ' 19.03 i 13
Youth Related 15 | 3.23 6.21 ' 15
Youth Drinking i ' 0.22 0.52 13
Domestic Alcohol 2 0.43 | 0.90 ‘ 14
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number | Per 1000 Pop | A&B Rank
4 sectors 34 | 4.28 | 7.90 18




Page 122

R E T Be0G o
$39 69Vd A JO 5| ‘IENOY URIONL
A SOvd 1INIA $0 151 “2:nulia) ‘3dpo am3AUUA
169 99vd ' Woyduuc S JOUN (PRIG 'WRMEISIY JARM (IUIN

NS §25d ‘ENIA J0 35| ‘Aol IGO L 13995 Lrey 97 “Aueg Aowaaqo L 3yt

BHO 0L¥d I 40 51 ‘FRyBALLZY ‘|330H |3eyfAuU3g
YOO S2vd [ITW 4O 51 BRAIIQ 1 I0H LRIOTIN

INS SZ¥d [N O 3K AI0ULSQ0L 13305 LRy “[90H Alouaqo L 3yt
710 £2vd TNIA 40 35 “BYN “AUS) AN IURINISFY 2oymod Ayt [

X9 L£¥d ‘F4 L0 35 ‘FRPUES "WRNRIVY UG
NING G£9d RN JO 51 ‘AJOULISQ0] 333NN UIRIY ST ‘LOARIQ LIPIOD
NING S£¥d ‘MW JO IS "AIOWIAGD L ‘13aNS LB §T ‘oejRd [eshD

SL¥d JIMA JO IS “AIoW GO ARPRaY wioBu3(D “Aes pue doys 1
XNS SZ¢d LMW §O 315 "AIowniagoy 133135 WelN (4SON UFOd Auauwics) [[uD UoReS

SDAGLYd TN 1O 35 DIRAISQ “UOWUI JURIMETSIY LK SE WY
159°8LYd 10T 0 | naBeusy “13ang ey ‘107 0 Bad A YL
419 TLYd RN S0 351 USRS "ARNGISIY BIURRIUPIN

UNG SLYd AN JO A5 “Asounago] “As3ng Fepa

9 WD9 52vd Rt "Aounaqo] “PROY UFEs "N SRIEIEE (7R AI3Nod | NN Aswoy) 33poT LRIPIGIH AL

GHB 0L¥d 1A 30 5] ‘TaryBAULIRg ‘[310H PO YL

NG S2Vd ‘NN "Aloww3gqo  ‘YOLP-E-10d “Jaid AL ysid 3D |1

S09 £I¥d iKY §O ¥5) "USSILNG ‘[2I0H FNOH APepiy
A7969vd YDA 0 I5] ‘LU ‘IN0H PROYS JOFUDHNN
Hd9 SL¥d “ljnW Aouuaqor ‘peoY Wsam "aBpoT wod
ALLD 21vd ‘33K5L D IS “ARg NOD "a8poT 3381

159 92 d ‘PUOS JO SI '|F0H @qumjod s | .

159 9£¥d "2UO) JO IS} ‘| FOH [1ALIY

HIG £2¥d "3301L JO 38| “USIIIEDS 1330H YIULRIS 33t

AYD S9vd Iy JO 3R ‘aunuien ‘uu) anuden

NS S2¥d M JO st ‘AICULISQ L "IRIGS WRIW (£ Ao YL

159 92vd ‘RUOK JO TN WeINsIY Aeg 1lteig

259 8LYd )02 40 St “MOZUY | 0K 10D

180 99Vd NN 4O A “BoyduLsols Moy [N L

ANMD Z2vd NN 'SOUY A UFRS ‘[910H RSIOMIAHD YL

W09 S7¥d ‘NN 30 St ‘A wuago) ‘peoy AeL g Hoo Alowiagoy
AVDS S2vd I J0 35 Brraiag Ag T30 ARBie)

NS S2yd 1T 4O 3§51 "AIOWII3GOL |330H SUUY prRUCaIRN |,

WG SLVd INIA 30 715 “Aoutsaqo | Bepa s, uey3cHde N
39 Z£¥d ‘IRIAL O IF) SO “URES ‘|3 0H UFHRS
319 8£vd ‘0D JO A5t ‘YMNOUNRE "anua) LRIPIGIH 2L

DS S29d "HITIA JO 351 “BeAI N AORDRFIE YL |

NNG §£d 'FNIAL IO ST "AIOUUIGOL "I9S LIRIN |3I0H USRIYSIA
Hd9 GL¥d YN o ) ‘AIOULIOL FIPH SIAS| LITSRM

969 59'%7d ‘It JO A5t “a:mBres) [I0H NN P s |

d33p WRDSE X 3pa WUy

fi:x4

STe

(44

OSET X0L9E SIS | A JOOY
PUR (0L XOO0E SINIUS 1A YRy S
vs

(WS £y X WET)TWLTY

€49

S[eW aenbs 71

€T ET

99'pT

WOSET

* WOSTT I UN0) doys “WeL ey
¥ UROGE JFUNC puIyaq Jaus

8542

SaU3W arenbs 0182
SXTTL

puenbs 5123w 96 85
L5°EL

RBESTTVHOT IO

FOTLTTE T o
W o 3t ‘arude "qse] yRng

dNS £LVd ‘a1t ) 10 5| ONEI0.L) ‘SIUCIS VRUNLS

909 £9¥d ‘IMIA 1O IIS) ‘UBSS3UNG 'SIOIS IXNYO 150d
AW0 5894 ‘INA O IR ‘AUnuBes) S0 amuden

159 9£7d "@UOY JO Is) '353I15 Liepy ‘doys seds/wo3s RIRY

DS9 92%d BUOY JO 351 ATy BUOY

09sLvd

“INW 0 319 TrRAISG T3R5 LR 'SAI0)S PUR FRHO 104 Ienisd
M9 Z25d 1IN ‘SN A USRS ‘(310 RFORIHD YL

€0 99vd 1INV 4O IS ‘Hoyduuoy ‘doys ARl 3yt

YNY SLYd 9N 40 315 “Aouuiaqoy Al 3repal
819 TZYO ‘(INA 40 75| ‘Sl "USRS PR SA0IS 30([1T wiooely

¥D9 §£vd INIA “Alow 1390, ‘Peoy uates

‘alerd e teg ‘()20 AIIN0d 1N A s3I0y} IBpOT URIPLQIH IYL e

ANS S£¥d NP
40 315t "AICWIRGD L Y90S UIRIA £F “PAY W pood dnoud InRiado-0)

HNG £2%d 3341 [ o 35) ‘YSIUUDS P WIN pood dnaud saeiede-00
XN9 S27d HInw 0 | "Alounaqoy ‘19305 UIBlN TZ Sumo.g

819 BLYd ‘10D JO S| INOIRULIY SI01S pURls)

759 L4 110240 IS “MmoBuLly ‘| 310H )0

£ P
L= SR ]

‘G9££Z000} 19GLINU 30U3IIT “paniasal sjybU Iy
*510¢ Wbu aseqelep pue ybuAdod umold @

_—
N & i
3.u . §

e
Lt gy

AR R
) aall pue [[0D ‘BuOl ‘|INIW D
sauozZeR(Q S)EIPALLAIU| B0 D
(sauozejep Jay)o) sasiwald pasusa] @
(1) anio
(1) sales 40
(81) SRS BOMO
(1z)seeSUO @
(¥l AON) sasiwaid pasuadi]

29 9

& puaba

) 3o

9all] pue ||oD "euo| ‘INA - LGL000

Z0S 2uozeje(] SeIpauLa|

U3



Page 123

Over Provision of Licensed Premises Datasheet
502000151
Mull, lona, Coll and Tiree

DataZone Number

DataZzone Name

Population 3901
Licensed Premises
Type Number Per 1000 Pop A&B Rank
On Sales 21 5.38 1.45 1
On/Off sales 21 5.38 2.86 4
Off Sales 13 3.33 1.76 3
Clubs 1 0.26 0.58 19
On Sales Total 42 10.77 4.32 2
Off Sales Total 34 8.72 4.62 5
Total exc Clubs 55 14.10 6.08 2
Total 56 14.36 6.66 2
Health
Alcohol Diagnosis Number Per 1000 pop | A&B ' Rank
2009 10 2.56 | 1079 | 21
2010 8 2.05 ‘ 10.04 i 22
2011 18 4.61 ' 10.06 ' 18
2012 6 1.54 8.52 ' 22
2013 11 2.82 8.13 21
2014 20 5.13 7.10 12
Total 73 18.71 54.64 22
Alcohol De aths Number Per 1000 pop | A&B Rank
2009 0 0.00 ' 0.30 16
2010 2 0.51 0.49 10
2011 2 0.51 0.45 i 7
2012 0 0.00 _ 0.37 ' 18
2013 0 0.00 ‘ 0.32 17
2014 0 0.00 ‘ 0.25 14
Total 4 1.03 2.18 i 18
Crime
Type of Crime Number Per 1000 pop A&B | Rank
Group 1 Alcohol 0 0.00 0.24 \ 12
Alcohol Specific 0 0.00 1.08 | 20
Disorder Crimes 32 8.20 18.34 | 14
Disorder Incidents 21 5.38 19.03 | 13
Youth Related 3 0.77 6.21 22
Youth Drinking 0 0.00 0.52 22
Domestic Alcohol 1 0.26 0.90 16
Ambulance
Postcode Sector(s) Number Per 1000 Pop A&B | Rank
11 sectors 7 1.82 i 7.90 l 20

Ly .



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	4 REVIEW OF REPORT TO LICENSING BOARD
	ANNEXES LIST FOR OVERPROVISION REPORT
	ANNEX 1 -NHS Highland Recomendations on AB Overprovision Statement June 2015 v0.4
	ANNEX 2- ADP Recomendations on AB Overprovision Statement 18 06 2015
	ANNEX 3 - Argyll and Bute Overprovision Report May 2015
	ANNEX 4 - SAS stats for June 2015 Board
	ANNEX 5 - Overprovision Fire Service Incidents for June 2015 Board
	ANNEX 6
	ANNEX 7 -  public free text comments
	ANNEX 8 - LICENCEES SURVEY COMMENTS
	ANNEX 9a - SIMD Rank
	ANNEX 9b- SIMD Top 20
	ANNEX 10 - OVER PROVISION OF LICENSED PREMISES DATASHEET


